CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT PAX (831) 6333103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

President - Cosme Padilla General Manager — Eric Tynan
Vice President - Ron Stefani Board Secretary ~ Lidia Santos
Director - Glenn Qania

Director —James R. Cochran Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director — Greg MacMillan

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, MAY 16, 2023 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable

| accommaodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the
agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, April 18, 2023 — motion item
CORRESPONDENCE:
1. Memorandum from Monterey One Water to Castroville CSD regarding Memorandum of
Understanding for Conducting Annual FOG Education Program.

2. Memorandum from General Manager Eric Tyan to Castroville CSD Board of Directors addressing
the General Manager’'s annual performance evaluation and contract in June 2023.



AGENDA, Page 2
May 16, 2023
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Washington Post — El Niho is looming. Here's what that means for weather and the world
California Department of Water Resources — Current Reservoir Conditions as of May 12 2023
Terra Verde Energy — On April 28, the California Air Resources Board formally adopted the
Advanced Clean Fleets Regulations which requires a swift shift away from conventional vehicles to
Zero-Emission Vehicles for state and local fleets (including public water agencies) for medium- and
heavy-duty fleet vehicles string in 2024.

PRESENTATION:

1.

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Request for extension of services outside of agency’s jurisdictional boundaries at angle/corner of
Struve Road in Moss Landing, APN: 413-061-042-000, APN: 413-012-014-000 and APN: 413-022-
006-000 in order to relocate a sewer lift station — motion item

North County Recreation and Park District request for funding, “Extended Recreation Services”
for fiscal year 2023/2024 — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Preliminary 2023-24 Operating Budgets for Water (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and Governmental
(Castroville Zone 1),Sewer and Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, & Monte Del Lago Mobile
Home Park Zone 2) and Sewer (Moss Landing Zone 3) — Budget & Personnel Committee:
Directors Ron Stefani and Greg MacMillan

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

- Update on Well levels — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on Asset Management and Maintenance Projects (Castroville Water Valves Project,
contractor selected Monterey Peninsula Engineering) — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on the State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) projects: (1) Caltrans
Merritt Street Beautification Project, (2) Pedestrian Bridge Enhancement/Improvement Project, (3)
Castroville Boulevard Roundabout Project — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on status of grants/projects for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 (Professional Engineering
Services for Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project) land acquisition for Lift
Station 1, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass), Castroville-Water
Zone 1 (Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project, Well No. 6) for system
upgrades and improvements, DeSalter at Well Three and Castroville Landmark Sign at
Highway 183 - Eric Tynan, General Manager

Closed Session:
Conference with Real Property Negotiations (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.8)

Property: located at intersection of Castroville Blvd., Castroville bike path and Highway 156
Agency Negotiations: Negotiator Eric Tynan, General Manager CCSD

Negotiating Parties: CCSD and Property owner Mitchell, Wylie W. et al., agent Greg Findley
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable):
The board will reconvene into open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any
action taken during the closed session.



AGENDA, Page 3
May 16, 2023
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director and Eric Tynan, General
Manager

2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani, Director

3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors (ACWA
Spring Conference, Monterey, CA) - Directors Padilla, Stefani and MacMillan, along with
General Manager Eric Tynan

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars Update,
Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions

2. Operation’s Report
a) Water ~ Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain ~ Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage

4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.l.F,, Quarterly Financial Statements**Internal
Report™ and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of April 2023 — motion item
ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 at 4:30 p.m.

CLOSE:
Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to ail, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Certification of Posting
| certify that on May 12, 2023, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting

place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being at least
72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section 54954.2).
Executed at Castroville, California, on May 12, 2023.

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
April 18, 2023

President Cosme Padilla called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.
ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President Cosme Padilla, Vice President Ron Stefani, Director James Cochran and
Director Greg MacMitlan

Absent: Director Glenn Qania

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present;

Guest:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was led by Vice President Ron Stefani at the request of President Cosme
Padilla.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
1. None

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. A motion was made by Greg MacMillan and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve the minutes of the
March 28, 2023 Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call

votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Cochran, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania
Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Castroville CSD letter of support to North Monterey County Unified School District regarding the
application for the Community Partnership Program Implementation Grant.
2. Castroville CSD letter of support to California Senators Laird and Caballero and Assemblymembers

Rivas and Addis regarding Nacimiento and San Antonio Dams Capital Asset Management Program
(CAMP) Funding.

Correspondence Calendar accepled as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Monterey County Weekly — Del Rey Oaks PD arrest suspect alleged to have over 600 fire hydrant
caps

2. Salinas Valley Multibenefit Land Repurposing Program

3. California Department of Water Resources — California Expedites Over $17 Million in Emergency
Funding to Deliver Clean Drinking Water to Central Coast Communities

4. SVBGSA- Dry Wells in the Salinas Valley being mapped for first time

5. Caltrans, Moss Landing Highway 1 CAPM Project

Informational items accepted as presented ] 4



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 18, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

PRESENTATIONS:

1. None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Resolution No. 23-03, Resolution Certifying Compliance with State Law with Respect to the Levying of
General and Special Taxes, Assessments, and Property-Related Fees and Charges — After some
discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Greg MacMillan to approve Resolution
No. 22-03, Resolution Certifying Compliance with State Law with Respect to the Levying of General
and Special Taxes, Assessments, and Property-Related Fees and Charges. The motion carried by the
following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Cochran, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Qania

2. Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc. change orders/invoice approval in the amount of $20,947.50 for
additional work for the Replacement of Well #4 Pump — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the
Board that this project was originally approved for $68,658 for the conversion of Well #4 from oil to
water lube and did not address the unforeseen rotten casing columns that needed to be replaced,
telemetry for the flow actuator or the additional time required to remove the oil in the well casing and
column. Also, not included was to sparge and clean the perforations in the well. This extra work,
which was necessary resulted in an additional cost of $20,947.50. The memo from General Manager
Eric Tynan can be viewed on page 23 of this board packet recommending Board approval of the
additional cost for conversion of Well #4 from oil to water lube. After some discussion, a motion is
made by Ron Stefani and seconded by James Cochran to approve the invoice from Maggiora Bros.
Drilling, Inc. for the additional cost of $20,947.50, extra work needed for the conversion of Well #4
from oil to water lube. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Cochran, and Padilla
NOES:; 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania

3. Walter systems must comply with the service line inventory requirements of the January 15, 2021
Lead and Copper Rule Revisions by October 16, 2024 per the EPA — General Manager Eric Tynan
reported to the Board that there are new Lead and Copper Rule Revisions. All community and non-
transient noncommunity water systems must complete and submit their lead service line inventory by
October 16, 2024. (New requirements can be viewed on pages 25-32 of this board packet). Per
General Manager Eric Tynan, Castroville CSD has always tested not detect and most of Castroville
CSD's laterals are made of plastic or copper. In addition, this requirement is a lot of work to gather all
this data, a waste of time and money but as it is required, he will get it done. Per Vice President Ron
Stefani, this new lead and copper rule revision was made because the public wants this transparency
made available before they purchase a home with lead pipe.

4. Consider recruitment services for additional staff — General Manager Eric Tynan let the Board know
that although he appreciates some of the Board members wanting him to consider a recruitment
service for additional staff, he feels it would be better to use consultants until long-term need is
greater and requested from the General Manager. A memo from General Manager Eric Tynan to the
Board can be viewed on page 33 of this board packet. There were also concerns that he, the General ne
o b



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 18, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

Manager would retire soon and with all the current project the District has he feels it would be a poor
time to consider retiring and assured the Board that he can handle the existing projects and has no
plans to retire before 2027. He thanked the Board for all their consideration, support and trust that
they have shown him over the 23 years that he has been the Castroville CSD's General Manager.
President Cosme Padilla stated that in the future when Castroville CSD wants to consider new staff,
he would like to first see the following addressed: need, cost and duties. A motion is made by Ron
Stefani and seconded by Greg MacMillan to follow the recommendations of General Manager Eric
Tynan to hold off on considering a recruitment service for the hiring of additional staff and use
consultants until long-term need is greater and requested by the General Manager. The motion
carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Cochran, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania

5. Consider approving the attendance of General Manager Eric Tynan to the California Special Districts
Association (CSDA) General Manager Leadership Summit, June 25-27, 2023, Olympic Valley, CA —
General Manager Eric Tynan stated that he was interested in attending the General Manger
Leadership Summit this upcoming June. It has been many years since he has attended (2011) and
feels it is a worthwhile conference. A motion is made by James Cochran and seconded by Ron
Stefani to approve the attendance of General Manager Eric Tynan to the California Special Districts
Association (CSDA) General Manager Leadership Summit, June 25-27, 2023, Olympic Valley, CA.
The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Cochran, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING:; 1 Directors: Qania

6. Select Annual Budget & Personnel Committee (two directors) ~ General Manager Eric Tynan let the
Board know it is that time again for the Annual Budget & Personnel Committee to meet. Last year it
was Directors Stefani and Padilla. After some discussion, a motion was made by Greg MacMillan
and seconded by Ron Stefani to select Directors Ron Stefani and Greg MacMillan as the Annual
Budget & Personnel Committee for 2023/2024. The motion carried by the following rol| call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Cochran, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Qania
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Update on Well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the well levels report
can be viewed on page 38 of this board packet. Well levels are making a nice recovery but they still trend
down and continue to be below sea level. Even though we have had all this rain and the well levels have
gone up during winter time, they are nowhere near where they were a few years ago. He will continue
working on considering alternate well sites, the desalter and the pipeline. The District continues to
monitor the chioride levels of all the wells. Well #3 is not pumping and the motor is not hooked up. The
static level is dropping for Well #3. A desalter is being considered for Well #3.

Y >
15



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 18, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

2. Update on Asset Management and Maintenance Projects (Castrovile Water Valves Replacement
Project and Maggiora Bros. Drilling Inc. for the Replacement of Well #4 Pump) - General Manager Eric
Tynan reminded the Board as mentioned a last month’s board meeting that Monterey Peninsula
Engineering (MPE) was awarded the project, not to exceed $121,000 for the Castroville Water Valves
Replacement Project. He has met with an MPE representative for a preconstruction meeting of this
project. However, the project has been delayed due to all the rain and MPE being busy with other projects
at this time. This project should be completed by no later than June 30, 2023.

3. Update on the State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) projects: (1) Caltrans Merritt
Street Beautification Project, (2) Pedestrian Bridge Enhancement/Improvement Project, (3) Castroville
Boulevard Roundabout Project— General Manager Eric Tynan reported that for project (1} as
mentioned at previous board meetings, a Cooperation Agreement was signed and Caltrans will raise
the valves and manholes at their cost. Caltrans will also be upgrading the lighting to a historical look.
Their might also be some hydrants moved at their cost, which is great for the District. President Cosme
Padilla asked General Manager Eric Tynan to obtain a more recent update from Caltrans on the status
of this project. Project (2) Caltrans is planning to put a little parkiet on either side of the pedestrian
overpass. In addition, Caltrans wants an agency to take responsibility for the landscaping and the
parklet. North County Recreation and Park District has agreed to take responsibility for the landscaping
and the parklet. General Manager Eric Tynan has informed Caltrans, CCSD will only be responsible for
graffiti abatement and maintenance of the lights of the pedestrian bridge over Highway 156. (3) General
Manager Eric Tynan stated as mentioned last month, Caltrans will cover the work for the Castroville
Boulevard Roundabout Project 100% and CCSD 0% because of California S & HC 703. This project
will start in 2028.

4. Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and Castroville-
Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — Moss Landing Sewer ( April 17, 2023 Action
Plans can be viewed on pages 33-41 of this board packet): Per General Manager Eric Tynan, CEQA
is complete. CEQA documentation (Final Is-MND, RTCs, MMRP) and resolution were adopted at the
February 21, 2023 board meeting. The Coastal Development Permit application has been submitted to
California Coastal Commission and we are waiting to receive feedback on permit application (30-day
response timeframe). As discussed prior, General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the
pipeline under the bridge is still under the mitigated negative declaration and without the bike bridge
being built by the County, Castroville CSD will have to do it on their own and build under the existing
structure, which is right over the Elkhorn Slough, Marine Sanctuary and Harbor. General Manager Eric
Tynan will pursue LAFCO of approval of an out-of-agency service extension and minor sphere of
influence amendment for wastewater services (CEQA: categorical exemption). MNS is finishing up the
80% design and the environmental is underway. MNS is to prepare a construction application following
the 60% completion. Ortega (FINEPRO, LLC (seller) approved the sale for the easement for $10,000 in
Moss Landing and the District is still working on finalizing the sale of the easement pending LAFCO
approval, which is required before acquiring the property. In addition, the Coastal Commission is
requiring an arborist to analyze the trees. MNS has submitted a proposal for Native monitoring for MMRP
to be done by the Rumsen Ohlone Tribe, cost estimate $112,400 for the Moss Landing Wastewater
Rehabilitation Project. General Manager Eric Tynan is still reviewing this cost estimate.

The Washington Bypass (April 3, 2023 Action Plans can be viewed on pages 42-48 of this board
packet): Per General Manager Eric Tynan, CEQA Is complete. The CEQA documentation (Final is-
MND, RTCs, MMRP) and resolution adopted at the February 21 board meeting. Coastal Development
Permit application drafted but not yet submitted. Castroville CSD still needs easement agreements
and/or signed authorization from overlying landowners and the jurisdictional permitting (CDFW,
RWQCB, USACE) scope for drainage ditch not yet authorized by District. As previously mentioned,
Castroville CSD applied for the $3.5 million grant for this project and the State is saying Castroville CSD
is good to go for this grant once the environmental review is completed. Castroville CSD approved the
environmental proposal from MNS Engineers for this project, which they have been working on. Once n 7



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 18, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

the environmental is completed, MNS to submit the funding application for the next phase, spring 2023.
The District has applied for a grant for finishing the design and construction, California Housing
Community Development, Infill Infrastructure Grant. In addition, State Water Resources Control Board,
SRF set aside for small disadvantaged communities, “The Small Community Clean Water Waste Water
Funding Program. The proposal for Professional Engineering and Constructions Management Services-
Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Final Design and Construction (not to exceed $498,141) is
contingent on award of grant to Castroville CSD.

Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank (April 3, 2023 Action Plans can be viewed on
pages 49-52 of this board packet): The District has purchased the land that is being acquired from
adjacent property owner for the lot-line adjustment. Escrow settled on March 17, 2023 for balance due
of $97,364.56 which includes purchase price and escrow charges. A $5,000 deposit was made on the
land prior. Furthermore, the District can now move forward with this project. Generai Manager Eric
Tynan informed the Board last month, that Pueblo Water Resources does not want to do a design build
and prefers to work on their own. However, MNS Engineers does want this project to be a Design Build.
Director Ron Stefani prefers to go with Pueblo Water Resources recommendations. The 30% design
has been completed as of May 2022. The 60% design has been completed on the application for the
construction. The District is still working on getting grant funds for the construction of the deep well and
CEQA is complete. The Notice of Exemption was adopted at the February 21, 2023 board meeting. MNS
to prepare a Future Grant Application if SCDR is a “no go”. MNS also submitted a grant application on
behalf of Castroville CSD for the SCDR grant. However, this grant is first come first serve and there are
55 applicants ahead of CCSD. Still, partial funding is a possibility. MNS Engineers to check back with
DWR. The CEQA Notice of Exemption for the Castroville CSD to be filed at County Clerk for the
Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project.

Desalter at Well Three (April 13, 2023 Memo can be viewed on pages 53 of this board packet): Per
General Manager Eric Tynan, he is recommending to investigate the condition of well casing and
perforations to evaluate use as brackish water supply for RO treatment and consider an appropriate
response. There are alternatives to consider to mitigate the seawater intrusion of Well #3 by having the
well investigated using a video to determine one of four responses, which can be viewed on page 53 of
this board packet. The Overhead Sign at Highway 183 (No Action Plans this month): As mentioned
previously, the Board approved the Cooperative Agreement and Maintenance Agreement with Caltrans
for the Overhead Sign in October 2022. The State has also requested a traffic control plan and a storm
water control plan which was prepared by MNS Engineers and sent to the state. MNS will be handling
the administration for this project. Resolution No.2022-14, Engaging Signs By Van for the Design,
Fabrication, and Installation of the Castroville Landmark Sign was approved. MNS to continue working
with Signs By Van and draft a Project Management Professional (PMP), contract, encroachment permit.
Castroville CSD received a check from Caltrans in the amount of $127,955.28 February 2, 2023. The
original placement of the post, will remain in the same spot as long as Castroville CSD Engineers say it
is safe. Previously, Caltrans was telling Signs By Van where to put them and the locations that they want
has a lot of underground utilities. The action plans are put together by Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc. and
have provided a timeline on the status of where the grants are. Current grants awarded are the Clean
Water Small Communities Planning Grant ($500,000) with State Waterboards for administration,
preliminary engineering report, plans and specs for sewer in Moss Landing, project assigned to MNS
Engineers. The IRWM Implementation Grant ($395,000) is with DWR for the Deep Well (Well #6) and
the use will be specified in the DWR/MCRWA agreement. The DAC Involvement Programs amount
$61,807 with DWR s for the design of the Washington Sewer Bypass for Castroville sewer is also
assigned to MNS Engineers. Current funding efforts: Moss Landing sewer system improvements,

Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville water supply improvements and Castroville
wastewater improvements.

N8



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 18, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

Closed Session: Board President Cosme Padilla announced the Board was going into closed
session The Board entered closed session at 5:08 p.m.

Conference with Real Property Negotiations (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.8)
Property: located at intersection of Castroville Blvd., Castroville bike path and Highway 156
Agency Negotiations: Negotiator Eric Tynan, General Manager CCSD

Negotiating Parties: CCSD and Property owner Mitchell, Wylie W. et al., agent Greg Findley
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable):
The board will reconvene into open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any action

taken during the closed session. The Board reconvened into open session at 5.15 p.m. There
was no action taken.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) board meeting — Director Ron Stefani stated that there is still

a lot of talk about putting the charges on the property tax roll (less than 5% controversial). Cal Am has
finally signed the Expansion agreement.

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting - Director Ron
Stefani stated that the SVBGSA is trying to get their budget approved by the end of April 2023. The
SVBGSA will also be having a special meeting to discuss rates. Rates may be doubling. Furthermore,
they hired Corollo, a top rated engineering firm to do a feasibility study on the extraction barrier.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — President Cosme Padilla
announced that he, along with General Manger Eric Tynan and Supervisor Glenn Church met with
mostly educators and a few students (51 people) of the California State University to tour the District’s
Well Site #3. He is looking forward to more visits like this from the community in the future.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2.  Operation's Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports ~ Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4. Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST ~ March 2023. A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Greg MacMillan to
pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES; 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Cochran, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors: A 3
ABSENT/NOT ~—-

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 18, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 7

There being no further business, a motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by James Cochran to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roli call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Cochran, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Qania

The meeting adjourned at 5:39 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

ﬁespectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Cosme Padilla
Secretary to the Board President



Monterey One Water

Providing Cooperative Water Solutions

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE: 5 Harris Court, Bldg D, Monterey, CA 93940-5756
pAAIN: (831) 372-3367 or (831) 422-1001 FAX: (831)372-6178 WEBSITE: www.montereyonewater.org

April 24, 2023

Eric Tynan, General Manager
Castroville Community Services District
PO Box 1065

Castroville, CA 95012

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding for Conducting Annual FOG Education Program

Dear Eric,

Enclosed is a copy of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for “Conducting a Public Education

Program for the Southern Monterey Bay Dischargers Group.” Please execute and return a signed copy to
Monterey One Water via:

Email: alma@mylwater.org

-OR-

Mail: Monterey One Water
Att: Alma Garcia

5 Harris Ct, Bldg D
Monterey, CA 93940

This regional education program promotes the proper disposal of fats, oils, and grease in addition to
helping members meet their issued Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR) by the California Regional
Water Quality Board. Upon completion of the campaign {end of fiscal year), you will receive an invoice
for your entity’s portion of the program — as described in Attachment B — and a detailed report on the
program’s community reach.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact our Community Relations
Department at 831-645-4623 or rachel@mylwater.org.

Sincerely,

iy a

Paul A. Sciuto
General Manager

Enclosures:

{1) MOU

{2) Attachment A - Program Qutline

(3) Attachment B — Partnership Distribution and Budget

Joint Powers Authority Member Entities: Boronda County Sanitation District, Castrovilie Community Services District,
County of Monterey, Del Rey Oaks, Marina Coast Water District, Monterey, Pacific Grove, Salinas, Sand City, and Seaside

it



Attachment A

WDR FOG Public Education Program Outline
FY 2022-2023

Program Goals

¢ Educate our communities on the proper disposal of fats, oils, and grease through advertising
and public resources

¢ Help members meet the issued Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR) by the California Regional
Water Quality Board

Program Timeframe

July 2022 - June 2023 :
Media Types
¢ Print * Digital
e Broadcast TV * Radio
s Streaming TV * Social Media

Digitol copies of all advertisements will be provided to entities to continue using beyond this campaign

Total advertising across all media not to exceed $18,000

N
W S
t'\*_.— § A ‘n&\\ﬁ-‘-""\‘\ in s

.-: T "y
e T, e T S
& _"*- e el

ClogBusters

STOP THE CLOG

|--J|
R



Attachment B

Notes

Southern Monterey Bay Dischargers FOG Outreach

Partnership Distribution and Budget

FY 2022-2023

Shared Budget for FY 2022-2023

Not to Exceed $18,000

Population within area % of
to be covered by budget to Contribution

Entity regional WDR program? be paid not to exceed
California American Water? 6,400 2.12% $382.20
Carmel Area Wastewater District* 4,000 1.33% $238.88
Cfxstr'ov;lle Community Services 8,129 2 70% $485.46
District
City of Monterey 30,218 10.03% $1,804.60
City of Pacific Grove 15,090 5.01% 5901.17
City of Salinas 163,542 54.26% $9,766.65
Marina Coast Water District? 35,258 11.70% $2,105.59
Pebble Beach Community Services
District* 4,509 1.50% $262.28
Seaside County Sanitation District® 34,283 11.37% $2,047.36
TOTAL 301,409 100% $18,000

* PBCSD and CAWD contributions will increase no more than $693.00 each for additional Carmel

Pine Cone ads in December 2022

Source: U.5. Census Bureau, 2021 Census of Population

Combined data for Oak Hills, Indian Springs, Las Palmas, Spreckels, Pasadera, White Oaks,

Village Green, Carmel Valley Ranch provide by Cal Am
Combined data for Castroville, Moss Landing, and, provided by CCSD, the Moro Cojo area

population

Combined data for Marina and, provided by MCWD, the Ord Community

Combined data for Seaside, Sand City, and Del Rey Oaks



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

From the desk of
Eric Tynan — General Manager

TO: Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District

DATE: May 16, 2023

RE: General Managers Annual Performance Evaluation

Dear Directors,
In compliance with my contract with the District | am required to inform the
Board in writing regarding the annual review of my job performance.

3. Performance Reviews: The Board will conduct annual performance reviews with the General Manager during
the month of June each year. The Board may at its discretion review confidentially the performance of the General
Manager at any time during the term ol this Contract. In connection with each annual review required by this paragraph.
the District’s Board shall consider, but shall not be required to act on. adjustments to General Manager’s compensation and
other terms and conditions of this Contract. It shall be the General Manager's duty . as a condition precedent 1o the Board's
obligation to annually review the General Manager's performance under this paragraph. 10 notify the District’s Board in
writing not less than 30 nor more than 43 days in advance of each annual review period of the Board's obligation to
conducel the review and the dates between which the review is required under this paragraph.

| look forward to addressing any questions, concerns and especially
recommendations from the CCSD Board of Directors

Respectfully submitted
J. Eric Tynan

%/



El Nifo is looming. Here’s what that means
for Weather and the WOl'ld. Earth is under an “El Nifio watch” as

scientists eye signs that the climate pattern is developing.

Its arrival could mean significant impacts worldwide, including a push toward levels of
global warming that climate scientists have warned could be devastating.

Since March, a rapid increase in average ocean temperatures has been helping to fuel
speculation that El Nifio is imminent. The pattern could mark a quick departure from an
unusually extended spell of El Nifio’s inverse counterpart, La Nifia, which scientists say
ended in February.

Before it materializes, here is what you need to know about it, and what it could mean for
your community and planet.

How do we know El Niiio may be brewing?

El Nifio is associated with warmer-than-normal waters in the Pacific Ocean along the
equator — especially in eastern Pacific waters close to South America. That area has shown
dramatic warming in recent months, according to satellite data that allows scientists to
measure water temperatures in the uppermost layers of the ocean.

At the same time, climate scientists also look at wind patterns to detect El Nifio. Typically,
in the absence of El Nifio, Pacific trade winds push warm surface waters to the west toward
Asia. During El Nifio, those winds weaken.

As of early April, National Weather Service forecasters in their latest El Nifio forecast
analysis described "striking” warm waters near coastal Peru and Ecuador, but noted that
trade wind patterns were relatively normal and do not suggest El Nifio has arrived.

Climate forecasting models predict a 62 percent chance of El Nifio by July and a nearly 90
percent chance of it developing by the end of the year.

How does El Niiio affect the weather?

El Nino is known for having impacts on weather around the world, sparking drought in
some areas and inundating others with increased precipitation. (NOAA)

Whether El Nifio is wet or dry or hot or cold depends on where you live. It all relates to
domino effects that result from El Nifio's warm waters and weakened winds in the Pacific.
The ocean warmth means increased evaporation and a rising motion in the lower
atmosphere over the eastern Pacific, creating towering clouds, rain and storms. That
moisture flows to the east and creates above-normal precipitation along the southern tier
of the United States.

Some of the most severe El Nifios have delivered heavy rainfall and mudslides to Southern
California, for example. Impacts can vary depending on the strength of an El Nifio, however.
Larger temperature and wind anomalies mean a stronger E! Nifio.

On the other side of the Pacific, it has the opposite effect: Drought often plagues Indonesia,
Southeast Asia and northern Australia during El Nifio. That can lead to wildfires like those
that burned across Indonesia in 2015.

The rising motion over the Pacific triggers changes in air circulation patterns that have far
more widespread effects around the world, too.

In the Atlantic Ocean, E!l Nifio is known for stunting tropical cvclone development and can
lead to quieter-than-average hurricane seasons. That's because the areas where Atlantic
hurricanes form and strengthen tend to experience more high pressure from a sinking
motion in the atmosphere. During El Nifio, those areas also tend to see increased wind
shear, a variation in wind speed and direction at different altitudes that makes it hard for

(e
A



tropical storms to organize and strengthen.

EL NINO CLIMATE IMPACTS

December-February

— ) Arctic

Atlanpsic
QOcoan

Blcot MHwet Tlcootanddry Bl Cool and Wet
Warm Elbry B warm and dry T warm and wet

June-August

HOAA Climare oo

How long does El Nifio last?

El Nifio typically lasts nine months to a year, centered around the Northern Hemisphere’s
winter months, when the pattern is known to be the strongest and most influential. It often
peaks in December and January.

La Nifia, on the other hand, can last for a year or more. The most recent La Nifia persisted
for three vears, nearly uninterrupted.

What is the difference between El Nifio and La Nifia?

El Nifio and La Nifa are opposite phases of a climate pattern known as the El Nifo-
Southern Oscillation. Each is associated with its own patterns of dry, sinking air in some
areas and warmer and wetter areas of cloud formation in others, driving weather trends
around the world. (NOAA)

La Nifa is the inverse counterpart to El Nifio, known instead for cooler-than-normal waters
along the equatorial Pacific and stronger-than-normal westerly winds across the Pacific.

et
(=]



In the United States, La Nifia is known for drier and milder winters across much of the
southern and eastern parts of the country, and wet, cold and snowy winters in the Pacific
Northwest and Great Lakes regions.

La Nifia also encourages active Atlantic hurricane seasons.

Why is the pattern called El Nifio?

The explanation ties back to the warm eastern Pacific waters.

Historically, fishermen off the western coast of South America would notice that in some
years, currents would change and waters would warm, driving their catch away. They most
often noticed the problem in December, when we now know the El Nifio pattern often
reaches its peak intensity.

El Nifio is a reference to that time of year, close to Christmas. It translates to “the Christ
child.”

How does climate change affect El Nifio?

El Nifio has long been part of natural climate oscillations. But more recently, “likely due to
the influence of climate change, the effects of El Nifio have become more extreme and less
predictable,” David Costalago, a marine scientist with the advocacy group Oceana, said in
an email.

Scientists believe extreme El Nifio (and La Nifia) patterns may develop more frequently as
greenhouse gas emissions cause the planet to continue warming. Research suggests that
trend could make El Nifio's own warming influence more pronounced and dramatic.

By one estimate, if greenhouse gas emissions continue rising dramatically, extreme EI
Nifios could occur once a decade instead of about once every other decade. That could fuel
more intense storms, droughts, heat waves and wildfires.

What does El Nifio mean for global warming?

El Nifio has long been known to boost global temperatures. Against the backdrop of
greenhouse gas-driven planetary warming, there are fears that El Nifio’s influence could
push Earth toward destabilizing climate change thresholds.

The warm Pacific waters and increased evaporation mean the ocean loses heat that is then
trapped in the atmosphere. in addition, the increased cloud cover from that evaporation
means more of the sun’s heat is absorbed into the atmosphere rather than the oceans.
Scientists estimate that trend could contribute a couple of tenths of a degree Celsius of
warming to average global temperatures.

Robert Rohde of Berkeley Earth estimates that 2023 is on pace to be Earth’s second-, third-
or fourth-warmest year on record, but as of mid-April the planet also had a 38 percent
chance of setting a new record annual average temperature.

“If El Nifio develops, it is likely to moderately boost global average temperatures during the
rest of 2023 and into 2024,” he wrote,

Such a ramp-up toward record global heat has been observed during previous transitions
from La Nifia to El Nifio. After a lengthy period of La Nifia in which the oceans absorbed
large amounts of heat, a strong El Nifio developed in 2015 and 2016 and contributed to the
hottest average global temperatures ever observed in 2016.

“We're likely going to see the same kind of sequence play out,” said Michael McPhaden, a
senior scientist at the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. “We're going to
see again this big ramp-up in global mean surface temperatures.”

Brady Dennis contributed to this report.

17



CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS
CURRENT CONDITIONS

CURRENT RESERVOIR CONDITIONS

Midnight - May 1, 2023

1000
LEGEND
00
2552 100 Hist Avg
4000 0 (C_rm;cdy Historical
3528 TR T AF) Average
91%] 107%
3oee ELLL New é’tjllards Bar
2000 2800 % otCapaaty | % ot HEst Avg
1000 1000 L
. . €00
95% | 116% 82%] 118% 300
Shasta Oroville \ o
84% ] 112%
234717 i Folsam
2000
[ / a17
{ s 2420 2030
}" 2000
AT |
a _,_,______l_ 55 52%]80% 1000 100
37% | 47% ¥ Camanche
Trnity
o NN, ol L
63%] 102% 77%| 100%
2041t New Melones Don Pedro
;:3 2000
150 1000
[

B69%1 111%
Sonoma

Daxa From: #pr20

Bl |

.
101% 131%
Cachuma

Updated 05022073 0818 AM

]
* 5% 120%

ey 5
s .__'H"* 1035
p %

San Luis ) - \i
T 0 !
: : I’ 63%| 108%
i | McClure
2545 1
: B
50
L B, e S
LA NEED 94%| 105%
Castalc iSoe
300 520
5001 (NS L
1 280
200 :. 1. - . .
g m— 3% 47% 43%|72%

Millerton

Diamond Valley Plne Flat

)



TerraVerde

ENERGY

CARB Adopts Advanced Clean Fleets Regulation

On April 28, the California Air Resources Board (CARB) formally adopted the
Advanced Clean Fleets (ACF) Regulation which requires a swift shift away from
conventional vehicles to Zero-Emission Vehicles (ZEV) for state and local fleets

(including public water agencies) for medium- and heavy-duty fleet vehicles
starting in 2024.

CARB’s Advanced Clean Fleet Regulation
Highlights:

» CARB ACF regulates all gross vehicle weight rating (GVWR) greater
than 8,500 Ibs. that are operated in California.
* Regulation takes effect January 1, 2024.
o 2024 - 2026: 50% of new vehicle purchases for state and local fleets
must be ZEVs.
o Starting January 1, 2024, 50% of the total number of vehicle
additions for the California fieet in each calendar year must be
ZEVs.
o 2027 and beyond: 100% of new vehicle purchases for state and local
fleets must be ZEVs' .
o Starting January 1, 2027, 100% of the total number of vehicle
additions for the California fleet in each calendar year must be
ZEVs.,
» First Compliance Report Due to CARB April 1,2024, and every year
after until April 1, 2045.
» Alternative "Milestone Option” is available.
» Exemption pathways to consider:
Backup vehicle exemption
Daily usage exemption
ZEV infrastructure delay extension
ZEV purchase exemption
Mutual aid exemption
Intermittent snow removal exemption
Non-repairable vehicle exemption

o 0 0 0C 0 0 0

CARB’s ACF regulation establishes requirements for state and local agencies
(including public water agencies) to purchase a specified percentage of Zero-
Emission Vehicles (ZEV) as part of their new vehicle purchases. Starting in
2024, fleet owners are required to add ZEVs per the following schedule.
Starting January 1, 2024, 50% of the total number of vehicle additions to the
fleet in each calendar year must be ZEVs, Starting January 1, 2027, 100% of
the total number of vehicle additions to the fleet in each calendar year must
be ZEVs. As an alternative, fleet managers may choose CARB's Milestone
Option which de-links the obligation to integrate ZEVs from the fleet

et



manager’s new-vehicle purchase decision, and instead, establishes a
commitment to convert portions of the fleet by target dates specified by CARB.
To establish a baseline that CARB can effectively monitor, fleet managers are
required to provide a complete list and description of all vehicles in the current
fleet by April 1, 2024.

CARB'’s A_dvanced Clean Fleets Requirements

100%
of new vehicles
purchased must be
ZEVs

50% 50% 50%

of new vehicles of new vehicles

purchased must be purchased must oe
ZEVS ZEVs

of new vehicias
purchased must be
2EVs

2024 2025 2026 2027 & Beyond

ACWA's Preferred Provider TerraVerde Energy Can Help
TerraVerde Energy is an independent energy consulting firm proudly
supporting California public agencies since 2009 and serves as ACWA's
Preferred Provider for fleet electrification planning services. As your agency
looks to identify the path forward, TerraVerde can provide your agency with a
clear, actionable assessment of your options, costs, challenges, and
opportunities; enabling your team to take an intelligent, risk-mitigated
approach to fleet electrification.

As objective advisors, TerraVerde can help you:

» Assess your compliance requirements
e Develop your fleet electrification roadmap
« Identify funding sources and revenue opportunities

To request a meeting with TerraVerde, contact: Phil Villagomez, Sr. Vice
President, phil@terraverde.energy, (619) 471-5973

! State and local government agency fleets that have 10 or fewer vehicles, or service area is split between a
designated low population county and a non-designated county with-and at least 90 percent of the service area in
square miles is in designated low population county are exempt until January 1, 2027,



LAF CO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

P.0. Box 1369 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102
Salinas, CA 93902 Salinas, CA 935901
Telephone (831) 754-5838 Fax (831} 754-5831

www.monterey.lafco.ca.gov

KATE McKENNA, AICP
Executive Officer

Request for Extension of Services Outside an Agency’s Jurisdictional Boundaries

Please provide the following information about your request. This information will be used by
LAFCO staff ro evaluate the proposal and determine its consistency with State law and locally
adopted policies.

L

I

Name and contact information of applicant (City or district's contact person): J. Eric Tynan,
General Manager-Castroville Community Services District

Location of the subject site: At angle/Corner of Struve Road in Moss Landing
APN: 413-061-042-000, APN: 413-012-014-000, APN: 413-022-006-000,

Why has the proposed action been requested? Need to relocate Sewer Lift Station
Is the proposed service area within the Sphere of Influence of the service agency? Yes
Have the affected parties authorized an agreement to provide services? Yes, see Attached

What physical improvements (on-site off-site work, as applicable) are needed in order for
the agency to be able to provide service? Connection to sewer system to be install at land
owners’ expense, CCSD to in stall new sewer lift station and remove existing Lift
Station #1

Please attach a copy of, or provide  link to, the agency's CEQA determination (exemption,
negative declaration, environmental impact report, etc.)

Please list any other information that is pertinent to the proposed action; attach a separate
sheet(s) if needed.

e htips:/ceganet.opr.ca.cov/2022110384/3

* Moss Landing Wastewater Rehabilitation Project
® Moss Landing Collection System Risk Assessment-AKEL
e IS/MND MLWWRP



@Q‘ NORTH COUNTY
@Y RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

May 3, 2023

Dear Castroville Community Services District Board,

North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) respectfully asks for Capital Improvement
funds for our Sports Complex Improvement and Rehabilitation project in the amount of $322,000, in
addition to our Extended Recreation Services funding of $100,000.

Last fiscal year (2022-20203) we requested $50,000 from CCSD as matching funds for the Sports
Complex improvement and Rehabilitation project. The combined funds for this project totaled
$227,952. Unfortunately, once we went out to bid using Gordian’s JOC Procurement process, the
project came in substantially higher than anticipated at $550,0000. NCRPD is asking CCSD to fund
the difference totaling $322,000.

The Sports Complex Improvement and Rehabilitation project involves replacing the artificial turf at

the North County Sports Complex. The current artificial turf at NCSC is over 12 years old. Artificial turf

has a life expectancy of 8-10 years and requires replacement to ensure proper performance and
safety.

Thank you for your consideration.

Capital Improvements Fiscal Year Ending 2024:

Total Capita!l Improvement Amount $322,000
Extended Recreation Services Amount $100,000
TOTAL FUNDING REQUEST - FY 2022-2023 $422,000
Sincerely,
Alex Lopez

General Manager

11261 CRANE ST. » P.O. BOX 652 « CASTROVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95012  (831) 633-3084 « FAX (831) 633-3160

WY
DY



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY

SERVICES DISTRICT
From the desk of
Eric Tynan — General Manager
Phone (831) 633-2560
FAX (831) 633-3103

TO:

CCSD Board of Directors

DATE: May 9, 2023
RE:

Employee Performance Evaluation and Proposed Hourly Pay

Below 1 have listed option 1 for staff. Please note On-Call Pay is an estimate based on each operator
rotating every two weeks. On-Call pay is 6 hours overtime weekly (as long as criteria is met) and
does not include call-out/overtime pay. Thank you for your suggestions and support in this important
matter. As General Manager, my recommendations are as follows:

STAFF &

POSITION

CURRENT PROPOSED

HOURLY
WAGE

HOURLY
WAGE

HOURLY
DIFFRENCE

YEARLY
DIFFRENCE

YEARLY
ON-CALL
PAY

$31.00  $2,080.00| $5,022.00
Operator Il B! 5
$32.00 '$33.00 $1.00 | $2,080.00| $5,049.00 | 3.1%
Operator || | s
' $47.05 $48.47 $1.42| $2,953.60| $7,415.91 3%
LLead Operator '
1]
Customer $30.87 $31.87 $1.00| $2,080.00 3.2%
Service
Representative - .
i $57.56 $59.29 $1.73 | $3,598.40 3%
Office Manager | _
Daily hourly | $197.48| $203.63 $6.15 [ $12,792.00 3%
pay_ s
Total Yearly $17,486.91
On-Call Pa

g W)
(F0)




Updated: Seplember 30, 2022

CalPERS 2023 Regional Health Premiums (Actives and Annuitants)
Effactive Data: January 1, 2023
Region 1*

Alameda, Alpine, Amador, Butle, Calaveras, Colusa, Conira Costa, Del Norie, El Dorado, Glenn, Humbaldt, Lake, Lassen, Marin, Maripasa,
Mendocino, Merced. Medoc, Mono, Montarey, Napa, Nevada, Placer, Plumas. Sacramento, San Benito, San Francisco, San Joaquin,

San Mateo, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz, Shasta, Sierra, Siskiyou, Solano, Sonoma, Stanislaus, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity, Tuolumne, Yolo, Yuba
Basic Monthly Premiums (B)

Plan | Party] Party Subscriber & |  Plan| Party| Party Subscriber & Plan| Party| Party
Plan Subscriber|  Code| Code| Rate 1 Depand Code; Code| Rate 2+ Dependents|  Code| Code| Rate
Anthem Biue Cross Del Norte EPO $1,200.12]  spaf 1, 1 $2,400.24] 504 2| 2 $3,120.31] 504] 3] 3|
Anthem Blus Cross Select HMO 1,128.83] 506) 1 1 2,257.66] 506 2| 2 293496 s506| 3] 3|
Anthem Blus Croas Traditional HMG 121071 508 1 1 2,42142| 509 2 2 3.147.85 509 3 3
|Biue Shisid Access+ HMO 1.035.21] 5250 1] 4 2,070.42| 525 2] 2 289155 525 3| 3|
|Blue Shisid Access+ EPO 1,03521] 524 1] 1 207042 524] 2 z| 2,691.55] s24] 3] 3]
|Blus Shisld Trio HMO g8s.o4] 451 1 1 1,777.88] 451 2| 2 2,311.24] 451 3 3
Health Nt SmariCare 1174501 528] 1| 1 2,340.00] 528] 2| 2| 305370 5z8] 3| 3|
Kaiser Parmanente 913.74 533 1 91 1,827. 533 2 2! 2.375.72 533 FIE|
Paace Officers Resaarch Aasoc of CA 825.00 592 1 1 1,875.00 582 2 gr 300.00 592 3 3
PERS Gol¢ 82561 613 4| 1 1651.22) 613] 2| 2 2,148 .59| 613 3] 3
{PERS Platinum 1200.12] 60t] 1] ] 2400.24] 601] 2[ 2 312031 601 3| 390
{UnitadHealthcare SignaturaValus Alliance 1,044.07] 576 1] 1 208814 576] 2| 2 271458 578 3] a3
Westam Health Advantags HMO 760.17] 591 1] 1 1,520.34] 591] 2z 2 1,976.44] 591 3 3
My & n 7 ~Teliln ) = - 0 -
Plan | Party| Party Subscriber & Pian | Party| Party Subscribet & Plan | Party| Party

Plﬂ.l‘l Subsctiber, Cods| Coda Rnhl 1 Depandent Coda| Coda| Ratw 24 Deapandants Codal Coda| Rate
Anthem Medicars Praferrsd PFO $41359] 515 1| 4 $627.18] 515 2| 5 $1.240.77] 515 3| 8
D o i 41359 5121 1| a B2718| 512 2| s 124077 5120 3 &
Dental/Vision

Anthem Medicars Praferrad PPO 41359 455 1] 4 B27.18] 455 2| 5 124077 455) 3| &
Anthem Moticars Praferrsd PPO with Dantal’ 413.59] 459 1| 4 827.18] as9] 2| & 124077| 458] 3] 8
Blus Shisld Modicare PPO 361.80] o011 1| 4 72380 019] 2| 5 1.08570] 011] 3] &
Blus Shisid Medicars PPO with Dantal/Vision® 361.90] o016 1] 4 72380 016] 2| & 108570 016] a3 6
Kaiser Permanents Senior Advantage 28325 538| 1 4 566.50] 536] 2| & 840.75] 538] 3] 6
e vt R Astvintape Wi 28325 542| 1| 4 see50| s542| 2| s s49.75| s42| 3| 6
Kaiser Fermanents Sanior Advantage S it 336.29 6§30 1 4 672.58| 630 2 5 1,008.87 630 3 B
fisiase Csemanants Senior Advantsgs Summit 33629| 63| 1| 4 67258| .36 2| s 100887 636 3| &

46500 595 1| 4 103000 505 2| s 139500, 595 3| 6
[ 39271 e16] 1| 4 78542] 616] 2| & 1,178.13] 616] 3| 6|

{PERS Platinum Medicare Supplemant 42002 605 1| 4 B40.04] 605 2| 5 1,260.06] 605 3 8
e e eara Croup Mesicarg Advartage 20068 579 1| 4 59936 s79| 2| 5 890.04| 79| 3 a]
[t sstincars Group Modlzate Advatitao asz7o| 476 1| 4 71540| 476| 2| s 1073100 478 3 sl
UnitadHealthcars Group Medicare Advantage

S it D ceatviaior 20968 585 1| 4 509.36] 585 2| 5 899.04| sB5| 3 s!
Wastorn Health Advantags MyCars Select HMO 331.11 035 1 4 662.22) 035 2 5 993,33 035 3 GI

*For health plan availabllity by county, pleasa refer to the 2023 Health Benefit Summary or myCalPERS.

'Dental and Vision coveragoe is an additional $38.00 per membrer per month premium. You will ba biled directly for this amount.
Dantal and Vision coverage is an additional $38.00 par member per month premium. You will ba billed directly for this amount.
pental benefit is an additional $15.35 per member per month pramium. You wil be billed directly for this amount.

*Dental and Vision caverage is an additional $26.03 per member par tnonth premium. You will be bllled directly for this amount.



Castroville Community Services District

Water
Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2023
Fiscal Year Ending Jun-23 Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27 TOTALS |
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Sources of Funds
Operating Revenues

Waler Revenue $ 1,362,000 | § 1,362,000 | & 1,368,810 | § 1375654 | % 1,382,532

New conneclions 3 14,279 | § 15,237 | § 15,237 | & 15237 [ § 15,237

Other Revenues 5 27020 % 27,300 | & 285201 % 28,520 ( & 28,520

Non-Operating Revenues

Deep Well-DWR_IRWM Grant $ 300,000

Tank & System Fill Grant $ 4,000,000

Water Interast Eamed $ 68,000 | § 99,714 | § 99714 | $ 89,714 | § 99,714

Total Revenue S 1,771,209 | & 1,504,251 | § 5512281 | $ 1519125|8% 1,526,003 11,832,959 |
|Application of Funds

Operating Expenses

General Operation Expsnses 3 715,576 $672,509 $692,684 $713,465 $734,869

Administration Expenses $ 480324 | & 512,540 | $ 527916 | & 543,754 | § 560,066

Total Application of Funds S 1,195,800 | § 1185049 | § 1,220600| 8 1257218 | § 1,294,935 6,153,703 |

Capital Improvement Projects

Water Equimpent $ 5000 | % 20,000 | $ 55,000

New Trucks $ 45,000 $ 20,000

Valve & Main Replacements $ 121,000 & 40,000 | § 20,000 § 10,000 | $ 10,000

Chlorine generalors $ - $ 21,000

Well Motors & Pumping Equipment | $ 95,000 | § s $ 300018 3,000 |5 3,000

Lateral Replacement{plastic/copper) | $ 144,000 | $ 187,200 | & 20,0001 & 20,000 | 8 20,000

SCADA Upgrades $ 6000 |5 - $ 1,000

Meter Registers $ 50008 5000(% 50001{% 5,000

Well Site #4 Tank & System Fill 3 - 5 4,000,000

Buitding Addition Upagrade 3 6300 % -

New Well 6 -Design, Land & Constr | $ 300,000 | § - $ 1,400,000

Total CIP 3 677,300 | $ 297,200 1 % 5,525,000 | § 38,000 | & 58,000 6,585,500 I
Total Revenue Requirements $ 1,873,200 | § 1,482,249 | § 6,745600 [ § 1,295218 | § 1,352.935 12,749,203 |

NET

{(Burplus [ {Deficit) {101,901) 22,002 (1,233,319} 223,907 173,068 {916,244)|

13V



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2023 through June 2024

Income

4010 - Metered Water Sales
4020 - Hydrant Water Sales
4030 - New Service Installation
4040 - Backflow Revenue
Misc. Revenue

4050 - Misc. Revenue-Other
4053 - Reconnect Charges
4054 - NSF Charges

4057 . Trip Fee Charges

Total Misc. Revenue

4060 - Interest Earned

4062 -Deep Well-DWR IRWM Grant
Total Income

Expense

WATER OPERATIONS EXPENSE
General Operations Expense
5110 - Shop Supplies

5115 - Tools & Equipment

5120 - Operators Uniforms

5125 . Cellular Phones

5130 - Operators Certifications
5135 . Water Testing Fees

5136 - Backflow Testing

5138 - Water System Fees

Total General Operations Expense

Well Sites Expense
5155 - Utilities-P G & E
5165 - Pump Repair/Maintenance

5170 - Supplies for Pumps & Well Sites
5178 - Generators Repairs/Maintenance

5180 -Tank Repair/Maintenance
5185 - Building Repair/Maintenance

5190 - Chlorine/Softener Repair/Maintenanc

5195 . Well Sites - Other Expense
Total Well Sites Expense

Amended
2022/2023 2023/2024
$ 1,362,000 $ 1,362,000
$ 6,000 % 6,500
$ 14279 $ 15,237
$ 13,000 $ 13,000
$ 3500 $ 3,500
720 500
300 300
3,500 3,500
3 8,020 $ 7,800
$ 68,000 $ 99,714
$ 300,000 % -
$ 1,771,299 $ 1,504,251
$ 1,000 § 1,000
3,000 3,000
2,000 2,000
1,000 1,000
800 800
8,500 8,500
1,000 1,000
9,700 9,800
$ 27,000 $ 27,100
$ 134,000 $ 130,000
5,000 4,000
8,000 8,000
2,000 2,000
1,000 1,000
1,000 1,000
4,000 4,000
5,000 5,000
$ 160,000 $ 155,000

{Wy



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2023 through June 2024

Valve Expense

5210 - Valve - Supplies

5230 - Valve - Repair/Maintenance
Total Valve Expense

Meter Expense

5260 - Meter - Supplies

5270 - Meter - Repair/Maintenance
Total Meter Expense

Hydrant Expense

5310 - Hydrant - Supplies

5330 - Hydrant - Repair Maintenance
Total Hydrant Expense

Water Lines Expense

5355 - Water Lines - Supplies

5365 - Water Lines - Repair/Maintenance
Total Water Lines Expense

5400 - Water Depreciation Expense

Automobile Expense

5451 . Fuel

5452 - Repair/Maintenance
5453 . Other-Auto Expense

Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense Water Operation
5520 - Operators Water Wages
Total Payroll Expense-Operations

TOTAL OPERATIONS EXPENSE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Billing Expense

5565 - Postage

5570 - Billing Supplies

5580 - Toilet Rebate

5590 - Other Billing Expense
Total Billing Expense

Amended

2022/2023 2023/2024
500 500
3,000 3,000
$ 3,500 § 3,500
$ 7000 $ 7,000
3,000 3,000
$ 10,000 $ 10,000
$ 1,000 § 1,000
1,500 1,500
$ 2500 $ 2,500
$ 4,000 $ 4,000
56,000 10,000
$ 60,000 $ 14,000
$ 334,000 $ 338,000
$ 4000 % 4,500
$ 2,000 $ 2,000
1,500 1,500
$ 7500 § 8,000
$ 111,076 $ 114,409
$ 111,076 $ 114,409
$ 715,576 $ 672,509
$ 9500 § 10,300
1,000 1,000
225 225
6,200 6,200
$ 17,425 $ 18,225



Castroville Community Services District

Draft Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2023 through June 2024

Amended

2022/2023 2023/2024
Utilities Expense
5611 - Utilites -P G & E $ 1,850 § 1,900
5612 - Utilities - Telephones 3,100 2,700
5613 - Utilities - Disposal 380 400
5650 - Utilities - M 1W 130 282
Total Utilities Expense $ 5,460 $ 5,282
Insurance Expense
5621 - Insurance - Auto & General $ 18,700 $ 19,500
Total Insurance Expense $ 18,700 § 19,500
Office Expense
5710 - Office Supplies $ 2,500 % 2,500
5715 . Office Equipment 2,000 2,000
5720 - Misc Office Expense 3,500 3,500
5725 . Community Qutreach - 2,000
5730 - Alarm Monitoring Service 800 800
5735 - Property Taxes 800 2,000
5740 - Computer Programs/Upgrades 13,000 13,000
5745 - Bank Fees 1,000 1,100
5750 - Seminars/Training/Staff 6,000 6,000
5752 - Seminar/Training/Directors 6,000 8,000
5760 - Membership Dues 11,500 11,500
5765 - Office Repairs/Maintenance 2,500 2,600
5770 - Building Maintenance 3,000 3,000
Total Office Expense $ 52,600 & 58,000
Payroll Expenses
5810 - Wages Water- General Manager $ 77,053 §$ 79,365
5820 - Wages - Administrative 82,968 85,524
5865 - [nsurance - Workers Comp 5,200 5,670
5875 - Employee Health Benefits 98,550 100,228
5880 - PERS Retirement Benefits-Employer 24,900 25,647
5880-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Bei 3,010 1
5882 - Employee Life Insurance 616 616
5885 .- FICA Expense 21,100 21,740
5895 - Retired Employee Benefits 50 50
5896 - Other Post Employment Benefits 19,871 19,871
Total Payroll Expenses $ 333,318 § 338,712



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2023 through June 2024

Consulting Expense

5810 - Legal Fees

5920 - Engineering Fees
5930 - Director Fees

5940 - Accounting Fees
5960 - Other Consulting Fees
Total Consulting Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

Net Income or Loss

‘Less Capital Expenditures:

Meter Registers $5,000

Valve Replacement $40,000
Lateral Replacement $187,200
Bobcat Loader $20,000

Truck $45,000

Net Income or Loss

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Depreciation Expense is reflected

Amended

2022/2023 2023/2024
$ 4,000 $ 4,000
7,000 7,000
2,700 2,700
9,121 9,121
30,000 50,000
$ 52821 % 72,821
$ 480,324 $ 512,540
$ 1,195,900 $ 1,185,049
$ 575,399 $ 319,202
$ 677,300 $ 297,200
(101,901) 22,002

o



Castroville Community Services District

ZONE 1 Sewer & Storm Drain

Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2023

Fiscal Year Ending Jun-23 Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27 TOTALS |
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Sources of Funds
Operating Revenues

User Fees #75301 $ 65000 | $ 65,000] % 650001 & 6500085 65,000

Property Tax $ 925000 $ 930,000 | & 9439501 5 958109 [ & 972,431

Grant- Washinglon Bypass-Construction | $ - $ 3,500,000

New Service and Conneclion Fees 3 63361 8 3,168 3 6,338 6338 | 8 6,338

Interest Revenue 3 90,000 | $ 120,000 1 $ 120,000 [ § 120,000 | $ 120,000

USDA Loan trom Moss Landing [ 32000 | % -

Misc Revenue 3 1,000 | $ 1,000 | § 1,000 | & 1,000 | $ 1,000
Total Hevenue 15, 619, 135, 150, ; § 5100058 ]
Application of Funds

Operating Expense

General Operation Expenses $ 202,100 | § 201,705 | $ 206949 |3 2123301 % 217851

Administration Expense 3 355,303 | § 366440 | $ 375967 | $ 385743 | 5% 395772
{NCRPD Transfer Out to Zone 1 Gov ] 195,000 | ¢ _100,0001 § 100000 [ 3 100,000 $§ 100,000

Strret Lights Transter out Zone 1 Gov : - [ T 13,500 | % 13,900 | $ 13,500
'l'a'ﬁl'gilc_aﬁun of Funds 3 ] 'S GBEETIN | S  6B2OiT | § GUB073 ; $ 3,515,760 ]

Capital improvement Projects

Lift Station Pumps (] 10,0001 $ 10000 | § 10,000 | § 10,000 | § 10,000

New Vehicla $ - g 45,000

Washington Bypass Line $ - $ 3,500,000

New Generator $ 35,000

Laterals & Sewer Mains 5 50,000 | § 50,000

otal Capiial Inprovement Frojects | 5 05,000 | & 3,605,000 | & 0000 |5 10000 &  10,000(% 3,730,000 |

otal Hevenue Hequirements 3 50035 4275145 $ 7000735 723532(8% 7,245,760 |

NET
Surplus 7 {Deficit) 271,333 | § 346,023 371 | & 442,375 | & 441,196 [ S 1,944,298]
50 ]




Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget

July 2023 through June 2024

Amended

2022/2023 2023/2024
Income
ZONE 1 (CASTROVILLE) REVENUE
4105 - User fees - Storm Drain #75301 $ 65,000 $ 65,000
4115 . Property Tax 925,000 930,000
4125 . Sewer Connection Fees 6,336 3,168
1170 - USDA Income from M L Zone 3 32,000 -
4130 - Misc Revenue 1,000 1,000
4132 - Construction Grant for Washington Bybass Lin - 3,500,000
4135 - Zone 1 Interest Earned 90,000 120,000
Total Income $ 1,119,336 $ 4,619,168
Zone 1 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
7005 - Shop Supplies $ 1,200 $ 1,200
7010 - Small Tools 1,500 1,500
7015 - Operators Uniforms 2,000 2,000
7018 - Operators Certifications 500 500
7020 - Cellular Phones 800 800
Total General Operation Expense $ 6,000 $ 6,000
Lift Station Expense
7105 . Sewer Utilities PG & E $ 5300 % 5,300
7115 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance 5,000 5,000
7120 - Supplies for Pump Station 1,200 1,200
7122 . Permit Fee for Generators 500 510
7125 - Building Repair & Maintenance 1,000 1,000
Total Lift Station Expense $ 13,000 $ 13,010
7200 - Sewer (Zone 1) Depreciaton Expense 68,000 65,000
Automobile Expense
7305 - Fuel for Trucks $ 3,000 $ 3,000
7310 - Repair/Maintenance 2,000 2,000
7315 - Other Auto Expense 1,500 1,500
Total Automobile Expense $ 6,500 $ 6,500
Payroll Expense-Operation
7405 - Operators Zone 1 Wages 3 86,500 $ 89,095
Total Payroll Expense $ 86,500 $ 89,095

Page 1 of 4

31



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

Sewer Line Expense
7465 . Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance
Total Sewer Line Expense

Storm drain Expense

7475 - Storm Drain-Supplies

7485 - Storm Drain-Repair/Maintenance
7492 - Storm Drain-Fuel for Trucks

Total Storm Drain Expense

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

ZONE 1 ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense

7505 - Office Supplies

7510 - Office Equipment

7515 - Misc. Office Expense

7520 - Computer Program/Upgrade
7525 . Office Repair/Maintenance
7530 - Alarm Monitoring Service
7535 - Property Taxes

7540 - Seminars/Training/Staff
7545 - Seminar/Training/Directors
7555 - Membership Dues

7560 - Building Maintenance

7586 - Bad Debt Write-Offs

Total Office Expense

Payroll Expense Admin

7605 - Wages Zone 1 GM

7620 - Wages Zone 1 Admin
7625 - Insurance -Workers Comp
7630 - Employee Health Benefits
7632 - FICA Expense

7635 -

7636 - Other Post Employment Benefits
7640 - Employee Life Insurance

Total Payroll Expense

PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribut
7635-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL

Amended
2022/2023 2023/2024
$ 10,000 $ 10,000
$ 10,000 $ 10,000
$ 1,000 $ 1,000
10,000 10,000
1,100 1,100
$ 12,100 $ 12,100
202,100 201,705
$ 2,200 $ 2,200
1,500 1,500
1,600 1,600
4,000 4,000
1,950 1,950
500 500
600 600
4,000 4,000
4,000 6,000
9,000 9,000
2,000 2,000
500 500
$ 31,850 $ 33,850
$ 59,930 $ 61,728
64,463 66,448
4,000 4,410
73,000 77,955
15,700 16,171
19,300 19,879
2,342 1
15,455 15,455
480 480
$ 254,670 $ 262,527

Page 2 of 4

3

n

—



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

Utilities Expense

7655 - Utilities - PG &E
7660 - Utilities-Telephones
7665 - Utilities - Disposal
7670 - Utilities - M1W
Total Utilities Expense

Sewer Consulting Expense

7705 - Sewer Legal Fees

7710 - Sewer Engineer Fees

7715 .- Sewer Accounting Fees
7720 - Sewer Other Consulting Fees
7725 - Director Fees

Total Consulting Expense

Insurance Expense
7755 - Insurance - Auto & General
Total Insurance Expense

Bond, Loan, & Certif. Expense

7772 - Investment Advisory Services

7774 - CSA 14/CCSD Organizaitonal Cost
7775 - Willdan Tax Code-Admin Fee

7776 - Unrealized/Gain-Loss of Investment
Total Bond, Loam & Certif. Expense

Storm Drain Consulting Expense
7805 - Storm Drain Legal Fees
7810 - Storm Drain Engineer Fees

7815 - Storm Drain Other Consulting Fee
Total Consulting Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

NET INCOME OR LOSS

Amended

2022/2023 2023/2024
$ 1,700 $ 1,700
2,350 2,300
300 320
100 110
$ 4,450 $ 4,430
$ 5,000 $ 5,000
6,000 6,000
7,094 7,094
4,000 4,000
2,100 2,100
$ 24194 §% 24,194
$ 14,500 $ 15,200
$ 14,600 $ 15,200
$ 50 $ 50
3,589 3,589
600 600
20,000 20,000
$ 24239 $ 24,239
$ 500 $ 500
1,000 1,000
500 500
$ 2,000 $ 2,000
$ 355,903 $ 366,440
$ 558,003 §$ 568,145
$ 561,333 $ 4,051,023

Page 3 of 4

33



Castroville Community Services District

Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget

July 2023 through June 2024

Amended

2022/2023 2023/2024
*Less Capital Expenditures 95,000 3,605,000
Lift Stations-2 Lift Pumps $10,000
New Laterals & Sewer Mains $50,000
Truck $45,000
Construction Grant for Washington Bybass Line $3,500,000
Transfer Out- Property Taxes to Zone 1 Gov *
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services $ 100,000 $ - 100,000
NCRPD Capital Projects balance forward from $ 95,000 $ ' -
previouse years 95K still in Zone 1 Gov Fund
Net Income or Loss 271,333 346,023

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Depreciation Expense is reflected

Page 4 of 4

34



ZONE 1 GOVERMENTAL
Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2023

Fiscal Year Ending Jun-23 Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27
Year 1 Year 2 Yaar 3 Year4 Year 5
Sources of Funds
User Feas-Strest Lights #75301 3 33,000 | $ 33.000| § 33,000 | % 33,000 | % 33,000
Intarast Revenua 3 600 | § 1,000 | % 1,000 | $ 2000 % 2.000
CalTrans Grant-Overhead Sign $ 442,018
PG&E Credit-Strest Lights $ 23.636 - A
Transfer in-Propery Taxes $ 195000 % _ 100,000 . % 113,500 | 8 113.500 | & 113,500
for Recreational _ .
Total Revenue $ 694,254 | § 134,000 | § 147,500 | § 148,500 | § 148,500 | § 1,272,754 I
Operation & Maintenance
Street light Utilities $ 34,000 | & 30,0001 & 30,900 | % 31,827 | & 32,782
Castroville Sign Maintenance $ 4,600 | $ 2.000|5% 2000(8 20001 % 2,000
Castrovilla Signs Annua! Depreciation $ 21,100 | & 30,764 | § 30,764 | & 30,764 | $ 30,764
Pedestrian Ovar cross Maintenance $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | § 1,000
Total Expense $ 60,700 | $ 63,764 | § 64,664 | $ 65,591 | § 66,546 | § 321,265 I
Recreation Expense
NCRPD 5 195,000 | $ 195000 | § 100000 | $ 100,000 | & 100,000 | $ 690,000
954 carried forward from June 23 1o 24
Total Application of Funds 5 255,700 | § 258,764 | 164,664 | § 165,591 | § 166,546 | § 1,011,265 |
Capital Improvement Projects
CalTrans Grant-Overhead Sign $ 442,018
Total Capital Improvement Projects $ 442018 | $ $ - 8 - $ - § 442,018 |
Total Revenue Requirements ] 697,718 | § 258,764 | § 164,664 | § 165,591 | § 166,546 | § 1,453,283 |
NET
Surplus / (Deficit) b (3,464)| $ (124,764)| & (17,164)| $ (17,091} $ (18,046)] & (180.529)|
s -]

33



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Govermental Activities
Income and Expense Budget
July 2022 through June 2023

Income

ZONE 1 (CASTROVILLE) REVENUE
4107 - User fees - Street Lights #75301
4108 - CalTrans Grant-Overhead Sign
4135 - Zone 1 Interest Earmned

Total Income

ZONE 1 OTHER OPER & MAINT EXPENSE

7825 - Street Light Utility Cost

7830 - Castroville Sign Maintenance

7835 - Pedestrian Over Cross Maintenance

7902 - Government (Zonel) Depreciation Expense
Total Zone1 Other Oper & Maint Expense

TOTAL OTHER OPERATION EXPENSE

ZONE 1 RECREATIONAL EXPENSE
7850 - No. Co. Rec & Park District
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services
NCRPD Capital Projects

Total Zone 1 Recreational Expense

TOTAL RECREATIONAL EXPENSE
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

NET INCOME OR LOSS

Transfer In- Property Taxes to Zone 1 Gov
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services
NCRPD Capital Projects-balance forward

from previouse years 95K not used still in fund

Street Light PG&E Credit Remaining
*Less Capital Expenditures:
CalTrans Grant-Overhead Sign

Net Income or Loss

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
“Depreciation Expense to be reflected

Amended
2022/2023 2023/2024

5 33,000 $ 33,000

442,018 -

600 1,000

$ 475,618 $ 34,000

$ 34,000 § 30,000

4,600 2,000

1,000 1,000

21,100 30,764

$ 60,700 $ 63,764

60,700 63,764

100,000 100,000

95,000 95,000

$ 195,000 $ 195,000

3 195,000 $ 195,000

3 255,700 $ 258,764
$219,918 ($224,764)

$ 100,000 $ 100,000

$ 95,000 $ -

$ 195,000 $ 100,000

$ (23,636) $ -

$ 442,018 $ -
($3,464) ($124,764)

35

Page 1of 1



Castraville Community Services District

ZONE 2 Sewer & Storm Drain

Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2023

Fiscal Year Ending Jun-23 Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27 TOTALS |
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Sources of Funds

Operating Revenues
User Fees Moro Cojo #73701 $70,254 $70,254 870,254 $70,254 $70,254
User Fees NMCHS & Mobile #74701 $93,314 $93,314 $83.314 $93.314 $93,314
Non-Operating Revenues

Interest Revenue $1,000 $1,500 $1,545 $1,591 $1,639

Total Revenue $164,568 $165,068 $165,113 $165,159 $165,207 $825,115 I

Application of Funds

Operating Expenses

Generai Operation Expanses $69,134 $69,925 $71.743 $73,608 $75,522

Administration Expenses $101,020 $104,358 $107.071 $109,855 $112,711

Total Application of Funds $170,154 $174,283 $178,814 $183,464 $188,234 $699,454 |

Capital Improvement Projects

Lift Station Pumps-impeliers $10,000 $10,000 $5,000 $10,000 $5,000

New Truck

New Generator @ Moro Cojo

Sewer Lines Repair & Relocation

INew Generator @ Castroville Bivd $50,000

Total Capital Improvement Projects $60,000 $10,000 $5,000 $10,000 $5,000 $90,000 |

Total Revenue Requirements $230,154 $184,283 $183,814 $193,464 $193,234 $984,948 |

NET
Surplus / (Deficit) -$65,586 -$19,215 -$18,701 -$28,304 -$28,026 | ($159,833) I
$ -1

37



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget

July 2023 through June 2024

Income
ZONE 2 (MORO COJO) REVENUE

4205 - Userfees MC-Sewer & Storm Drain #73701

4210 - Zone 2 Interest Earmned
4215 . Userfees NMCHS & Mobile Park
Total Income

ZONE 2 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
8030 - Shop Supplies

8035 - Small Tools

8037 - Operators Uniforms

8038 - Operators Certifcation
8039 - Operators Cellular Phones
Total Genera! Operation Expense

Lift Station Expense

8055 - Utilities

8065 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance
8070 - Supplies for Pump Station
8080 - Building Repair & Maintenance
Total Lift Station Expense

8082 - Sewer (Zone 2) Depreciaton Expense

Automobile Expense

8090 - Fuel for Trucks

8095 - Auto-Repair/Maintenance
8100 - Other Auto Expense
Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense-Operations
8110 - Operator Zone 2 Wages
Total Payroll Expenses-Operations

Sewer Line Expense
8135 - Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance
Total Sewer Line Expense

Storm Drain Expense

8145 - Storm drain-Supplies

8155 - Storm drain-Repair/Maintenance
Total Storm Drain Expense

Amended
2022/2023  2023/2024
$ 70254 $ 70,254
1,000 1,500
93,314 93,314
$ 164,568 $ 165,068
$ 500 $ 500
$ 500 $ 500
$ 450 $ 450
$ 350 $ 350
250 250
$ 2050 $ 2,050
$ 9,700 $ 9,700
5,000 5,000
1,000 1,000
500 500
$ 16,200 §$ 16,200
$ 18,500 $ 18,550
$ 1,200 $ 1,200
2,500 2,500
500 500
$ 4200 $ 4,200
$ 24684 $ 25425
$ 24684 $§ 25425
$ 2000 $ 2,000
$ 2000 $ 2,000
$ 500 $ 500
1,000 1,000
$ 1,500 §$ 1,500

38



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

Amended
2022/2023  2023/2024

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE 69,134 69,925
ZONE 2 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense
8178 - Seminar/Training/Directors $ 2,000 $ 2,500
8179 - Membership Dues 2,200 2,500
8181 - Office Supplies 600 600
8182 - Office Equipment 500 500
8183 - Misc. Office Expense 500 500
8184 . Building Maintenance 1,000 1,000
8185 . Computer Program/Upgrade 2,000 2,000
8186 - Office Repair/Maintenance 700 700
8187 - Alarm Monitoring Service 200 200
8188 - Property Taxes 300 310
8189 - Seminars/Training/Staff 2,000 2,000
Total Office Expense $ 12,000 § 12,810
Payroll Expense Administration
8191 - Wages- Zone 2 GM 17,123 17,637
8195 . Wages-Zone 2 Admin 18,661 19,266
8200 - Insurance-Workers Comp 1,200 1,260
8205 - Employee Health Benefits 20,800 22,300
8210 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribution 5,430 5,593
8210-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL 700 1
8212 - Employee Life Insurance 140 140
8213 - Other Post Retirement Benefits 4,416 4,416
8214 - FICA Expense 5,300 5,460
Total Payroll Expense Administration $ 73,770 § 76,073
Utilities Expense
8221 - Utilities - PG &E $ 600 $ 600
8222 - Utilities-Telephones 625 625
8223 - Utilities - Disposal 85 100
8224 . Utilities - M1W 30 40
Total Utilities Expense $ 1,340 $ 1,365
Consulting Expense
8216 - Sewer Consulting Fees 1,600 1,600
8217 - Sewer Engineer Fees 4,000 4,000
8218 - Sewer Accounting Fees 2,027 2,027

33



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

Amended
2022/2023 2023/2024

8219 . Sewer Legal Fees 1,000 1,000
8226 - Director Fees 600 600
8229 - Moro Cojo Annexation Amorization $ 533 § 533

$ 9,760 $ 9,760
Insurance Expense
8230 - Insurance-Auto & General $ 4,150 % 4,350
Total insurance Expense $ 4,150 $ 4,350
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE $ 101,020 $ 104,358
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES $ 170,154 $ 174,283
NET INCOME OR LOSS $ (5,586) $ (9,215)
LESS CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $ 60,000 $ 10,000
Impellers/Pumps $10,000
Net income or Loss $ (65,586) $ (19,215)

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset

*Depreciation Expense is reflected



Castroville Community Services District

ZONE 2 GOVERMENTAL

Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2023

Fiscal Year Ending Jun-23 Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Sources of Funds
User Fees-Street, Open Sp &
Streat Lights #73701 $ 33.600 | § 33.600 | % 33.600 | § 336001 8 33.600
interest Revenue $ 2000 % 2,000 | § 2040 | 8 2,081 |5 2,122
PGA&E Street Light Credit 3 2,630
[Total Revenue $ 38,230 | § 35,600 | § 35,640 | § 35661 | § 357221 s 180,873 |
Application of Funds
Other Operation & Maintenance
Open Space Maintenance $ 4,000) % 4,000 | $ 24001 % 2400 % 2,400
Steet Light Utility $ 2,900 | $ 31008 3193 | 8 3289 | § 3,387
Road Repair 5 5,000 | § 20,000 | § 50008 1,500 | $ 1,500
Strest Signage 5 500 | & 500 | § 500 | 8 500|% 500
Total Application of Funds 5 12,400 | § 27,600 | $ 11,083 | § 7,689 | § 7,787 | $ 66,569 |
Capital Improvement Projacts
Tolal Capital improvement Projects S - 1% - |s ] - |s - |s - |
Total Revenue Requirements $ 12,400 | § 27,600 | § 11,0931 § 7,689 | § 7767 S 66,569 |
NET
Surplus / (Deficit) $ 25830 (S 8,000 | % 24547 (% 27,992 |$ 27935]|% 114,304 |
s |




Castroville Commuity Services District
Draft Zone 2 Governmental Activities

Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

income

4207 - Userfees MC-Street, Open Sp, Street Lights #73701
4210 - Zone 2 Interest Earned
Total Income

ZONE 2 OTHER OPER & MAINT EXPENSE
8245 . Open Space Maint-Outside Service
8250 - Street Light Utility Cost

8255 - Road Repair

8260 - Street Signage

Total Zone 2 Other Operation & Maint Expense

Street Light PG&E Credit Remaining

NET INCOME OR LOSS

2022/2023 2023/2024

$ 33,600 $ 33,600
2,000 2,000

$ 35,600 $ 35,600
$ 4,000 $ 4,000
2,900 3,100

5,000 20,000

500 500

$ 12,400 $ 27,600
$ (2,630) $ -
$ 25,830 $ 8,000

o

NI



Castroville Community Services District

ZONE 3 Sewer

Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2023

Fiscal Year Ending Jun-23 Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27 TOTALS |
Year 1 Year 2 Year3 Year 4 Year s
Sources of Funds
Operating Revenues

Sanitation Fees Collected by M1W $  192,000| % 192,000 1 § 192,000 | $ 192,000 | $ 182,000

Propeny Tax $ 173000| & 175,000 | & 1750000 % 1750001 % 175,000

New Sewer Connection Fees 3 3,168 5 3,168 | § 3,168 ] § 166 [ 5 3,168

Interest Revenue 5 40001 % 50001 % 5000| % 5000 | % 5,000

Clean Water_Planing Grant 5 118,456

Clean Water Construction Grant $ 7,500,000

Misc Revenue 3 500 | § 500 | § 500 | $ 500 | % 500

[Total Revenue § 491,124 § 7,875,668 | 5 375,668 | § 375,668 | § 375,668 | 59,493,796 |

Application of Funds

Operating Expense

General Operation Expense $ 90,134 | § 90,875 | $ 932381 % 95662 | § 98,149

Administration Expense $ 108487 | 8 111,115 | & 114,004 | $§ 116968 | $ 120,009

USDA Loan to Sewer Zone 1 3 32,000 § -

Total Application of Funds $ 230,621 |5 201,000 |5 207,242 | § 212,630 |3 218,158 | 51,070,641 |

Capital Improvement Projects

Lift Station Pumps 3 10,0001 % 10,000 S 10,000 | § 10,000

Generator Station #1

New Truck

Sewer Main/ Manhole Rehabilitation 8 5000} % 5,000

Wastewater System Rehab-GrantPlan | $ 118,456

Wastewater System Rshab-Grant

Construction: Listed balow $ 7,500,000

Enviornmental Permitting

Construction Enginearing Managemant

Lift Stations Relocation

New Motor Control Centers 5 10,000

Pipeline under Hwy 1 bridge

Total Capital Improvement Projects | & 128,456 | & 7,510,000 | § - § 250005 15000 57,6¢8456 |

Total Revenue Requirements § 359,077 |5 7,711,990 207,242 | § 237,630 | § 233,158 | 58,749,087 |
NET

Surplus / (Deficit) $ 132,047 | $ 1636785 168,426 [ $ 138,038 | $ 142,510 $744,699 |
30 |




Castroville Community Services District
Draft Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget

July 2023 through June 2024

Income

Zone 3 {(Moss Landing) REVENUE
4305 - Property Taxes

4306 - Sewer Connection Fees
4307 - Sanitation Fees

4308 - Interest Earned

4309 - Misc Revenue

4310. Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grar
4310- Clean Water Small Communities Construction (

Total Income

Zone 3 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
9005 - Shop Supplies

9010 . Small Tools

9015 - Operators Uniforms

9018 - Operators Centifications
9020 - Cellular Phones

Total General Operation Expense

Lift Station Expense

9105 - Sewer Utilities PG & E

9115 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance
89120 - Supplies for Pump Station
Total Lift Station Expense

9200 - Sewer (Zone 3) Depreciaton Expense

Automobile Expense

9305 - Fuel for Trucks
9310 - Repair/Maintenance
9315 - Other Auto Expense

Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense-Operation
8405 - Operators Zone 3 Wages
Total Payroll Expense

Sewer Line Expense

9465 - Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance
Total Sewer Line Expense

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

Amended

2022/2023 2023/2024
173,000 175,000
3,168 3,168
192,000 192,000
4,000 5,000
500 500
118,456 -
- 7,500,000
$ 491,124 $ 7,875,668
$ 500 $ 500
500 500
450 450
350 350
250 250
$ 2,050 % 2,050
$ 11,200 $ 11,200
4,000 4,000
1,000 1,000
$ 16,200 $ 16,200
$ 36,000 $ 36,000
3 1,200 $ 1,200
2,500 2,500
500 500
$ 4200 § 4,200
$ 24684 $ 25,425
$ 24684 $ 25,425
$ 7,000 $ 7,000
$ 7,000 $ 7,000
90,134 90,875

Page 1 of 3

44



Castroville Community Services District

Draft Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer income and Expense Budget

July 2021 through June 2022

Amended
2022/2023

Zone 3 ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense

9505 - Office Supplies $
9510 - Office Equipment

9515 - Misc. Office Expense

9520 - Computer Program/Upgrade
9525 - Office Repair/Maintenance
9530 - Alarm Monitoring Service
9535 . Property Taxes

9540 - Seminars/Training/Staff

9545 - Seminar/Training/Directors
9555 - Membership Dues

89560 - Building Maintenance

2023/2024

Total Office Expense $

Payroll Expense Admin

9605 - Wages Zone 3 GM $
9620 - Wages Zone 3 Admin

9625 - Insurance -Workers Comp

9630 - Employee Health Benefits

9632 - FICA Expense

9635 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribut
9636-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL
9636 - Other Post Employment Benefits

9640 - Employee Life Insurance

Total Payroll Expense $

Utilities Expense

9655 - Utilities - PG &E 3
9660 - Utilities-Telephones

9665 - Utilities - Disposal

9670 - Utilities - M1W

Total Utilities Expense $

Sewer Consulting Expense

9705 - Sewer Legal Fees $
9710 - Sewer Engineer Fees

9715 - Sewer Accounting Fees

9720 - Sewer Other Consulting Fees

8725 - Director Fees

Tota! Consulting Expense $

600 600
500 500
1,200 500
2,000 2,000
700 700
200 200
200 200
2,000 2,000
2,000 2,500
2,200 2,500
1,000 1,000
12,600 12,700
17,123 17,637
18,661 19,266
1,200 1,260
20,800 22,300
5,300 5,460
5,430 5,593
700 1
4,416 4,416
140 140
73,770 76,073
600 600
625 625

85 100

30 40
1,340 1,365
4,000 4,000
5,000 5,000
2,027 2,027
5,000 5,000
600 600
16,627 16,627

Page 2 of 3

'



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2023 through June 2024

Insurance Expense
97565 . Insurance - Auto & General
Total Insurance Expense

Loan-Bond Expense

2601 - Sewer Bond Payment-Principal
Total Loan-Bond Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

NET INCOME OR LOSS

*Less Capital Expenditures

Lift Stations-Pumps $10,000
Wastewater System Rehabilitation System
Construction Project $7,500,000

NET INCOME OR LOSS

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Depreciation Expense is reflected

Amended

2022/2023 202372024
4150 §% 4,350
4150 $% 4,350
32,000 -
32,000 % -
140,487 $ 111,115
230,621 $ 201,990
260,503 $ 7,673,678
128,456 7,510,000
132,047 $ 163,678

Page 3 of 3

ks



47

(G# 1713V JEOU = GE IIM % P T1IMe== = Ef T3  Z# 773w

0'02L-
_“ _ _.n.u,__ m | o1 L W L (] ._... i o PR sl A Al _... £ i 1 Wit
m | |
, { | W I EEE 7 IENEUEE HH 0001~
1 | [ | I
I H ﬁ m. _ | _ | | 1 |
~ ! _ L _ [ 1] _
4 u | | HHRERERY LA 5o0e-
| < _ u.
_ | ql ._ | i B |
R ERT 2_. f R _w + 008
il # ) Vgl =
x= . - A - a8 Sy — oot
D xxr # r | .
; ; {
i
| il 1| N |
| L PLLTE L ¥ BRSNS .
| 1 8| 1 u ARl 1 Ofhavvas
L , i | | 7 | A i
i i _ _
plati aledg oL 0 1 0 TR Y u7 g tal alalitatel A 1 1 i) il g 00z

Ze ony CCNYT L2 ONv L2 NV 02 OnV 0Z NVYI* 61 ONv 6L NVt 81 9NV gL NV LI Onv LI NVl 91 9NV 91 NVl 51 9NV

£202-510Z ST3A3T T13IM ITTAOHULSYD



oH

{ adeyg

ET/6T/y pam aieq
L ] A s & duoisay A5l 1 1{oadsw “alosy

= SZ/81/11 anLsz/ezfol papn uow g woasop/dn-ueayidaford | g

— sz/rz/ot any vz/sife pam  suow pT uoiannsuoy walosy o

a vZ/ee/6 AL pT/IE/L PAM  suow g piemy pue 2uipp|g 13afo)y 67

L | sz/et/ivant p2/IE/L pam  shep opE {uipuag Pesnuol) uoponaiteo) pue Juippig Pafoid . 5z

= TT/ST/OT o0y TT/E/BPIM  SUOWE ajsiesddy pue vonenoday juawase 44

7 zzfe/gany zz/olipam wvowg sdep pue vonduasag |e2a) az

— zz/szfotant zz/oj/ipamy  shepop uoHELIWENIOQ JUatiase] pue Aep JO 4T <7

- e€zfoz/aanl  ggfe/ipam suowg Supmurag yuawdojanag je1seo?) vz

= EZ/E/TANL  ZZ/9/Lpam suows'g asuendwo) ¥D1) £z

L 4 gz/ozfaany Tz/9/tpem  sAeposz SuaWNI0g jRuaWHoIALY 22

=X vZ/OE/L@nL  vE/Eftpem uow T {Fuipuag enuol) wawdoaag udisag jeuny 12

= vz/z/LanL vT/0Tiv pam  suow g {3utpuad 1325000} yuawdojanag udisaa %06 0z

zefez/eant 2ef9fepam  suowg wswdojaaag udisag %09 &t

b=y zzfe/Lanl TTAIT/SPAM suowZ wawdojaaag udisag %0E -1

.y TZ/IT/BINL ZTT/IT/SPAIM SUOW S'E Fuwaamdug (eauyIanoeg 1

o= Tefor/sany zz/otfepam  suow g Aaming Apunog/aydesdodo) 91

= TZ/6T/E ANL TT/OT/T PEM Mg Yaseasay Aujnn s1

t ] v2/OE/L A0 TZ/9T/Z Pam  sAep Opo suopedydads pue sueld |y

== zZiejaen) Zz/5T/ pam  Suowp H3d feuM pasiaay ET

F === TZ/stfean) TZiET/EPaM  Suow ZT "3d |euid/yeia 44

! 1 TT/L/93nL TT/LT/ERAM  SAEP OZE woday Jupaamdug Aeujaigjalg | 11

vZ/6/vang €z/OL/S pam  Suow 2T WAWaaIBy WelH UoINISU] o1

“f EZ/6/S ANLIT/EC/TT Pap, suDurg uanansuo) Joj uonexddy WEID JHSM) &

SLans S L S S ISRl S e ET/6/SaNL TT/LT/E PaM suow g7 HONEBJISIUILPY WRID ]

| | vZ/6/v anL 1Z/L1/E PO sAep 008 Bujpoday JueiH pue vopERsIuWPY Pajold ¢

. S —— - B e e e = o0 o = szfat/zrany 1Zf{1/e pam  suow zg 2o/ 9

i =~ £ s g e T = T4 - . szfatferan) 12/41/E popn  Suow 79 sFunday/iuawaBeuey 130lold <

t ) st/av/v any 1Z/L1/E pam shep oyz wawadeuey pafoy ¢

Sy ® vefe/rany  vZfefran)  sAepD (2180 pawinssy) d1N WI pue udisag Jeuld £

- Lt/e-® tZ/L1/e pam 12/Lt/EPam shepo diN U815 %09 z

L | bz/6/ranL 1Z/LT/Epam  SAep DO Aleunung penue) 1

IND pAD EAD TAD TAD $AD  END ZAD | (AD  pAD £AD | 20D (0D vAD £ND ZNHD | THD | yAD £ND | ZAD | THAD | pAD

902 L1414 yzoT £20T P44 102 ysiang UE)S  uOlEING awey ysep ol

palolg vonepjiqeyay wasAs saiemarsep Supueq ssop
1UISIT SANAIRS ANINLULLGS J[ACIISED




I afeyd
£2/21/v Pam areq
b AseIUNG * NN 1 Asey tiioadsw :3alosg
a ve/srienyL  pT/eT/ing SAM £ sSuimelq pro3say T
b vzistieyL  weferfovd SqM 7 noasop) 139(04d 1§
~ vz/iT/e oyl vZ/oz/T N4 shepOTn [LENTIL L HIY i
a vz/stfimuL  vT/sTiioyl Aep1 Jd1N/PIEMY 13E11U0) 62
—_— pz/st/enyl  vz/sz/inyL shepapr {3ujpuad Besuod) uonInnswed gt
- vE/ve/i Pam gzfet/er L sym g Suippig waloid T
—_ vZ/PT/IPAM ET/PT/TINYL  SAePOE {Jujpuad 1enuo)) u:i._n_ 9z
% EZ/ET/B PAM  ET/LT/L WL uour g {Bwipuag 13e51u0]) Nuwisag Juawyreosul Ajuno) 57
;iR £2/81/01 PP ET/ET/L Pyl SUOWE {Bwpuad 32e11U03) HWIId WBWYIL0IIT SuR)e) v
B fzfEz/ePam  ET/T/ANy)  SUOWE (Butpuag yaenuo)) Sunliuisad [PuoRpsUIN [+
- {uonezHoINY 1aumg
L £zf6zianyy £Z/EL/T g suow g pue Fulpuay - ssasFntg u)) WD WWaWdo[aAdG (C1SE0D b4
E - Y E2fZL/InyL ZTfTitnd suow g (219dwo3) Bunnuiad [eauauoiaul 12
L ) ET/ST/OTPaIM  TZ/T/L14 shepGEE Supnuuag vsfoid oz
EZ/ST/TTP3M  EEftfonyL  suowg uoiusinboy Juawase3 51
£Z/ST/TIPOM  £TfI/9nyL sAep gzt {uipuag penuaj) uepsbay wawasey | gg
€Z/ET/ZEPOM EZ/IT/TI YL uow {3uipuay Penuo)) udisag jeuly o
£Z/9z/epam EZ/IfanyL suow {duipuad enuod) udisag %06 at
m tz/1e/g8anL  1Z/v/8 Pam uow | (12/1£/8 paulwgns) ufisag K09 51
re 0zZ/at/TIPaM  0Z/6T/TT NUL uow | (rz/sT/ZT paniwqns) udsaq Kot bl
1 il Ez/et/zr pam oz/eT/TI Nyl sAep 008 udisag pajieivo | et
= n Og/RI/ITI PaM  DZfOEfL YL Suow Aamng 3ydesSodo) 7t
g oz/ot/zrPam  Ofogfinyr  suowg uonedilsasu) [eIuYI0 [RUl4/1RIQ n
— DZ/9L/ZT PoM  OZ/OE/LPYL SAep 00T suopednsasu) pue) pueyues | ot
p it e S [ - - — ] wzfoz/eanl  OZ/I/Lpam  suow pS JOND & |
RIS T T = H. - = - Ot SRR T vzfoz/eany  0Z/U/LPamy  Suow pS s2unaapyiuawaTeuey 13alosgd 8
oT/t/Lpam  0Z/T/L PIm Aept 11043y 1301049 n
L ] vz/oz/aany  0z/1/L pam sAep 0ROT juawadeuey pajord o
e €zftfanur  gZ/1janyl  sAep g (31eQ pawnssy) W2 ‘uowsinbay puey Bumnuiad ‘wBisag (evid §
T 2T/ Fedaf /A sAep 0 PRINIRNT JUAMPUIWY JUNILIIY PUY MEIASY [EIUIWVONALT t
/g ¢ 1z/1/8uns 1Z/T/8 UNS shep o pandang jaenuo) udisag %09 E
L e 0zZ/I/Lpem 0Zfr/LPIM shepo pain3axy 13eu0) udisaq X0E T
L ) gft/anyl  o2/1fLpam  sAep 19 Alewiwns penuoy 1
TyND  END | ZND THD PAD EAD ZAD  TND [ FND END 2ND | TND vND END [ ZTAD TAD PAD END TND
+I0T 34174 [4 44 Lr{:14 ysiuny; uels.  uopeung JWeN 3B o

walolg 1amas ssedAg uoibBuiysep
PNSI SPIIBG APUMULLIO]) 3|PACLISED




LD

1 adey
ET/TT/v pam -eq
[ | A < & IO $irL 11l0sdsw 1139loug
- ag/etfe nyL 9z/et/ewd uow | dn-ueap) pue 1noaso)] 13afoad TE
- 9z/grfonuL sz/sz/vud svowgy uon3IniIsuo) Yafoig 1€
P ST/vz/v oyl ST/IEfTMY suOwE WIWAINI0L WeaL pIng/udisaq 0F
_— m.m\_Om\ﬂ nyjl VN_\@\Nﬁ [1E] Sudw 7 SIUAWNI0Q HwdwainItidg azyeuly (14
: i 9T/ST/LNUL DT/9/TI 1M SAEPOTY uopoRISYD pue SUIPPIG WUEL g7
i ZFET/CT YL rEfafer18d $YM 7 dn.-uea|) pue jnoasol) 13alosg It
2 ¥T/S/ZT UL PZ/TT/TE 1 M T Sunsagwawdojaazg ||am 0z
s T/ NYL pZ/OE/RY SUDWE UORIMISUOT ||, 57
= vz/ezfanuy  v2/s/L14 suow g paadord o} 33NON pue Buippig 193fosd (74
-~ vZivfe UL wTfL/9M uowW T J3WN30Q JuIPpig J[2A B21jeuy 0y 15)30)0a301pAY €2
_ TferfTiiL  vzfifavd shepopt uoRInsue) pue 2uppig 1M | 72
_ T 3 yzfafgemul zfogfend  suwow zy {aunaw) painssy) Auipuny UBIINNSUOY 1z
t = vZ/ofanuL TT/OE/61d  sAepObb Jujpunj uoponnsuoy gz
= zzfez/e ™yl zZ/6T/RMd suow g S3NAIAS BNV &1
— zTfee/emyL 2z/et/aua  sAepot $23|AIB5 PENLOY BT
® ET/LT/pNyL  EZfE/EVY suow g uepg Sunoluow 13loid i
— gz/eefvrul  EZ/EfEVS  shepop ued Jupoyuoy palesd . g9t
o] TT/9T/sruL TT/ot/ET g suow g udisaQ KO£ 1
I TZ/oT/s huL TZfOL/ZT U4 sAep 021 uMsan %0€ o1
] ZE/efe L gZjeeisud swow ST JUAWRUIWY WU §IYMS Yeid £t
L TZfe/LgL TEfez/swd shepog Juppuuag 7t
o, tzfoz/e 14 tefor/eMd éepy uoneuAWNI0g Y033 i1
| 1z/oz/evs tz/or/and dhepl uojjeawniog ¥b3d o1
; TnE A 2Z/6/ANYL TT/LT/6HY suowgg uopiednsasy) e3uyaanesg pug/yeid g
=] 12/6/TTNUL  TZ/LT/6UY  Suowi g Aaning Apunog pue Jyydesdodoy B
—_— efefanyl 1Z/Lt/6114 sheppsT sapms Ayqiseas
= = k z = b 1] gzfeT/TnuL 1z/oz/E13  suow gg J0/NVD 9
. 5 e e _= — = = — = 8] 9z/6Z/T MYL 1Z/0Z/814 SUCW RS sdunaawfiuawalueey 12afoyd 5
: ] 9z/62/T ML T2/02/814 sAep GoTl wawadevew pafold v
m\ud vZ/9fe ML te2f9f9nuL shep 2120 PAWHSSY) 12E1U0) UolejuaWd|dw) 133lD1g £
oz/e-* t2foz/a s 1z/oz/e vy shep O JLN 1enuo) udisag KoE z
! ) vz/ofamyl t1Z/oz/gud sAepogs Aewwns penuod | ¢
YN0 EAD ZADITND pN0D ENAD  ZND 1HD pAD  END ZND (THD  pAD EAD ZND 1NAD | pAD END  ZND THD vND END ZTAD
902 520¢ veot (14174 F{i14 [THIUF) ueis  uoneng Swep yse) al

wafolg gx Pm Auabawy
PUISIY 5ANAIRS AJUnuUnuo? aqiaosises)




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT May 16TH, 2023

% Regulatory Compliance

-

| S S

5 R G R S 1 R o i R i e i S i R I

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system April 2021

Initiated State mandated Drought Resiliency Program

Initiate EPE Lead pipe inventory

Certify the Continuation of Existing Regulatory Coverage - Statewide Sanitary
Sewer Systems General Order 2022-0103-DWQ

All routine samples coliform samples negative for April 2023

Well #3 future desalter use under investigation

Approved Bacteriological sampling plan for 2023

Completed annual extraction report to MCWRA

State report 2022 EAR in progress

Submitted DAC status to DWR for reduced annual fees

Submitted water reports to 7 large Water system customers 5/6/2023
Submitted No-Spill report to State for Castroville, Moss Landing and Moro Cojo
Regulatory documentation for CCSD — Zone 3 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD ~ Zone 1 ,2 & 3 sewer jetting activities

<+ Current Projects

dJ

G 1 T o s S i i A

Request LAFCO annexation for sewer connections contiguous to Struve Rd
Replace damaged Loop Sensor damaged during Burger king repair on Merritt
Hire leak detection company to locate rising water loss data

Replace malfunctioning furnace in District Office

Institute Community outreach with School District and other organizations
Researching De-Salter feasibility for Well #3 as brackish water supply well

RFP for new Zone 1 generators @ Castroville Blvd & Sea Garden lift stations
Collaborate with M1W on the Cypress alley sewer & lateral replacement project
Secure $3.5million in funding for construction of Washington sewer by-pass line
Review collaboration with MCWD on water system tie-in

Review conflict with District assets and CalTrans improvements on Merritt St
Assist M1W with video sewer lateral repair/replacement work (SEP)

51



in R i i R S

[

Lupe Ibarra reduced total door hangers from 72 past due notices to 22

Oversee grant funding, permits and design of new Overhead sign from CalTrans
Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $2.8 million
Obtain CalTrans encroachment permits for annual/routine repair & Maintenance
Review MNS Grant writing proposals for Washing BP, Moss Landing sewer
system, Well#6, and Cypress Alley

Zone 1-Castroville Serwer Operations, see report in Board packet

Zone 2-Moro Cojo Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

Zone 3- Moss Landing Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

o Com pleted Projects

[ i o e i B i B

Cc o

oCcoco

L

Emergency Repair of leaking water main on Merritt St in front of Burger king
Deep Well, storage tank & reconfigure piping to system fill @ 30% design
2nd round cleaning storm drains, grates and retention ponds

60% draft design completed for Washington BP

60% Design for Moss Landing Sewer Rehab

Resolved connections fees for Phil's Fish Market

Replaced Well 4 Pump & motor to water lube

Resolved CalTrans request to re-locate force main on Castroville Blvd
Located old water connections for replacement before CalTrans Merritt St work
Completed North Water Lateral replacement program with County

NOE completed for Washington By Pass

Completed negotiations for purchase cost for Lift Station #1 easement
Review/assist CalTrans Castroville/Merritt St Beautification Project

Located old water connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on south side of town

Pianning well site #4 modifications for filling storage tanks from distribution
system & additional 600,000-gallon water tank

Upcoming Projects

|

[ R I iy o R i ) MLy

Coordinate with MCPW lateral & saddle replacement@ south side of town
Water lateral Replacement/ Abandonment with CalTrans on Merritt/HWY 183
Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line(research)

Meet with M1W Source control to resolve I & I issues on Struve Rd

Initiate community outreach with NMCUSD

CCSD tie-in to MCWD, M1W & Desalter line(concept)CCSD owned pipeline
Review proposals for projects in 2022/2023 budget

Design new sewer mains to replace Cypress Alley sewer main

Complete sewer Certification submittal to SWRCB

Design, secure, Bid funding for New Deep Well#6

52



Ll A i o Y

Initiate permitting for Deep Well 6

Pig #1 & #2 force mains in Moss Landing

Consider costs for Castroville Oaks project for street & sewer service
Investigate possible Well #7 location & cost

Locate, budget & replace waterlines prior to CalTrans Merritt St improvements
Inspect depressions in street for sewer repair

<+ Meetings/Seminars (attended)

a

[ VY I ey B R Gy

L

e e:0 C

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

CSUMB Water professionals tour of Deep Well 5 & arsenic treatment system
Monterey Bay Water Works Association Board Meeting

“Action” meetings for Grant Projects

Enforce Water-Waste Ord for any water leaving property

Cal Am Desal reception

Met with MPE re: Valve replacement and timeline

Meeting with Emily Gardner & Sarah Hargrave re: DAC ongoing engagement with
SVGWB-GSA

Cal Trans-Multiple meetings/ conversations re:

Replace Castrovilie Overhead Sign,

Improve/enhance Pedestrian Over-pass

Merritt Street Improvement & overlay

Castroville Blvd roundabout

Castroville Beautification Project

Conflict resolution re HWY 156 Project & Castroville Blvd force main

& Community engagement

NMCUSD & Community engagement

SVGWBGSA- 180400 Committee-Ron & Eric

Special District Managers Meeting

IRWM Committee meeting

Met with Water Solutions Group re” North County-180/400’ water issues

<+ Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

J

[, T O s i i A

General Managers Conference

Moss Landing Chamber meeting

Meeting with Sunnyslope GM re: water projects
Clean & Dirty Water Managers - Water & Wastewater General Managers group
Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings-

Sea Water Intrusion Group Advisory -TAC meeting-
180°-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee-Ron & Eric
Quarterly Water Managers meeting

MPWMD Board meetings

Quarterly Clean & Dirty Water Managers meeting

)
L



a2 SVGWB GSA Deep Aquifer study meeting
a  Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

<+ Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions
2 Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
a2 Pressure wash and weed maintenance on fire hydrants

2 Collaborate with County Public Works to replace infrastructure prior to road
rehab in roads south of Hwy 156 in Castroville



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
April 2023

Emergencies:

¢ Sink Hole - Intersection of Main St and Geil St.
+ Sink Hole - Intersection of Pomber St. and Salinas St.
* Sewer Backup (Grease), CO 17.2 — Poole and Haight St.

Maintenance:

+ Well 4 — Finish Installing New Selenoid.

» Assist Collings Electric Installing New Electric Qutlets.

» Lift Station 1 — Install New Contactor, Pump # 2.

+ Well 2 and 4 - Inspect Storage Tanks.

» Coastal Cooling — Inspect New 6" Backflow Installation.
* Took Roberto's Truck to Salinas Dealer.

+ Renew Autocad Map Services.

* Moro Cojo - Pull Pump # 2 (Taking Too Long Pumping).
e Well 2, 4 and 5 - Install, Program and Test New Bubblers.
* Geil and Main St. - Repair Sink Hole.

» Well 5 — Grease Booster Pumps.

* Well 5 - Backwash Tank “A” and “B".

» Welded Jetting Truck Fitting to Stop Leak.

* Replace Lateral — 11772 Merritt Way.

* Replace Lateral — 10340 McDougall St.



Weekly

Rounds — Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)
Mark water and sewer lines (USA's) as necessary.
Exercise Valves.

Respond to e-mails.

Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, fioats, etc.)
Jetting. {Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

Water samples (Bacteria).

Mapping reports.

Office grounds keeping.

Wash and clean trucks.

Lift stations grounds keeping.

Maintain Cartegraph records updated.

Inspect and Update Water Meter Boxes Records

Take Garbage and recycle out.

L ] . L L] . - L - L] a [ ] L] [ ] [ ]

Monthly

Run Generators.

Water Loss Report.

Read and re-read meters.

Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

Replace registers.

Reset logs on tablet for Lift Stations.
Reset logs on hand-held for Well sites.
Fire Hydrants readings.

Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.
Water Well level bubblers readings.

Work Orders:

a} 7 Day Disconnect Notice — 20
b) Final Bill Read Meter -5

c} Investigate - 2

d}) Miscellaneous - 2

e) Turn on Service - 2

f) 2 Padlock Srvc, No Tenant - 2
g) Reg-3

TOTAL WORK ORDERS ~ 36

(O

)



'

j.

|Castroville Community Services District

- B Percent Water Loss
X L Monthly & Yearly
We[||#5 Site 2 Well | Site 3 :Nell SitaG4 :Nall Totals Totals miscellaneous Unaccountad
Month Gal. Gal. Gal. . Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
Hydrant maters 103K Jecng &Fkshing
11-Apr-22| 2293480 2371000 0| 15165000 19829480 17735013 141924 Bt I PO D scfer 9.85%
Hyarant meters 208K Jetbig 4Flushng
10-May-22| 3284628] 3425000 0| 13880000 20569628 18182347] 248343 > '*ea v FoR Same 10.40%
Hydrarm maters 2T0K Jottrng RPushng
10-Jun-22 3142023| 7839000 3000| 12399000 23383023|  20845847| 301579 "™t FoR S 9.56%
33 Sk Luaks Hydrant Oh, FT 24 Softss
13-Jul-22| 2332658| 6155000 0| 15976000 24463658 21388312 319623 « 11.26%
LA R L e o
T Lamh . Hydram 40k, FO 2% Scftner
10-Aug-22| 3715135 3069000 0| 16156000 23840135 21365496 279038 » 9.21%
e
0K Lamh 3, Hydran 206 FD 7 Softner
9-Sep-22| 3632381 4007000 0| 16513000 24152381 21569320 316658 9.38%
Sy
15000k Leska Hycrand $&. FD 2k Softner
10-Oct-22| 4602233| 5304000 o| 13647000 23553233 20864031] 214000 10.51%
TR TSI IO TRy T Iy
200 Lamh i Hycrat 200k F3 Zb Softner
10-Nov-22| 4782508] 5320000 0{ 12343000 22445509 19769580 248672 = 10.81%
Hyerant mazers 106 Juitng &Fhustesg
9-Dec-22| 3444215 3821000 0| 11048000 18313215 16077983| 49972 *!iewe o RS 11.93%
TR YT TOr I YT
7% Lash Hyceant 5006 FO 20 Softnar
9-Jan-23| 3581953| 3879000 0| 8824000 16284953 14146946 573224 = 9.61%
THyr Bt rnaaars, TR Jaching LT ttery
A2% Lamd 3 Hydrard $706. FD 23 Softner
9-Feb-23| 5797895 6782000 0| 4148000 16725895 14522831| 580796 m 9.70%
TS BT AT Sk g LT LTy,
18k Lnaky Hydrant 406, FD 24 Softra
9-Mar-23| 4266573 4372000 0| 6663000 15301573 13392386] 95000 = 11.86%
TIrs o rter & BT T Jallng BT g
20k Luaks Mydrart 444, FD 24 Softnes
10-Apr-23| 4628641 4716000 0| 8025000 17369641 15068004 138245 12.45%
Average | S - N - ) 10.56%
e — T —— B T — - N S "_I'_ _.,__!
| : r l i !
| 16.00% T = ; 1 i ==
| | | | ' 1 | |
= WSuis | gl |
e o 3 i ez i =
| 14.00% : ; : | ! : : i [
| - | , 12.45% -
| : | 1193% - i

12.00%

10.00%

8.00%

6.00%

4.00%

2.00%

0.00%

2l

10.51% |

10.81% ;

11-Apr-22 1D~May-221D-Jun-22. 11-dul-22 10-Aug-22 9-Sep-22 10-Oct-22 10-Nov-22 9-Dec.22 . §-dan-23 9-Feh-23 9-Mar-23 10-Apr-23 Average

o7




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
APRIL 2023

< LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/6/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/13/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/20/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/27/2023

< LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/6/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/13/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/20/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/27/2023

58



% LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/6/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/13/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/20/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/27/2023

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

a Total jetted approx. 7,140 feet

< OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 12 Underground Alert marking requests
o Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 5-3-2023
o Cleaning and inspecting storm drains in October-January

<+ Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
a Confirm that storm drain drainage ditches are clear & free of debris
a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear & free of debris

59



Castroville
APRIL .?.023 JETTING

5/4/2023

[}

10600McDougall MH74<75

103000ak
11000Axtell
11000Union/Alley
11100Axtell
11100Axtell/Apt
11100UnionCir
11200Axtell/Apts
11200MaroCojo
112005alinas
11275Axtel|
11300DelMonte
11300Geil
11300Main MH21<21.1
11309DelMonte
11311DelMonte
11325DelMonte
11349DelMonte
11350DelMonte
11350Geil
113550elMonte
11375DelMonte
114000elMonte
11400Main
11411DelMonte
11411DelMonte Alley
11450DelMonte
11550Union
11600 Union Cir.
11600 Union 5¢t.
11600Benson
Geil Hwy156
Hwy156/Benson
Kalsa Apt.8

Kalsa Apts.

Kalsa apts. 2

Material

6" Clay

6" Clay

6" Clay

PSM SDR3S 6"
PSM SDR35 6"
6" Clay

6" Clay

6" Clay

10" Clay

PSM SDR35 6"
6" Clay

6" Clay

10" Clay

6" Clay

6" Clay

6" Clay

6" Clay

&

6" Clay

10" Clay

&

6" Clay

6" Clay

E" Clay

6" Clay

6" Clay

6" Clay

6" Clay

PSM SDR3S 6"
PSM SDR35 6
6" Clay

10" PVC

6" Clay

6" Clay

6" Clay

6" Clay

TOTAL

Length
369
123
203
230
225
195
184
267
330
225
100
115
280
400
190

30
155
100
220

62
125

63
415
380

94
280
325
159
164
108
198
290
316

20
115

B0

7140

Street
McDouall St.
DAK St.
Axtell St.
Union 5t.
Axtell St.
Axtell St
Union Circle
Axtell 5t
Moro Cojo 5t.
Salinas 5t.
Benson 5t.

Del Monte Ave.

Geil 5t
Main 5t.

Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave.

Geil 5t.

Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave,

Main 5t.

Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave,

Union St.
Union Circle
Union St.
Benson 5t.
Geil St.
Benson 5t.

Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave,

Downstream MH
MH7.4
MH 2%
MH 108
MH 110.1
MH 109
MH 107
MH 108.1
MH 106
MH 22
MH 20.1
MH 106.1
MH 102
MH 21
MH 21
MH 100

MH 102
MH110
MH 23.4
MH 22
MH111
MH 23.3
MH 23.1
MH 21.1
MH 101
MH233
MH 23.2
MH 108
MH 108.1
MH 108
MH 106
MH 20.1
MH 105
MH 101

MH 1001

Upstream MH
MH 7.5
MH 30
C0108.1
C0110.2
€0 109.1
MH 108.1
MH 108
MH 107
MH 22.1
€020.2
€O 1063
Co 103
H 22
MH 21.1
MH 104

MH 23.4
MH111
MH 23.3
MH 23
MH112
MH 23.1
MH 23.2
MH 21.2
MH110

€023.2
MH 109
co108.2
MH 110.1
MH 106.1
MH 21.3
MH 106
MH 100
MH 102

60



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
APRIL 2023

“» LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/6/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/13/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/20/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/27/2023

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/6/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/13/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/20/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/27/2023

(]



< JETTING ACTIVITIES

ju|
a
a
a

[m}

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #74 to MH# 75
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #71 to MH# 74
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #71 to MH# 72

Total jetted approx. 4770 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS

]

ODDoODoo

LJ

Q
a

Responded to 0 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned lift station and weed-whacked site
SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 5/3/2023

Need NCP&R to Clean EQ Basins

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2023
Mowing scheduled March 2023

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured

el &

Do



1D
Esperanza/Field
Esperanza/field2
Viva Ln/3

Moro Cojo
APRIL 2023 JETTING

5/4/2023

Material Length

8" PVC 185
8" PVC 152
8" PVC 140

TOTAL 477

Street
Esperanza Cir
Esperanza Cir
Viva Ln

Downstream
MH

MH 74
MH 71
MH 71

i
|
7 A

Upstream MH
MH 75
MH 74
MH 72



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING-ZONE 3
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

APRIL 2023

% LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd})

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/6/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/13/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/20/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/27/2023

< LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/6/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/13/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/20/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/27/2023

o



< LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/6/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/13/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/20/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/27/2023

» LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

u]

u

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/6/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/13/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/20/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/27/2023

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

a
]
Q

]

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #24 to-MH#25
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #25 to-MH #26
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #26 to-MH #27

Total jetted approx. 640 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

Q
a

g

Responded to 5 Underground Alert marking requests

Received approval for $500,000 grant from DWR to initiate Moss Landing
sewer system improvements and upgrades

Finalizing grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades

and repair of sewer system

Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at

various facilities in and March 2022 and November 2022

Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 5-3-2023

Need to replace manholes on Sandholdt and Jetty Road

Manhole at Jetty Rd scheduled to be sealed-leaking approx. 3,480 gal/day



L/
*"

Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o MOU with County for Engineering on Elkhorn bridge-CANCELED
a Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
o Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains



Moss Landing

APRIL 2023 JETTING 5/4/2023
7 Nk |
B g
O
0
[ g
& s3reR Wl
‘
|
ﬁua
IL
2y
i
uH 28
s e ¢ MY 20
/a@ -
Gl
B 25
W
i
|
MH
Downstream
ID Material Length  Street MH Upstream MH
MH25>MH24 PSM SDR35 8" 127 Soundholt Rd. MH24 ML MH25 ML
MH26>MH25 8" Clay 349 Soundholt Rd. MH25 ML MH26 ML
MH27>MH26 PSM SDR35 8" 164 SoundholtRd. MH26 ML MH27 ML

TOTAL 640
ne
J {



WdZlL:08'T £2T0Z/ZIS

Z jo ) abed Aeuwnung - 9|(eAIS29Y SJUNOIIY
{65 988'cs) juswieg uedQ (€101
LEFTL'B5LS (65°162°c8) {uparp uadp wawied)abieyd y31vm
96'516'29L$ (vz'ces) {(wpaup uadp wawied)abieyd IDUVHOUNS
07 666'291% (92'11%) {upain vadQ wawded)sbieyd INIIHIL
65'988'tS poyddy uedp je30L
96 010'€91LS 8v'988'€S 1paIn vadp uswied HI1YM
8t ¥Z1'6515 LL'0% upassy uedo walwied JNIHIA
payddyiuadg
{00-0Z1%) panddy ysodaq je01
2EP2Z1'B518 {e00:8) upasn usdO HIALVYM
oF v61'651$ (26'6v$) abieyd Y3 LVYM
00'0% Asuanbuljaq [eyoL
LE'VPZ'651S 000% Ajeuad H31vm
LEPPZ'E5LS 0003 Revad INIIFHIS
6E°95'V0LS 6Z'9EL'vbS 01°0Z.4'65% abieyo (e10L
LE'PP2'6518 9z'9v% b 142GnD 002212 9z'ovs 000% abieyd ONWD HILYM
H°86L'B5LS G092 988 szl HoanD 00°686'8¥0'T 00'899'PPS S0°'8.0'2k$ abreyd H3aLVYM
90°25%'2L% LE98p LLS g€l 000 00'0% LE9ar'LLS sfieyD A9DHYHIHNS
G1'686'00% LL16L'OS 4 14200 0010 £0°22% ¥26L1'9% ebizyd ANM3YIL
WRWIHA
{11288} jusugsnipy Buypg je1oL
B6 £BL'¥GS {1 1za9s) abiey) y31lvm
Z1'609'65%
asuejeg

£20Z0cy UBnoiyl £202/1/b woly
Alewiwung - 9)(JeA1929)y SjuUNo22y

12181514 SADIAYIS ALINNWINOD ITTHAOYLSYI

0} pajiunty

o
g



e

Z Jo z abeg Aewwng - a|qealaaay sjunoady WdLL-0E:T E£ZOZREIS

96'2.8'65¢ :9ouejeg Buiso|n

p0"00z$ 8a4 JapiQ ad)Azas [EJOL
96'Z.B'55% 00°002% 894 1pI0 AVINBS YILVYM

394 43P0y 33jALS

£00L% punjay [ejo)
96'229'658 £00L$ up=a19 uadQ Y3 LYM

(¥t 125'c0LS) uswied g0
£6'209'658 (se'ovzs) 294 JapID S2IMBS HILYM
8/°c¥B'cSS (95'z96'cs) upas) vadQ YILYM
¥£'908'65% (25°€6%) ableyd ANIWD H3LYM
16'668'65% (tovzv'6Ls) abieyd Y3 Lvm
85 PZE'BELS L 218'719) ebBieyd AOHVYHOUNS
BOLPL'ESLS {69'Z8€'5%) afuey) INN3YIS



..__
| S
| 2 0 o
“ 0
P A\ ovo 0& 0/0
> » \ o N
W d g o 2 N >
o° Ry > R o g o
| ? J 4 N & » ™
[ TTE ——— 00°0% .
00°000°0L$
00°00002% |
00°000°0€$
00°000°0%% |
00°000°0S$
00°000°09%
g8 v6e' LI\ L0'vSL'19% 9E/LPE'BS  96°6EP'VCS 9r'SOE'vSLS L1°02£'9/1L$ GEOvl'622$ 19/££'69v$  sielol
unp
Aep
GZ'GE9'E0LS 2226198 r8°055% 92°6GeR‘L$ r'ti90LS  92°99691%  12°0S2'22% VE'619'GPS Jdy
£8°/10'66% ¢25'S61°9% L6°¢crS$ 20018°L$ £2'2/6°018 L9P/8'GlS 60295'1eE ¥B6S9'CHS 18
89°69L°'201$ 62°'L61°9% 06°8¥S$ £5068°L$ Gr'EER'0LS 02098918 /9'69'ces L9'SL8ErS qed
/SES0'L0LS 62/619% 649168 S/°829'L$ 926/6'01% 29481918 8E068'I2$ ELESIEPS uep
criiL'901$ €£2029%  BS6V6S el 258°'L$ LEPYE'VIS BIEVE'9LE b Pvb'EE$  00'696°€Y$ 22d
E6°9rb /LIS €96029% £9'1E0°'L$ VAt AAN 89°/62'01% Z082.81% 9ZPrEEES  PE6E9'9rS AON
co/Ziz'ogls v9/92'9% 9rEeols gr'8ec'es 08'8+6'8l$ G8'LOZ'61$ 1L'GSR'ECS 82ECL'8rS 120
22 lvs'ezis Gvr'660'9% ¥60/1°L% Pa'LLLES 8216028 9€°106'81% EV'I96°6€2% 2/ bel'8vs das
69°096°'t2i$ 99'9609% 0z'6/E'L$ . €90°$ SPEZL'02% 6EFLLBIES EL9VIECE 2S5 0V6'8YS bny
29'8e0'2zl$ 6v°001°9% L¥'885% GlL'ecL'ce v/'€/261% Z25'168'8L$ E£L6lE'YES EZChL0S$ mnr
sjelof aultali-f syied JUBWIUIDAOE) fergsnpuy  [elIatitiol) _-CQSF-NQ_‘ \_:.-Eml QU:.-W

£20c-220c uoneojIsseln \—.m SNUIASE 1] [ENUUY



‘1

une,o O I@
N W
Aewno 'O R\ avo 0& /0
D i N » 4@ 2
Jdya »
ey m
q940 0
000002
K - 00000V
2s9g0 000°009
£
AOND 000 .Qcm.
- 0000001
000°002°L
desO 000°00v°1
bnyn
nra
gregLe'ees 62£°cl 200651 £99°2/6 105°06€e°S G96'868°C L10L'920 cEg'ers'6 sjejof
unp
Aew
1SP'r10'e L110°L 8/8'c re'6e 6cL'rLE ge6cre 162k /E /6886 Jdy
92’064 L 806 pis'e 28982 0r0'e0e 101 'v0E g6t 'chE P89‘808 Jey
GGG LPE’L pLL 68.°¢C 8/£°g¢e 9/1'vee 060°0ee cra'v8e 997998 qad
£0c‘168°L 686 coe’l 0.e'0¢ 298'oee cll'eee G1L8'65¢ £6/'668 uep
£or'6ri'c oce't 69L'le 2808 cce'ser 26e'9se LIy'2ee AV VL] 2907
266'cra'e cle’L viv've g.£'c6 026999 80/ ‘8ek ree'scr 952'€66 AoN
60£'684'2 gic'y vaz'/e 802 'v6 ZEV'969 orv 09 869'8r¥ 9r0‘850°L 120
665€88'C 010l £cele pGLL6 96£°'89/ £97'05¥ 12215 289'680°L dag
05e'958'e cB8 £69°0r G61°98 eee'oss g8L'cyy 806°8¢ck 291760t Bny
00r'668'c Z250°L 109y cl8'0s PreLLL eLe'osy 62829 PE9'ESL L mnr
sjgjo] aulfail4 Syied  JUSWUIOAOY) |elsSnpul  [eiosswwion  juswpedy Apwed aibuls

£202-2202 uoneoysse|n Ag abesn ssjem enuuy



CERBT Account Update Summary

Castroville Community Services District
as of March 31, 2023

. CalPERS




OPEB Valuation Report Summary

OPEB Actuarial Valuation Report by Total Compensation Systems, Inc.

Valuation Date

Measurement Date

Total OPEB Liability (TOL)

Valuation Assets

Net OPER Liability (NOL)

Funded Status

Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC)
CERBT Asset Allocation Strategy

Discount Rate

CERBT Account Summary

6/30/2021

6/30/2021

$562,035
$346,119
$215,916

62%

Strategy 1

6.75%

Initial contribution (06/29/2012)
Additional contributions
Disbursements

CERBT expenses

[nvestment eamings

Total assets

Annualized net rate of return (06/29/2012-03/31/2023 = 10.76 years)

Page 20f 8

$25,805
$246,238
$0
($1,792)
$101,521
$371,772

5.55%

73



Cash Flow Summary by Fiscal Year

2006-07
2007-08
2008-09
2009-10
2010-11
201112
2012-13
2013-14
2014-15
2015-16
2016-17
2017-18
2018-19
2019-20
2020-21

2021-22

as of
3/31/2023

Page 3of 8

Contributions
$0 $0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$25,805
$25,805
$24,626
$24,626
$16,012
$16,012
$19,000
$19,000
$19,000
$19,000
$18,000

$44,157

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

Cumulative
Investment Gains
Losses

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$3,433
$15,364
$15,516
$17,438
$32,673
$45,573
$59,598
$66,906
$138,584
$89,724

$101,521

Cumulative Fees Cumulative Ending
Assets

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
($62)
{$160)
($263)
($366)
($491)
($648)
(§823)
($1,027)
($1,283)
($1,581)

($1,792)

$0

$0

$0

$0
$25,805
$54,982
$91,441
$116,114
$133,946
$165,068
$196,811
$229,661
$255,766
$346,187
$316,028

$371,772

74



CERBT/CEPPT Investment Returns Outperform Benchmarks

Periods ended February 28, 2023

10

CERBT Stralegy 1
(inception June 1, 2007)

Benchmark

CERBT Strategy 2
(Inception Oclober 1, 2011}

Benchmark

CERBT Strategy 3
(Inception January 1, 2012)

Benchmark

$13,853,002,349

$1,780,654,333

$759,804,508

-3.21%

-3.28%

-3.40%

-3.41%

-3.40%

-3.40%

0.25%

0.18%

0.12%

0.06%

0.03%

-0.05%

226%

2.18%

0.28%

0.22%

-1.08%

-1.14%

-10.15%  4.77%

-10.35%  4.52%
-11.19%  222%
-11.32%  2.05%
11.34%  0.57%
-11.42%  0.44%

4.57%

4.33%

3.66%

3.49%

3.02%

2.90%

5.88%

5.53%

4.68%

4.37%

3.65%

3.34%

4.80%

4.40%

5.94%

5.68%

4.42%

4.15%

CEPPT Strategy 1
{incaption October 1, 2019

Benchmark

CEPPT Strategy 2
{Inception January 1, 2020}

Benchmark

$77,038,010

$35,447,938

-2.84%

-2.86%

-2.68%

-2.69%

0.30%

0.22%

0.02%

0.07%

1.62%

1.51%

0.24%

-0.24%

-890%  238%
9.15%  226%
892% -0.82%
897%  -092%

248%

2.3%%

0.46%

-0.56%

Page 4 of 8

~I

i



CERBT Portfolios

Expected Return

Risk

CERBT Portfolio Details

CERBT CERBT CERBT
Asset Classification Strategy 1 Strategy 2 Strategy 3

Global Equity

Fixed Income

Global Real Estate
(REITs)

Treasury Infiation
Protected Securities

(TIPS)

Commodities

Cash

Page 5of 8

MSCI All Country World
Index IMI'(Net)

Bloomberg Long Liability
Index

FTSE EPRA/NAREIT
Developed Index (Net)

Bloomberg US TIPS
Index, Series L

S&P GSCI Tota! Return
Index

91-Day Treasury Bill

49%
+5%

23%
+5%

20%
+5%

5%
+3%

3%
3%

0%
+2%

9.9%

:5%

41%
+5%

17%
5%

5%
+3%

3%
+3%

0%
+2%

5.0%

8.4%

23%
+5%

51%
+5%

14%
+5%

9%
+3%

3%
+3%

0%
+2%

~F

2022 Capitat Market Assumptions CERBT Strategy 1 | CERBT Strategy 2 CERBT Strategy 3

5.5%

(o]



Total Participation Cost Fee Rate

e Total all-inclusive cost of participation

Page 6 of 8

I

Combines administrative, custodial, and investment fees

Separate trust funds

Self-funded, fee rate may change in the future
Fee is applied daily to assets under management

o 10 basis points - CERBT
e 25 basis points - CEPPT

2007-2008

2008-2009

2009-2010

2010-2011

2011-2012

2012-2013

2013-2014

2014-2015

2015-2016

2016-2017

2017-2018

2018-2019

2018-2020

2020-2021

2021-2022

2022-2023

CEPPT/CERBT Consistently Low Fee Rate History

2.00 basis points
6.00 basis points
9.00 basis points
12.00 basis points
12.00 basis points
15.00 basis points
14.00 basis poinis
10.00 basis poinis
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis poinis

10.00 basis poinis

25.00 basis points
25.00 basis points
25.00 basis points

25.00 basis points



622 Prefunding Program Employers
601 CERBT and 84 CEPPT
State of California
157 Cities or Towns
10 Counties
82 School Employers
32 Courts
340 Special Districts and other Public Agencies
o (104 Water, 37 Sanitation, 33 Fire, 26 Transportation)

Financial Reporting
o CERBT is the Plan
— Provides audited and compliant GASB 74 report in a Schedule of Changes in
Fiduciary Net Pasition (FNP)
— Published in February each year

CERBT FNP Fiscal Year Availability

2018-19

b Available at

2020-21 https://www.calpers.ca.qov/cerbt
2021-22

Page 7 of 8 f 8



Questions? Where to Get Trust Fund Information?

Mati Goss Og‘rg;fa"; ﬁasr“‘gggr“ Matthew.Goss@calpers.ca.gov  (916)795-9071  (316) 382-6487

Karen Lookingbil ou"eaﬂ‘n:;‘:"""“ Karen.Lookinabill@calpers.ca.gov  (916)795-4387  (916) 5012219

Darren Lathrop Omaca“n:‘;:'pm“ Darren lathrop@calpers.cagov  (916) 7950751  (916) 291-0391

LeeLo 0“"9":;‘3%;""”” Lee Lo@calpers.cagov (916) 7954034 (916) 6124128

Vic Anderson Ad“““is";‘:;’;:efep”““g ViorAnderson@calpers.cagov  (016)795-3730  (916) 281-8214

Robert Sharp m?i?éﬁ‘%"ﬁ. = Robert Shar@calpers.cagov (916)795-3878  (916) 397-0756
CERBT4U@calpers.ca.gov ~ Questions & Document Submittal www.calpers.ca.gov/ICERBT
CEPPT4U@calpers.ca.gov — Questions & Document Submittal www.calpers.ca.qoviCEPPT

CERBTACCOUNT@calpers.ca.gov — Online Record Keeping System

Page Bof8



640 | abed

iv’EBC o000 000 iv'ege aa'o 000
80'022'655'2  9E'LSb'LZ BS'6L0'991  L2'0E6'0B2'L  £9'0S6'L0€ oo.mwm.mmml.
Eom 00°C 00°0 00'0 mm.ommLom 000
9.0 000 00'c 000 9.0 000
82602l aco 000 00°0 82'60C'L 1 000
E9Ovt vel 00’0 000 000 E9°0FP'PEL 000
96'662'2L1 000 00’0 00’0 96°662'cL1 000
06°6£5'9¥ 000 000 000 000 06°6£5'9F
28°'826'L5 9g' LS’ 000 00'0 000 LS [25'gE
9E'ISP'E 9E’ISF'E 000 000 000 000
00°000'81 0o'oo0'el 000 000 000 00’0
1G'L25'9E 000 000 000 000 15°285'9€E
b?.omm. 198 000 82'6L0°99L 000 00'0 6l° Pom.mmw
ECErI'SEL 000 00'eve’L 000 00’0 £2°668'EEL
Sy 000 000 000 o000 T YA 4
00°9tE’9 000 000 000 000 00'9EE'g
69'668'91L5 000 000 000 00°0 68'668'915
00'LPE'61 00’0 00" LPE'61 000 000 000
2o'v6l'8e 000 000 000 000 cev6l'eE
BE'SES'SPL 00’0 B2'SES'SFL 000 000 000
G8'9E0'ES 00’0 000 S9'9E0'eS 000 000
EL'pE6'LB (HERY 000 £1'v26"18 000 000
S6° L8V 000 00°0 56248V 00'0 000
SE'LEE'L 000 00°0 SE'Lig'l 000 00’0
00°004'2 000 000 00°00L'2 000 00’0
00°96 00°c 000 0096 00’0 000
00°0L¢e 000 000 00042 000 000
00°2EE'EL 000 00’0 00'2eL'el 000 00’0
EV'6.0'S 000 00’0 EY'620'G 000 000
90'v86'S 000 000 90'+86'S 000 000
62'S62'2L1L'L 000 000 6L'662'LLL'L 000 000
]
1ol 2 auoz | suoZ | auoz € auoz Z oauoz
pung ADY)  3|lAoNSRY  a|jlaoaisey) Bulpue-] ssop | auozZ
pund A0S  pund ISEM pung lamag  pund Jamag

€20z ‘se [1udy ybnoayy zzoz ‘L Aine
sse|9 Aq ssoT B 1oid

sajddng doysg
asuadx3g suopesadQ |esausyy
asuadxg uonesado Jo1ep

O
oo

asuadxy
awoau| jejoL

ANNIAIY (Butpue) ssopy) 1amag |elo)
ey Bujuue)d SaluUNWWO?) (|BLUS 18)BAL UES|D
paulex 1saia|
saa4 uonenues ML
saxe] Auadoig
ANNIAIY (Buipuen ssoj) Jamasg
LOLpL Nled GO B SHOWN s@3) Jas(
3INN3ATH (Oro9 OHOW) 2 ANOZ IB10L
pauleg 1sai8lu| g auozZ
10282# sWb17 yeang-1eang-aseds uadp
LOZEL# J8MBS 1 UlRI(] ULIOS S33) 48]
INNIAIY (Or0D OHOW) 2 INOZ
anuanay (ajyaolisen) | auoz [ejo
pawseq ysalaju|
anuaAaly "asIiy
Saa4 UOIJD3UUO0Y) JaMag
xu] Apadoid walojep py
LOES.# S1YBI 19ans sea) Jas(
LOES L4 utelq WIOIS S83) Jasy)
ubig peaylaag-jueiy) sueilje)
anuaaay (s||la0nsE)) | BUOZ
wess) yi dord Wmbl Hma
PaLIE] JUSILSaAUp-JSalaIU| 19)BAN
anuaasy "asI €101
JaYlLQ - anuaAay "IsIn
sabieys ea4 duj
sabiey) 4SN
sabieyy 1oeuuocoay
anuaaay *asjiy
anuaasy mojpoeq
uojIEj{RISU| B2IAISS MaN
ao1ueg JuelpA Atesodwa |
sa|es Jalep Palala

awoau|
asuadxgzjawoau] Aiewipio

s)seq [enJooy

1011S1(] S921A19S AUNWIWO) 3||IA0JISED

£2/60/50
Wd g2:gt



6§ jo z abeg

GG'E28') 00’0 000 S5'EL8°1L 000 000
00'v66'6 00’0 000 00'v66'6 000 000
£2 £5€'/55 000 000 £2'/GE'255 000 000
LEPLL'LE 00°0 00'0 E—. 16 00°0 00’0
000 000 Q0’0 000 000 00’0
LEPLL'LB 000 000 LEVLL'LG 00’0 000
00'Q 000 o000 000 00’0 00’0
00’0 000 o000 000 000 000
YE'90L'S 00°0 00°0 YE'90L'S 00'0 00°0
86'¥+9'2 000 000 B6'v9'e 000 000
9£'190' 000 00'¢ 9€°190'c o000 000
99°1L9t'8.e 000 000 99'L9v'8le 00°0 000
S¢'2.6'0S 00'0 00°0 S2'2L6'0S 00°0 00°0
EP'6OE' LY 000 000 V698" LY 000 000
Z8'209'E 00’0 000 28'209't 000 000
0552’8 00'0 00°0 05'¥52'8 00°0 00°0
05°G62 000 000 05664 000 000
00°6SP'L 000 00’0 00'65%'2 000 000
Brs LO'E0L 00°0 00'0 8'5LO'E0L 000 000
£2°820°'L 00'c 000 £e'8z0’t 00’0 00’0
EL9PLL 000 000 ELabL’l 000 000
08°080'L 000 000 08'080°1 000 00’0
86°281'9 000 000 B6°.8L'9 000 00’0
00'5E6°2 000 000 00'SE6'T 00’0 000
PELED'06 00°0 000 ¥E'/£9'06 000 000
£9'2LL'61 00°0 00°0 mm.mk.mw 000 00°C
I¥'5L9'6 000 000 L$'529'6 000 000
cgot 000 000 ¢80l 000 000
oy'ege’sL 000 000 ob'Eee's 000 000
G295 00’0 000 S¢'8S 000 00’0
FAS A4 00’0 000 15°¢c8 000 00a
80'960°| 000 000 20°960°L 000 000
LS50S 000 000 L5'v0S 000 00°0
leloL Z 2uoz | auoz I auoz € auoz Z auay?
pund Ao a[aonses  a|jlaonses)  Bulpueq ssop L auoz
pund AcS  pun{Jsiepw pund Jamas  pund Jamag

€20z ‘gz [1dy ybnoayy zzoe ‘L Aine
sse|Q Aq sso % Wjoid

10U1SI] S291A19S AJunwiwo) aj|lrolised

sa||ddng buiing
abejsog
asuadx3y Bulj|ig

o
or

asuadxgy aAneNSIILIPY JOIBM
asuadxg uopesadp 10jBp |BIOL

uonesadg Jajep asuadxg joed |g1oL
sabep, Aepljop-siojesadp
sabep, Jajep, siojeiadg
sabepy uonesep siojesadQ
sabepp yoig s1ojeladQ

uoneladQ sayepy asuadxy jjoileyd

asuadxg apqowoiny |ejo}
aoueuljuiep/medsy - oiny
1end4

asuadxg sjigowoiny

asuadx3z uonejoasdeg

asuadx3 sau J218M4 |BI0L
wepieday - sauy sajep
sa)|ddng - saui fe1epM

asuadxg seurT Ja1ep

asuadxg Jasp |e101L
asusuajnew/eday - 1a)aly
salddng - J9j9p

asuadx3 1910

asuadx3 sang (19m [8101
asuadx3 JaY10 - SAUS |IBM
ujepmeday Jsuayogsutioly)
asueusjuep/ssieday siojelaUaY)
sals l1am @ sdwnd Joj saijddng
saueusjutep/medsy dung
3% 9 d-saiin

asuadx3 s8lIS ||oMm

asuadx3 suoljriadp jetausy |ejoL
sa2-4 WasAG Jajem
Bunsa] moipjoeg
saad Gugsa) Ja1ep
suoneayiuan sioyesadp
sauoyd Jemnjan
swuopun sioyeisdQ
Stool jlews

S|Seg (en1aoy

£2/60/S0
Wd 222t



6 Jo ¢ abeg

asuadxz Bupnsuo) o
£5'959'242  00°0 00°0 £6'959'2/2 000 00°0 sasuadx3 (joifed [e10] o

59'0/8'61 000 000 59'0.8'64 000 000 asuadxg (eaipapy Juswholdw3z 1504 1818M-83d0
02'9.5'01 000 000 oz'9/5'9t 000 000 asuadx3 yoId
62'v6P 000 000 6L'v6¥ 000 000 aoueInsu| aj1 sakojdwg
SL'0L6'2 000 000 51°016°2 000 000 Jako|dw3 v asuadx3 uoisuad
861161 000 000 862161 000 000 yuhed Apjeam-1g suopnguiuo) Jafo|dw3 syjeusy uawalay SHId
69'v10'LL 000 000 69 FLOLL 000 000 styyauag yyeay 2afojdwy
000 00’0 000 000 000 000 sabep AeplioH uonensinwpy
c0'6L0'S 000 000 20'61L0's 000 000 dwoy siayiop - aaueINsy)
000 000 000 000 oo'0 000 sabep, uoneaep uORENSILILIPY
000 000 000 000 000 000 sabep, yoig asfojdwy
28'500'99 000 000 28'500'89 000 000 aAneRASILIWPY - sabep
£2490'E9 000 000 £2'L¥0'E9 000 000 Jabeuep (esauay) - sabeps

sasuadxy jjoihed

GE'OE6'EE 000 000 GE'OE6'EE 000 000 esuadxg a0 [(LloL
9g'gsy 000 000 9£'85P 000 000 aousuauiely Buiping
LrvLL'e 000 000 L2 000 000 asueuajuiel/saeday 8210
86'850°L1 000 000 86'850'LL 000 000 sang diyssoquapy
S200E'1 ] 000 52'00E'L 000 oo'a sigzang/Buuies) peuiwag
61'085 000 000 52'985 00'0 000 puig/Bunumen ) sieujuog
05°658 000 000 05658 000 000 saad jueg
0L 1PS 1L 000 000 0L Y5 1L 000 000 sapesBdpn/swesboid seindwos
85 +G1'2 000 000 g5'v9l'e 00°0 000 sexe] Auadaig
00'e2h 000 000 00'EeY 000 000 asiatag Bunojucly unely
£ 488'L 000 000 tl88'l 000 000 asuadx3y a0 ‘9sIN
LE'LOL 000 000 LE"LOlL 00'0 000 wswdinbg anyo
20°08E'L 000 000 20°08E'L 000 000 sanddng asyo

asuadxz a0

8y E0F'SL 000 00°0 8¢’ E0P'G L 000 000 asuadxgy asuminsuj @101
By E0P'SL 000 000 g e0b'SlL 000 000 [eiaUay) g oIny - asuensu|

asuadxg asurinsu)

Z1219'e 000 000 21219 000 000 asuadx3z sapnn (€101
8401 000 000 9,201 000 000 JaleM LI - sanlnn
257108 000 000 25°L0E 000 000 lesods|g - semiin
$9'G26'L 000 000 $9'G.6"L 000 000 sauoydajal - samiun
g1gee't 000 000 g1'gee’t 000 000 3% 9 d-ssuun

asuadx3 sann

9L°018'9L 000 000 91'018'9} 00°0 000 asuadx3 Bulg jeol
L9'2V6'y 000 000 19°2¥6'V 000 000 asuadxg Buypg so10

[eloL 2 auoz | sauoz | suoz £ auoz 2 suoz
pung AcY oJaonse)  Ipaonses  Buipue ssop L suoz
pund A0Y)  pund Jalep pund lamag pund 1amas
€202 ‘gz 1ndy ybnoay gzoz ‘L Alnp
sse|) Aq ssoT % 1joid siseg |en1ooy
£2/60/50

1PUIS1g SI91AI8S Ajlunwwo) 3jjlAclses) e



6 Jo v abed

0£'089 000 000 00°0 000 0E'089
0£'089 000 000 00°0 000 0E'089
11828 Q00 Q00 00°C 000 L L'BE8
Li'gee 000 000 000 000 Li'8ece
000:0°2 00°0 000 000 000 000£0'2
00'0.0'2 000 000 000 000 00°0202
L 20r'69 00'0 000 000 000 Ly 201’69
Lt"20t'69 000 000 00°0 000 Li"20r'69
Z2L'60V'E 000 00°0 00’0 00°0 gL '6or'e
188041 000 000 000 000 2€°802'L
SL00L'L 000 000 000 000 SL00L'L
99°L£8°0S 00°C 000 000 000 99'LEB'0S
6G°195'G 00°0 00°0 00’0 00’0 65 Em.m
06°/0E 000 00’0 000 000 06°£0E
00°c05 00°Q 000 000 000 00°'E0S
veerl 000 000 000 000 ve'eb!
FANN 000 000 000 000 FA A1
86°L/S'Y 000 000 000 ad'o B6°LLS'Y
+8'994'2 000 000 00°0 000 em.mwm.m
84°6€E9 000 00°0 000 000 8/'6E9
G4'8vE 000 000 000 000 SL8vt
§5°gse 000 000 000 000 ggcse
847191 00°0 000 000 000 gL 191
86'€9L 00’0 000 000 000 86°c9L
S 6E0'06E 00°0 000 .ﬁ.mmc.omm 00°0 000
06'GLe'Lb 00°0 00'0 06'5L9'/¥ 00°0 000
05°88E'62 000 000 05°88¢'62 000 000
S0°'LEL'E 000 000 SO'LEL's 000 000
00652} 00’0 000 00°ssL'L 000 Q0’0
0000ty 000 000 00°00%'t 000 000
SE'LSE'E 000 00°0 GE'LS6'S 000 00’0
__ __ ]
|elop Z Juoz | auaz L auo7 g auoz Z auoz
pund Aog ajpaonses  apacnsesy  Buipue ssop L auoz

pund AOD  PUngJABAL  PUNY JaMAS  pund Jamas

€20z ‘gz Iudy ybnoayy Zzoz ‘1 AIne
sse|Q Aq sso7 3 1oid

1PUISI(] S991A198 AJlunwwio?) 3f|IA0LISED

esuadx3 ajiqowo)ny UjeIp WIOLS [Bl10 ]
S)}oNU] JOj |94 ujelp WIS

asuadx3 ajiqowony ulesp wiols

asuadxg ulesp uLOIS €101
asusuaUIBW/MIeday-ulBIp WI0IS

asuadxgy ulgIp WIOIS

asuadx3 aur Jemas [ejo)
asueuauepeday-au] Jomasg

osuadxg auln Jamag

uoneiadp-asuadxy |jolhed |ejo]
sabepy | auoz siojesad)

uoneladp-asuadxy jjosied

asuadx3 ajigowiony |B10L
esusuajuiepAieday -oiny
§¥anI] Jo} |ang

asuadx3z ajiqowoiny

asuadxg uoneisasdag Jamasg

asusdx3 uopels Wi (B10L
asueuajutepy/ieday Bujpjing
510Je1aUIY) Jo} 34 Juiad
uoneys dwing 10} sajjddng
sousuauiB/IIeday UOnEIS Ui
3 7§ Dd S3MINN Jama3g

asusdx3z voneis Y1

asuadxy uonesadQ |eiausy |e10]
sauoyd Je|njja)
suopeaeeg siojeiadg
suLojun sioesadp
wawdinbg @ sjoo) |lews
sayddng doyg

asuadxg uopriadQ) jelauay)

o)
€O

esuadx3 uonesadp | sauvoz
asuadxy aapBySILIIPY J3)BAN |BIOL

asuadxy Buiynsuo) @10
saa4 Buynsuo) 18410
saaq Guipunooay
saad 10133.1Q
saa{ Bupasujbug
sea4 [eban

s|seq [ENJO3Y
£2/60/S0
Wd gz:¢lL



6 jo g abed

ssuadxg asurinsu)
asuadxg Bunnsuo) James jBlo]
sa34 101230
saaq bunnsuog 1810 Jamas
saaq{ Bunjunoaoy Jamaesg
s9a4 Jaau|bug Jamag
saad jeba 1amag
asuadxz Bupnsuoy lamag
asuadx3 sani|in jeIoL

191BMALIN - SBlUN
lesodsiq - saniin
sauoyds|ay - sanlin
3'89d - s8N

asuadx3g saninn

ustupy asuadxg jjoiled B0l

£5'050'91 000 000 000 00'0 £5050'91
00'S9E'| 00°0 0o'g 000 000 00'S9E"L
00'68L'2 000 0o'c 000 000 00'62L'E
SL'¥60°L 000 00°0 000 000 S1'v60'L
0009L'E 000 000 000 000 00'09.L'
8ET0L'L 00’0 000 000 000 BECOL'L
E1'ZE6'C 000 000 00’0 00°g EL'2ER'S
SB'El 000 000 000 00'¢ sB'es
05'vES 000 000 000 000 05veEC
2’9851 000 000 000 000 9651
¥5°256 000 000 000 000 ¥5°L56
9. EP0'LLE 000 000 000 000 mm.mvo. Lig
og'vee 000 000 000 000 08°'vBE
G6'vSP'SL 000 a0'0 000 000 SE'PSP'SL
Se92'e 000 000 000 000 St'E9g'e
£2°92E'51 00°0 00’0 000 000 £2°9EE'S 1
56°089'2lL 000 00’0 000 000 S6'089'21
0£°006'65 000 000 000 000 0£'006'65
B89°E06'E 000 000 000 000 899°E06'E
£6°1L0'ES 000 000 000 000 £6°LL0'ES
L iv0'sy 00'c 000 000 00’0 Lyipo'ay
2/°2e6'Gl 00'0 00°0 000 00’0 2.'226'S1
pS'Se 000 000 000 00’0 ¥5°'5¢
pSele's 000 000 000 000 [ EATA]
S.'558 00’0 000 00'c 000 §/'Gs8
SL'EPE 00'0 000 00'¢ 000 SIEvE
0S21s 000 000 00'c 000 05°Cls
00'62E 00°0 000 000 000 00'6ee
89°259'1 000 000 000 000 882591
1g298'e 000 000 000 000 lel88'e
O'EG 000 000 000 000 L0'E6
64°GL 000 000 000 000 64°SL
G9'VEG 000 000 000 000 69°'vE6
£0'055'SEL 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 E0'055'GEL
1eloL 2 auoz | uoz L 3uoz ¢ auoz Z auoz
pung Aon ajjlaonsen  afiaonse]  Buipuen ssop | suoz
pund A0t  pund ISjem pung 1omas  pund lamag

asueinsu| aj sakojdwy
1509 wauwhojdw] ysod 1amag-g3d0
1shojdwaqyn esuadxy uojsuad
PMaamig jjoiled suonnquiuog Jafojdws s)jeuag Juswaiiay S4HId
asuadx3 youd
syjauag yjjeaH aalojdwzg
dwoy siayiop - 2oUBINSU|
ujwpy | auo? sabep
WS | auoz sabep

ulwpy asuadxy |josfed

asuadx3 20140 |e10L
@aueuajulely Buypning
sang diyssequiapy
siojoang/buuiel | reuiwas
yeig/Buuiel | rsieuag
saxe] Auadoag
aawuas Buponuop uwely
asueusuep/meday 821110
spesbdnrueiboly Jeyndwoy
asuadx3g a01}0 "9SIN
juawdinb3 3210
salddng aoijo

asuadx3 aoIjO

asuadxgy sANENSIUNLIPY | aUOZ
asuatixg uopuiadg | auoz |e10)

£202 ‘82 Idy ybnoiys 2zoz ‘L Ainp
sse|Q Aq sso 3 1oid

1P1ISIg Sa3IAlag Ajlunwiwio) 3jjlrolse)

s|seg |ensaay

€2/60/50
Wd 22T



6 Jo 9 afied

Emm.mv 000 000 000 00°0 BL°295'Gh
£9°660'02 00°0 Qo0 000 000 6966002
69'660'02 000 000 000 000 6966002
85 PEL'L 000 000 000 000 BSVE 'L
21 4 000 000 000 000 82vsh
0’089 000 000 000 000 0g'089
00'0SP'S1L 000 000 000 000 00'05¥'51
P 9EL'S 000 00’0 00°0 000 LV'9EL'S
LL'ESL 000 000 00'c 00'0 LL'ESE
EB'ELE 000 000 o0o'c 000 £8°ElE
A TAl 000 000 000 000 A XA
LE'9.LE'D 000 000 000 000 LE'9LE'D
L] 72 000 000 000 00’0 rr ol
08'esl 00°0 000 000 000 08'c8l
(R4 )WATA 00’0 000 000 000 10°49¢
09'eve 000 000 000 000 09'eve
9L'ap 000 000 000 000 9.°Sy
ie'l 000 000 000 00’0 1L
00'000'001 000 00°000'00L 000 00'c 000
00°000'001 000 00°000'00L 000 000 000
68°'81L'82 000 68'8rL'82 000 000 000
08°080'L 000 08°080'L 000 000 000
05°2Ly's 000 052LY's 000 000 000
65°659'Le 000 65°G59'l2 000 000 000
SR'6EN'ELE 000 00'0 000 000 S9°6E0'ELE
£20l2'61L 00'c 00'0 00’0 00°0 £2°0128'GlL
£20LL'YL 000 000 000 000 £C0LL'YL
00°00S 00’0 000 000 000 00005
8t086°L1L 00°C 000 000 000 8t086'LL
gt'086'LL 0o'c 000 00°0 000 8P'086°LL

|10 Z auoz 1 U0z | auoz € auoz Z auoz
pung A0Y) 3jjiaclisen  ajlacaisen  Buipue ssoly L auoz
pung AcE)  pund JaleMm pund 1amag  pund Jamag

£20e ‘sz |1dy ybnoayy zzoz ‘L Ainp
sse|Q Aq sso B Woud

1011S1q $991A18S AHUNWIWo) 3|[IAoA)Sse)

i@

o

asuadx3y aanensiuwpy g 8UoZ
asuadx3y uonesadg g auoz |B10)L
suoneladp-asuadx] jjosied [B10
sabep z auoz Jojeladp
sucheladp-asuadxy jjoshed
asuadx3 ajiqowoiny [ejo L
esusuajmepeday-oiny
S}onI1 10} [and
asuadx3z ajqowoiny
asuadxg uopeipasdaq Jamag
asuadxg uonets yi €104
soueuajuiepymeday Buipping
uonels dung 10} seyddng
asueuajuiep/Mmeday uonws Y
sanIn
asuadx3 uoneis Y1
asuadxy uoneiadg [risuay) |B1O)]
Sauoid Jenjjan
suoljeayiyen siojeiadp
swopun sioeladp
wawdinb3 ¢ sjooy (lews
saliddng doys
asuadxg uogesad |eJausn
asuadx3z uoneiadp g auoz
asuadx3 jeuolealaay | SUOZ [B10L
WIsIg yied g 38y "0 "ON
asuadx3 feuoleaioay | auo?
asuadx3y jujey 7 uonesadQ JaYl0 | BUOZ |BIO}
asuadx3 uoneioaidaq | auoz Acg
soueuayuep ubis ajlaonses
1500 Aujun Wi 1eans
asuadx3 juleyy ® uonesadp JaylQ | auoz
asuadx3z aAneNSIVWPY | 3U0Z |10
asuadx3 ‘uas ¥ uso ‘pucy [Blo)
JUBLIISAAU| SSOT/UIED) pazijeasur)
394 LIWPY JUBWISSASSY T YSD Uepliim
asuadx3 "JiHan @ ueoT ‘puog
asuadx3 asueinsuj |ejo ]
|[elauar) 9 ojny -aduBINSU|

S{SEQ [ENJo0y
£2/60/50
Wd Z2:2L



& jo ¢ abed

£6'2er'e 000 00’0 000 000 £622r'e
c9'ccd 000 00°0 000 000 co'ceg
00’0 000 00’0 000 000 000
S6'ed 000 000 000 000 S6'Ee
e0'L9 000 000 000 000 e0’s9
o't 00'C 000 00°0 000 e9'vri
e0'ige 00'c 000 00°0 000 c0'482
£8°099°'2 00°0 000 000 000 £8'099'Z
00'06E 000 000 000 00’0 00°06€
6'vie 000 000 000 000 LE'FILE
06'920'2 000 000 000 000 06'920'2
00'02S'E 000 000 00’0 000 00'025°e
00'60%'L 00’0 000 00’0 00’0 00'60F'L
¥0'2er'09 000 00'0 000 00'0 02209
00’104 00’0 000 000 000 00°1L0L°E
0L'5Lt'Y 000 000 000 000 0LSL¥'Y
66601 000 00°0 000 00’0 66'601
0.'9t9 000 00°0 000 000 QL9179
9. 18E'Y 000 000 00’0 000 9.’ I18E'Y
orviL'ZL 00’0 000 000 00’0 orvLL'LL
PE'SLLL 000 000 000 000 veSLL'L
¥4 'BEL'S) 000 00°0 000 00’0 v2'8EL'S
L¥'B6L'EL 000 00°0 000 00’0 IP86L°EL
wm.mt.l.m 000 000 000 000 LE'SLL'S
00°0tL 000 000 000 000 ooorL
¥2'90E 000 000 000 000 ¥e'90te
00’6 000 000 000 o000 00'v6
LE'CLY 000 00'C 000 00'0 LECLY
€2 10L'L 000 000 000 000 r AT
L2'S6 000 00’0 000 000 1256
09'9e 000 000 000 000 0992
s9'le 000 000 000 000 S9'le
10292 000 00’0 000 000 Lyi92
yr'ave’e 000 00'c 000 000 ti'ove'e
0s'vbc 000 00 00’0 000 0S'+vc
|ejlol Z auoz | auoZ L U0z Z auoz
pund A0on ejjlaonse)  ajiaonisen  Buipue ssoy | auoz
PUR4 AOY)  pund Jajem pun4g Jemasg  pung Jamas

[elauac) @ ojny-asurINSU|
asuadx3 asueinsuy
asusdx3 sapiun (ewl
Jai0 - asuadx3y sainn
e L N-samiin
Jesodsia-sanmnn
suoydajai-sainn
320d-s3iin
asuadx3 saninn
asuadx3g Gunnsuo) |B10L
saad Jojaaing
saa4 |eba Jamasg
saa4 Bununoooy Jamasg
§994 Jaauibug james
saa4 Bupnsua)
asuadxg Bunynsuoy
uonensuwpy sasuadxy |jolhed |R10)
asuadxg yoid
sjyauag Judwanay 1sod 18410
asueinsu| 817 aafojdwy
Jafodwg 1y asuadxy uoisuag
j101heg Apjeamig uonnginuog Jadojdw] sjjeuag Juswamasy sHad
syjauag yyesH aafojdwz
duto)) ssexnuop asueInsu|
ulwpy zZ auoz-sabep
WD Z suoz -sabep
uonelsuwpy asuadxy jjosled
asuadx3g asiyo [e10L
peig/buiules | rsieujwag
saxe] Auadoig
sasuag Buuopuopy wiejy
aaueuajuiep/meday 210
spesbdnuetboig 1aindwo)
asusuajuieyy Buiping
asuadx3 a1y "osIN
wawdinb3 sojo
sa|ddng 2140
sanq djysiagquapy
siojsang/Buiuiel { reujwes
asuadx3 aojjo

£20z ‘82 Iidy ybnosyy ggoz ‘L Aine
sse|] Aq sso7 B Woid

PISIg Sa21Ales Aunwwo) afjinodise)

siseq [en102Y
£2/60/S0
Wd Z2:2lL



6 jo g afieg

0s've 0o'g 000 000 05'vve 000
oo'ovl 000 000 000 og'ovl 000
oLLLL 000 000 000 OL'LLL 000
00'v6 000 000 ooc 00't6 000
0c'elty 000 000 000 (VAAA 000
2104 000 000 0oc £2°L0L°} 000
0992 000 000 000 09'9¢ 000
¥9'le 000 000 000 v9'le 000
c0'L9¢2 000 000 000 c0'.9¢ 000
89'E2P’L9 00’0 00°0 000 89'E2P’L9 00'c
66°,59'02 000 00°0 000 66°469°02 000
66725902 000 000 000 6626902 000
GG HEL'L 000 00°0 000 GSYEL'L 000
P 414 000 000 000 Le'vsy 000
B&'089 000 000 000 82’089 000
05°2e0'8e 000 000 000 05°2e0'82 00’0
21°698'01L 000 000 000 21°698'01 000
E'6es 00°0 00’0 o000 tE'6es o000
0£99¢E°1L 000 0o'o 000 0£99¢°1L 000
£5°E.6'8 000 000 000 £5E.6'8 000
FA AT 00°0 000 00°0 FA M T2 000
9/'g8l 000 000 000 9/'¢8l 00'0
66'99¢ 000 000 000 66'99¢ 000
8 EEC 000 000 000 8t°'eee 000
1686 000 000 000 L68E 000
el 000 000 000 el 000
55'055'E 96°0SS'E  00°0 00°0 000 000
S¥'9 S¥'9 00°0 000 000 00°0
1E'299'e 1£'299'e 000 000 000 000
0g'Lee 08’188 000 000 000 000
L2'E90°8L 000 go'o 000 000 LLEP0'BL
£6'22y'E 000 000 000 000 £6'ceh't
|elel ¢ /uoz | suoZ L auoz ¢ auoz Z auoz
pung Aog) ajlaonses  3|jlaosnse)  Bulpue ssoly L auoz
pPuUng ADE)  puUNngJsiepy  PUng Jamas  pung Jamas

£20Z ‘8z ludy ybnoays gzoz ‘L Anp

sse|Q Aq ssoT B Jyoid

sto)oalig/bulures | /sieuiusag
yeisfuuies | rsieujuiag
saxe} Apadosyg
aa1mag Buuoyuop uueje
agueusjulepureday 33140
epribdpswesbold seyndwoa
asuadx3 aoIpgQ oSt
awdinbz 23130
solddns aoio
asuadx3 aniyo
asuadxg aanensimwIpy £ aucz
asuadxy julegy @ uonesadQ g SUOZ JOMIS (81O
suonesadp-asuadx3 jjoiled |ejol
¢ auoz sabep) Bulpue ssopy-siojeiadp
suonesadp-asuvadxg jjoiied
asuadx3 apqowony jejo)
asueuajuieeday
syona| Joj jang
asuadx3y ajiqowony
asuadx3 uoneiaaldag ¢ auoz {Bujpue) ssop) tamag
asuadx3 uoyels Y1 [e1el
uonels dwing Jo} saiddng
ssueusjuiepy/neday uoneis Y
F8Od ssnn Jamag
asuadx3 uoneis ¥
asuadxg uonesadQ |elauay) |ejo)]
sauoyd Jenjje)
suojjeoniyan siojesadp
suuojiuf siojesadp
wuawdinb3 3 sjoo] jlews
sa||ddng doys
asuadx3 uoneladg |eiauan
asuadxg juiep ® uonesadQ g aUOZ 1ames
esuadx3 ujey % Jado JaYIQ g sUOZ [BIOL
abeubis jea15
1502 Ayinn w6y 1eans
sadialag apisinQ-ulely asedg uadg
asuadx3 ujep 13 Jedp Jayip g suoZ
asuadx3 aAneNsiuwpyY 2 SuUoZ |B10]
asuadxg asueinsu| |ejoL

7

s|seg [ensooy

19IS1q S991A198 Ajunwiwo) a|jlAclse)

£Z/60/50
Wd ge:z!t



&0

6 Jo & abed
o
TO'CLB'Z0B __ 08'006'ZL 6£'0.8'28L  bY'EESEEE  £9'048'99L 12°209'06 awodu| 18N
000 000 00'000'0G}__00°0 00’0 00'000°0G - AUOIUE JAUIO 19N
000 000 00000'051- 000 00'0 00'000°051L ssuadx3 Jayio [ej0)
00’0 000 00'000°0St- 000 000 00°000'0S} unosay Buueal)
asuadx3z J9410
asuadxgewoaul Jayig
ED'ELR'208 08'006'AL  6E0.8°ZE 1" EES'EEE £90¢8'991 L1'199°0V2 awoou] AeulpIO 19N
S0/0p'254' L 95°0SS'E  68'8¢L'82L L/L'O6E'/YE 00°0LL'LYL £8'002'2ES asuadx3 jejo)
2€'989'62 00°0 00°0 00'0 Nm.mwm.mm 00°C asuadx3 sAnRIISIUJWPY £ SUOZ [B10L
68 2eh'E 000 00°0 00°0 68'Zeb'E 00°'c asuadx3 asueinsu| |ej0L
6822’ 000 000 000 69°2ct'c 00’0 |elauay) B ojny-aosueInsi|
asuadxg asueInsu|
02'65E'6 000 00°0 00’0 02'65E'6 000 asuadx3g Bunynsuoy 1amas |BJOL
00°06€ 00’0 000 000 00°'06E 000 sea4 J010al1d
00'6ee'L 000 00’0 000 00'62E'1 000 s834 Bunnsuod 1e10 1amas
06'920'2 000 000 000 06'920'2 000 sea4 Bupunoaay sameg
00°0ve 000 000 00’0 Q0'ove 000 saad Jaauibug Jamag
0E'ELE'S 000 000 000 0E'ELE'S 000 saa4 |[eba-) Jamag
asuadx3 Bupnsuo) 1amasg
9t'2c8 000 00'0 000 9t'2e8 00’0 asuadx3 samnn |eioL
26'€e go'o 000 000 26'ce 000 Jo1eM LIN-SOIIN
9699 oo'c 000 000 96'99 000 |esodsig-sanunn
09'vbt 000 000 000 09'vvb 000 auoyda(a 1-salnn
86'982 000 000 000 86982 000 Jrod-sammn
asuadx3 sannnn
L4718r'09 000 000 000 L4712v'09 000 uopessiulwpy asuadx3 (jolhed |ejo)
68'601 000 000 000 68'601 000 asueinsu| ap aakojdwy
0L'SILY'Y 000 000 00’0 0L'Si¥'Y 000 sijauag wawlojdwy 1sod Y10
0.'9%9 000 000 000 04949 000 safojdw3 yn asuadx3 uoisuad
vL'1BE'Y 000 000 000 vLIBE'Y 000 |oihed Apjaamig suonnquauo) sefojdw3 sjijeuag Juswanay syad
oo'10L'e 000 000 000 00'10L'e 000 asuadx3 yoId
SeyLLLL 000 000 000 SehLLLL 000 sjyauag yyeay aakojduy
PESLL'L 000 000 000 YE'SLLYL 00°0 dwog siaylopm-a2oueinsu|
PLBELGL 000 000 000 v BEL'S) 000 uwpy ¢ auoz sabep
Lr'gel'el 000 00’0 000 L'B6L'EL 00°C WO £ auoz sabep
ucneJsiunupy asuadxy jjoMed
00'099's 000 00°C 000 00°099°'s 000 asuadx3 ado |moL
12’56 000 00'c 000 12’56 000 asuruajuiep buippng
b ogr'e 000 000 00°0 ty'ack'e 00°0 sang diysiequesiy
|elol 2 ouoz | auoz | auoz £ auoz 2 auoz
Pung A0Y) ajjlaonses  ajlaosnses  Buipueq ssop | auoz

pung ADE)  pund 4ajep  pund Jamas  pung Jomasg

geoe ‘g¢ Iudy ybnouyy 2202 ‘L AIne

sse|D Aq ssoT 3 1joid eisEg linioay

1911S1g S9d1AIeS Allunwiwo?) ajjoased e



0l jo | abeg

WIS, 9Lgvblv/-  veg99'96e't  B0'022'SSS'2
%SG 0506586 66 LbS'90y _ E90SEZ0E
%00 o pG086- . 1255086 910
%00 26E LD ZEELY 00'0
%PS'BEE  02'968'L BOLIEE  82602'L1
%E'8L 0L26v'vE-  ECEEE'8SL  £9OVHbEL
%00 Ov'2eg'e: obzee'z 000
%2e0zl  LCVE0'6Z  69'S0ZCYl  96'66Z'LL
%G200  GEE0L05-  6ITVELL  OB'6ES'SP
%SG 6vELY0E-  9EISH'B8  L8'8L6'LS
%86'8EL  £0'896 ECESP'Z 9L ISH'E
%ZL¥S  SCELE'6 EEEI822  00°000'8L
%1820 617292  OLYSI'8S  15/25'OE
%1999  SO'ESElEr  ZSBLLE6Z'L  Lp028'198
%z'08l  95SpI'09  L9966'v.  £ZEvl'sel
%E6'9S  6v'9SE- b1 228 5gLLb
%lg0zt  02'160't 08PPES  00'9EE'D
WIS ZSYEL8vE-  LvbE9'S9.  68°668'91S
wpp0L 1950 L991E'2  00°LbE'6L
%660L  LL0L9GI-  6G'SOB'ES  28b6L'BE
%QL6E  SCISE'0Z-  bOTER'SIE  BESES'SHL
%9e'lZ  8v'962'S6l-  ECEEE'9¥E  SEOE0'ES
%BY'SEE  2L'622' 19 IP'$60'02  EL'b26'L8
%pbp9  06'09E'E- CE'PEQ'D GBI
% LY 1eG89'L- 9682 Setiet
%ELI'E6 9261 92L68'2  00°00L2
%99'8E  ££eSI- £e'8vz 00'96
%E'Sh 0092 00'965 00'022
%68E2l 261052 B0'l9L0L  OO'ZECEL
wl6T  vrOvL'o- [8618'LL EV6L0'S
%ev0zl  BELIO'L 19996 90'VR6'S
%166 YGLELOL-  ECEEVZEHL GLSETLLME
ebpng O % 1ebpng Jan0 S 1ebpna £z ‘8zidy -2z, LIt

g20¢ ‘8z Iudy ybnouy; 2202

e

awoauy| |ejo)
INNIAIY (Bulpue ssop) Jamag (ejoy

ey Bujuue|d saniunuwo) ||BWS JaJBA, UBal
£ 2UOZ lamag-anuaray ‘oSI

pauses] 1salaju|

saa4 uopeliues MIN

£ 8U0Z 334 UOJ}IaULOY) JaMas

saxe] Auadold

3NN3ATH (Buipue ssop) 1amas
LOLbL Nied HGOW B SHOWN S93) sasq)
3NN3ATH (010 OHOW) 2 INOZ 18104

pauwieg jsataju| g auoz
LOZE2# SWYBI 19ans-eang-aceds uady
LOLEL# SOoMBS B UlRI(] WI0)S S53) Jas)

INN3IAIY (Oroo oHoW) € aNoZ
ahuaaay {aj1n0nse)) | BUOZ |B10L

paule] |sa1aju|

anuaaay “asiy

s894 UONJO3UUOY JaMasg

xe] Auadosy walojep py
LoEGL# S1yB) 19ans saa) sasn
LOES.Z# Ulelq WIOIS S33) 438
ubig peaysaap-jueln sueses

anuaaay {ajjiaonse)) | auoz
wesn y| doid WMHI HMA
PalIe] JualU)SIAU|-ISIAU] JOJBA
anuaaay "osIN [B101

Jayjo - anuaaay “asIN
sofieyn sag du)
sabieyd JSN
sabsey) 199uUu0a9y

2NUBAJY “ISIN

anuaaay mo|pjoeg
uone[eISU| a1AaS MaN
2821A18g ueipAH Artodwa )
sa|es J91eM paloaly

awoou|

asuadxgsurosu| Aeulpig

‘t Ainp

|enjoy ‘sA Jebpng sso % 1joid
10UISI( S99IA18S AUNWWwo) aj[lAonse)

S|SEQ |ENIIDY

EZ/60/50
Wd 0E:2



01 jo Z abied

%el00L  26'E86'l vil10'948  99°19V'8/E
%E9'Z0L  BS'SOE'l 19'999'6¢  S2'2.6'0S
%6120L  PEELO'L 6G'SSE'Or  EY'69E'LY
%LE'801L bl I62 80°LIE'E 28'209'C
%00 L+'690'2- 1'690'2 000
%0°0 19412t 19°\¥E'} 000
%00 v.'128- 1228 000

%2L 66 vece- VL'l 05'¥52'8
%E0'2E £8'289°- £C'EBY'T 06'564
%EL'BEL 65Vl WPBL'S 00'65¥'L
%00 sz'168'e- 52'268'2 000
%0°0 Ee'esr'e- EL'E8Y'2 000
%0°0 Z6EL- ZECLY 00°0
%8L'LL £0'621'62- ISPPP'ZEL  8Y'SLO'E0L
%P8 v 69°0L1'E 26'8EL'Y £2'820'1
%29'bE 564912 80'LIE'S EL'OVLL
%0°0 v 28 vi'l28 00'0
%0°0 228 vi'l28 00'0
%82'SY 6LVLS 65°659'| 08'080'1
%P 'E6 82 vEY- 92'229'9 86'281'9
%16°0L 26°€02'1- Z6'8EL'Y 00'SE6'S
%LL18 26'v82'02- 92'226'0LL  PEZE9'06
%L'88 92°LL5'e- 68'6VE'22  £9°TLL'6L
%5021 00'99'L 1¥'620'8 1#'6/9'6
%LEL 26'919- v 228 280l
%B0POL  BE'Z82 80'9€0°2 Ov'E2E'L
%6Y'8 10°909- 92'299 52'98
%BE'66 LIS v1'l28 15228
%12'99 15'665- 65°G59'1 80°960'}
%ZE 08 9.'8.6'L- £E'EBY'S L5105
%SZ Ve LT PPS- viL28 LV'ESE
"1abpng 0 % 1abpng J3AD § Emuaml €2 '82 1dy - 22, ‘L Inr

£202 '8 Iidy ubnoayy 2zoz ‘L Ainp
[en1ay “sA 12bpng sso1 3 14joid

191151 S991A198 AJIUNWLWOY) B||IA0AISEe)

Jayi0 - asuadx3z uonepdaidag

asuadx3 uoneyaaideg

asuadx3 saul Jalep (€101
wepueday - saur Jajem
sa||ddng - sauj Ja18pM,

asuadxg saul Jajep

@suadx3 jusipil (101
soueuaueW Nneday - JueIpAY
sal|ddng - JueipAy

asuadx] JuripAH

asuadx3g Jajap |ejoL
sousuajuiepieday - Jalel
sal|ddng - 12191

asuadxz el

asuadx3 aa|ep |R1OL
asuruauiep/meday - SA|BA
sal|ddng - aajep

asuadxg anjep

asuadx3 salig |1aMm [BIoL
asuadx3g 1ayjQ - SaUS lI9M
wep/eday Jauayos/eulolys
asueuajyuep/ieday Buipjing
asuejuie/IIeday yue
eoueuajule/sneday siolelauan
uS |1I9M ® sdwnd o} sajiddng
aoueuajujeyieday dwng
329D d-senmn

asuadx3g salls [|8M

asuadxg suoesadQ |eseuan je10]
saa4 WalsAg 1alem
Bunsaj mojpioeg
saad bunsal saem
suonesyiuag siojesado
sauold Jejn|jasn
sunojun siojesado
sjoo] jlewg
sayddng doysg

asuadx3y suanesad(Q |eljauar)

asuadxg uoyesadp 1918

90

S|SEg [BIIY

EZ/60/S0
Wd DE:Z



0l jo g sbey

%b6'LL 4909 6- 60 LPS'EY GE'OE6'EE
2%9%'81 16'v20'2- EE'EBP'E 9£'85Y
%80°501 90°501 L+'690'2 A TAN
%L1 15°6ES'} LP'61G°6 B6'8S0°LL
%8192 cr'999'c- £9'996't A
“%l8LL 26'6.E 29'996't SL'98S
%r8e0l 9.'te vL'lcB 05'658
%Sc L0} c9'08L 80°19L'0} 021511
%S8°9¢E 28205t 9¢'¢99 gs'volL'e
%lBE9 9g'ete- 9¢'c99 o00’cer
“51'59 £8'600'L- 92'268'2 £p'288'L
%oCl'9 BE'¥SS'L- 65'559°L L' L0l
%69'99 6£°689- Ir'690°e 20081
%1566 £6'GL- LW ELp'SL 8F'E0P'SE
%15'66 £6°GL- LP'8LF'S1 8F'EO0P'SI
%008 5G'206- L9'615'Y ZLLI9'e
%61°001 0¢'0 85201 82°201
%58°S6 L0EL- 6svie cs'Loe
%66'9L 065 80°995'2 r9'G/6°1
%908 ¥e’'ebe- ZrLes’t gLeeg’t
%¥S9LL 098t'e 60'veb'vi 9L'018'9t
% 1E£°96 S9°681- gzg'ceL's 19°2r6'y
%00 co'ep- c6ElLY 000
%0'0 Ggogl- 5298l 000
%SE'9¢2 LE'SP0' L vllcB S5'e/8'L
%60°Lct BO0EL'2 26'€98°L 00'v66'6
%606 £5°086'vE- 9/°'/££'265 £2'L5E'2SS
91'66 P LLL- L2'9v6'L6 LEPLL'LE
%9166 veLLL- L2'9p6'L6 LEPLLLE
%616 00°g0s- $£'802'9 ¥£'90L'G
%00 L9°1¥E' - 29'1ve'L 000
%9L'651 6E'686 65'659°1 86'b9'E
%96 cl'ove 80°LIEE 9¢°'190'¢
%cs 001 26'€86°L v1'LIP'9/2 99°'l19¥'ele

1ebpng

€2 ‘82 Jdy - g2, ‘L Inf

196png Jo o, _19bpng JeA0 §

asuadxg aoo |e10L
aoueuajujely Bupling
asusuajuiepsaieday aoIl0
sanq diysiaquapy
sioloalig/buuies | eujwas
Heig/bulurel | /sieujwag
saad jueg
sapeibdnsweiboig 1eindwos
saxe] Auadoig
aoalag Bupoluow uuely
asuadxg 9210 *ISIN
weawdinb3g aayo
sajddng aapo

asuadx3g asiyo

asuadxg asueinsuy| |e10]
|elauear) B Oy - 83UBINSU|

esuadx3 sourinsu)

asuadx3 saninn |e1og
JB1IEM LA - s8N
lesodsiqg - sannn
sauoydaja] - sainn
IR D d-S9HNN

asuadx3 samun

asuadx3 Buyug |eoL
asuadxg bug 48410
sjusunsnipy-s 40O LM
a18Gay 19101
sajddng Bujriig
abelsod

asuadx3 Buyng

asuadxgy aanensupyY 131ep
asuedxz vonesadp 181eM 12101

uonesadg Ja1ep, asuadxg fjothed |e1o)
sabep 10)epp sI0)RNadD

uonesad sejepn asuadx] [joshed

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny |10}
asuadx3g oiny 18410
aoususjuiepeday - oiny
end

asuadxg ajiqowony

asuadxg uonejaraidaqg |ejoL

gzoz ‘sz mdy yBnoay zzoz ‘L Ainp
[en}ay "SA Emn:m $S07 ¥ 1jodd
10UISIg S921AIag AJlunwiuio?) ajjlaodise)

S|SEQ [ENJ29Y

£2/60/50
Wd 0E'2



0l jo t abed

%9E'E9 INAY T 65'08€E°S ZL'BOY'E
%0°0 L9 1¥e - LoI¥eL 000

%6 L €01 822§ 65°659'| LE°80L')
%6189 85'284° EE'E8Y'S 52°004'1
% 1E'06 9g L15'G- 26'882'95 99°LE8'05
%89°LSG 8G'661°'G- 21°192'01 B5°195'S
%E LE PE'6LG- p2'228 06°40€
%e5 12l 8068 Z6ELP 00'€05
%eE VL 60°168- £C°E66 v2'ert
%¥L0 SH'E0L ' Z6'8EL'Y LV0E
%SE P01 2L061 9z'/8¢€'y 86'L1G'Y
%14'G5 £6'6612- LL7996'Y v8'99L°2
%19'96 8v'ce- 92'299 81°6£9
%92 v8 £1'69- 26°ELY GL'8E
%5 LG ¥0'£08" 65'559'1 GG'268
%EOEL 68'6/0°'}- L9 1re'L 8.°191
%16°9L GE'62¢- £E'E66 U602
%1°'86 28'195'¢- oC'109'/68  YS6E0'06E
%6'80 G6'L68'E S6'E2LER 06'S19'LY
%pE'BLL L1'GGG'P £C'Eea’re 05'88€'62
%18'021 26'045°1L £1°055'2 S0°12L'6
%25'8. 00 08t~ 00'sES'2 00'652°L
%PE'SL L p6E" L= LY P6L'S 0000’y
%P 1’68 £/'656- 80'LIE'E SE'1SB'2
%2986 29'062'c- GL'EL6'GLE  £5°959'2/2
%8'021L 8 1EV'E Le'gbi 9L 59'0/9'61
%0°'0 vt LY 00’0
%LE'76 88°688- 80°99H' 21 02°95'91
% ¥0'L6 60'GL- 88605 6. v6t
%489l 2581 85 L6Y'e S1016'2
°4,99°'56 69°€68- [9L19°02 86°21L'61
AR L8'295'y- 06'225'18 69°v10'2LL
%9911 :3:72 R 20'610's
%20°'66 5269 10°629'89 29'S00'89
945886 05'GEL- £1°28.'€9 £2'LP0'E9
L — ___

Jebpng jo ¢, 18bpng ieap § ummusm €2 ‘gg ydy -2z, 'L Ine

asuadx3 sjiqowolny |ejoL
asuadx3 oiny JBYI1Q
aoueuaulemeday -oiny
S}onJ] 40} [ang

asuadx3 ajiqouwloiny

asuadxg uonetdasdac] 1omasg

asuadx3 uoneis Y1 (1oL
eausus)uiep/eday Buippng
SI0JEIBUSY) 10} 994 NI
uonels duwnd 104 saddng
aauruajulepeday uones Yi
378 9d sanyin lamag

asuadxg uopels Y

esuadxg uonesadQ |psausy jeloL
sauoyd Je|njjad
suonesjiyag siojesadg
swiayiun siojesadg
yawdinby 3 sjoo] |lpws
sayddng doyg

esuadxg uocnesad( jei1auax)

02

asuadxg uopnesadp | auoz
esuadxy eAnelSIIWPY J31EM €101

asuadxg Buiynsuo?) |ejo
saa4 Gunnsuo) 13Y10
saaq Bununoaoy
saad 1019310
saa Buuaauibug
saad |eba
asuadxz Buiynsuoy
sasuadx3y |joihed je10]
asuadx] |eaipayy uswiojdw3 1504 1a1em-83d0O
sjyauag aafoydwy paineay
asuadx3 yoId
asueinsu| ay aakojdwg
1ahodwy vn esuadxg uoisuayd
lloihed Apjaam-1a suonnquo) Jafojdwz sijaueg Juswaiay syad
sjljouag yyeay aafojdwy
dwoo siajiop - a3uRINSU|
aanesjuRrupY - sabep
labeuey |esauar) - sabep
sosuadxg jjoiled

£2o2 ‘a2 |dy ybnoauyy zzoz ‘1 Ainp
jen}ay "sA 12bpng sso B 1joid
1014181 $921u8S Ajlunwwo) 3fjiaodise)

s|seg [enooy
£2/60/50
Wd 0£:2



01 jo 5 abey

%1001
%58'96
%1802t
%SL ALl
%096
%8546
%El'66
%6°LLL
%9V°66
%5896

%6£°09
%00
%¥SL
%re oLl
%00
%58°5¢
%8t 01
%61 €0}
%8By 6L
%20l
%E LB
%e0°L
%19
%EE’LS

%e0°18
Yllvl
Ylltl

%16
%001
%00

%10'5e
S610°S2

oE6'96
%E696

yabpng jo %

65'EEC
ESEl-
19°199'2
9.'vee
58'6E9-
grele-
vy les-
09°¢65
vi'e8e-
62°195°1L-

S6°Lyy'0L-
co'elLt
SO'0E9‘)-
¥5°89L
000
£E'G5P2-
£€'/96'e-
£8'sl
c6'¥8-
(¥8:1]
18'cet-
op'LES L~
88'691'L-
6£'988-

LB'ERLILE-
A LA
6¢'0Ee-

LE°LL8'8-
£Y'6vY'L-
viles-

$.'202'9-
¥L'L08'3"

££°002'2-
££°002'2-

18bpng 1aA0 §

L1°018°0LE
£E°L6E
vE'E6LEL
69'8E6'}
80°946'G1
80°966°CH
vL'2ev'09
BO'LIE'E
LO'L9E'ES
9/.'809'6Y

29'v9E'92
c6'ELP
65'659'1
00'osy'L
00’0
80°LIE'E
80'LIE'E
£9'96¥%
c6'ELY
L1p19°
BO'LIE'E
Lb'PEE')
19'1ve'L
80’128t

00'¥62°291
65016
65016

BY'S0L'6
vL212'8
vi'LEs

VL1128
ViLLE'8

L8094 L
P2'809'LL

1abpng

9.eb0'LLE
08'v8e

56 FSP'S1
St'E92'e
£2'9eE'sl
S6'089'21
0£'006'65
89°£06'E
£6'L20'ES
¥ 410'sp

24'826'S|
00’0
ye'sg
vezle's
0o'Q
545958
SLEPE
0s¢ls
00'6eE
g8'259'l
1e'2188'
LO'E6
6L°6L
69'vE6

£0°055'SE1
0e'089
0e'089

L1'8ee
L1'8e8
000

000£0'2
00'0.0'2
Lr e0r'69
L¥'e0r'69

]
g2 ‘82 dy - 22, 'L Inr

€202 ‘g2 |udy ybnoayy 2zoz ‘L AInp
|ENnjoy "SA awm_u:m SS07 ¥ Mjoid
19PM)SIg S221IA18S Allunwiwio?) af|laose)

unupy asuadxg |(0ihed |BloL
asueinsu| aj aakojdwz

1500 Wwswhojdwy 1504 18mag-g340

Jafojdwzyn @suadx3 uolsuad

Apteamig |jo1hed suonnguyuos sefojdwz syyauag Juawaimay Syid

asuadx3 yoId
s)ljeuag Yyjeay aakojdwy
dwo? sia)yiop - sueInsu|
ulwpy | auoz sabep
WD L 2uoz sabep,
wmwpy asuadxy (oleg
asuadxg anyjQ |e10)L
pund lamas-syo JAIUM 1920 ped
asueuayujep Buipjing
sang dysiaquiap
suonpdussqng/sjeuwsnop
sioloang/Bumuel | eujwag
yeig/buluies | rsieuwag
soxe)] Auadoty
asaseg Bupojuow uwuely
asueuguiew/sieday a0
apeibdnueiboid Jaindwos
asuadx3 asyO "SI
wawdinb3g anyo
salddng asyo
asuadxgy aoiyo
asuadxg aanelsjulwpY | auozZ
esuadxy uonesadp | auoz |B10}L
esuadxg apqowony ulelp WIolS [Be1oL
$)2N4] Jo} jand ujelp wiolS
esuadx3g ajiqowoiny ujesp ulolg
asuadxg vieIp LLIOIS |B10L
asueuauiepy/meday-uelp LU0IS
saljddng-ulesp wuolg
asuadxg ujelp waolg
asuadxgy au)n Jamas |e10]
asusuajuiepeday-aul] Jamas
asuadx3z aul lamag
uopeiadp-asusdxy |joshed (10
safiep | auoz siojesadp
uoneiadg-asuadxy |joihed

g
oy

s|seq |eniaay

E2/60/50
Wd 0e:2



01 jo g abieg

=
%90°L1L 91°'89¢- eeEly 9/°Gt wawdinb3 % sjoo] |lews g
%941 S9'90%- SeELY gL sayddng doysg
asuadx3g vonesadp jerauay
asuadx3 uopesadQ g suoz
%5619 19'9L¥ L9 29'91¥'LeL  00°000°001 asuadx3y |Buonealdsy | U0z |B10L
%S6°L9 £9°9L¥° LS 19'91¥'191 00°000'00} 12MI51q Hied 7 334 "0 ‘'ON
asuadxg [euoneXdaY | aUoZ
%a 195 EE¥vLO'Ee- 22'e91'0s se'sri'ee asuadx3 el B vonessdg JapQ 1 suoz jejo)
%Ee’9 £5'208'91- EC'EBE'ZL 08°080'L asuadx3g uojeioaideq | U0z A0E)
%00 viles- vi'L28 000 IJUBUAIUIBEY SS0ID JBAQ UBlSapad
%Sk et 9.'%09'L $.'108'E AR asueuajuiey ubis ajjlAonse)
%G6'9L 28'880'9- IWbrL'ee 6555912 180D Aupnn Wb weng
asuadxg uew 3 uonesadQ J8YylQ | suoy
%RB9°C6 LL898'Le- 95'809'v6e  S8'6E0'tLC asuadxg eAnRISIUIPY | SUOZ |B101
%00 85°659'L- BS'SS9L 000 asuadx3 Buyynsuo) ulelp wWI0)S (BI0L
%0°0 ge8ely- FA a8 4 000 4 Buiynsuoy 1ayjo ulelp ulolg
%00 vii2s- viLeB 000 saa Jaauibuz uespuliols
%0°0 c6'ELy- E6'ELY 00’0 saad |eba urelp wlolg
asuadxg Bunnsuos) ulelp wWIOIS
%18'5L LE¥SE'P- #5'¥90'02 £2012'S1 asuadx3 ‘puas B uwo ‘puog 101
%5899 oe'sHa’L- 65'655'91 £20LL'PL juaunsaal| ssaTjjuley pazijeaiun
%219°001 £E'E 29'96Y 00°005 894 LIWPY JUBISSISEY Y1 YSD UEP|IIM
%00 98'0L6'2" 98'0/6'2 00’0 asusdx3 uoneziuowy Jsi9-vl ¥SO
%00 b Ly er'Ly 000 saoInIag/asuadxy Juawsaay)
asuadxg ‘Jitan g ugo ‘puog
%28 66 92'22- v2°200'21 808611 asuadx3 soueinsu| |e10)|
%cB'66 gd'ge- #£°200'2L B'0B6'L [BjauaL) B 01Ny -adurINSy|
asuadx3 asueinsuj
%108 9.'946'¢- 6222002 £5°050'91 asuadxy Bugynsuo) Jamas [elo]
%S 8L EE'ELE- EE'BEL'L 00°'G9E"L $334 Jo12aag
%2t 28 80°285- 80 LIE'E 00'62L'2 saa4 Buninsuo) Jay10 Jamas
%1802t ag'lze't 628l8's SL'vE0'L saa4 Bununoooy ramasg
%lL'GL £9'902'L- /9'996't 00°09L'e saad Jaauibug tomog
%£9'9¢ $S°9E0°E- Z26'8EL'Y ge20L'y saad |eba Jamasg
asuadx3g Bunpnsuo) Jamag
%689 PP 158 lS'ERY'E gL'ges'e asuadx3 sapunn |e1oL
%P 10l LE'L ¥i'ce Sa8'e8 SBIBMILW - SOINEIN
%Ey ¥6 €8'€El- ge'ave 0s'vee lesodsiq - sannin
%008 00°e8e- be'Sve'L 2955} sauoydajal - sanl|in
%089 cL'evt- 9z'L0%'L ¥5°LS6 3859d - s3nun
asuadx3g sanun
—
"1abpng J0 % labpng dang s aam_:.m £¢ ‘gz 4dv - 22, ‘L e
€20z ‘g |udy ybnoay zzoz ‘L Aine
[enjoy "sA jobpng sso % 1joid siseg |eniooy
£2/60/S0

1oU1S1g S291A19S AJlUnWwo) ajjlaolise) Wa 0512



0L jo £ abeg

%bS'LS Zhsle'y-
%98 65'S1SL-
%ct’Cet L6729
%1495 65714
%ES’18 0’201~
%9.L¢0l ¥9°Sk
%l1S°LE Lyees-
%EP'9 FANFA
%EeC'S P
%9L'ES 99°6ce-
S58'8¢C1 9E'5es
%livl BO'LLPL-
%C9'6L 25°099°LL-
%00 99’121~
%00 vL'L28-
%00 ceely
%00 65'659°L-
%00 65°559'L-
%LE 86 BIEEE-
%LE 86 gl'eee-
%E9ce I NA A
%00 aG'ELy-
%56’ tc EL519°}1-
%6v'29 e0Ele-

%6800} BO'9EL

%89°09 25'eL2's
%66°9¢ 1809e-
%I6°LE 16E1S-
%Se’Le 04'6r8'e-
%P6 01L'€e9’L-
%66°Er L5056~
%5t'88 LLve-
%S1'eb Sl'ge-

% P59 06'82!-

1ebpng

19bpng Jo 9, 19bpng JaaQ §

EV'EE6'6
65'559°}
ge'eve
65'591
HW'6.5
65'559°1
vlles
c6ELy
c6 el
19°96¢
20128}
65659t

04°228'L5
99'L¥E'L
vL'l¢c8
c6ELY

65'659'L
65°659°L

LE'2EV'02
L8°'2Eb'02

99'9/p'c
¢6ElLY
1+°'690°S
£E'E66

Z6'ELE'S)
66'60V'El
c6ELY
vi'ic8
Ze'8EL'Y
L¥'620'8

L0'269°L
16'90¢2
9/'68¢
0G'2LE

1E'GLL'S
00°0v1L
2908
00'v6
FANAA )
E2L02'L
1256
0992
69°12
10°292
vPovE's
0S'tve

81°295'SY
000
000
000

000
00°0

69'660°02
69'660°02

BSPEL'}
000

82’ vSt
0e°089

00°05¥'S1
iyoel's
LL'ESE
£E8EIE
gge6e't
1£°9.E'9

vrovs
oBesl
10298
02'Eve

£z ‘g ddy - 22, 'L Inr

£20¢2 ‘8z Iudy ybnouyy 22oz ‘L Ainpe
[enjoy "sA jabpng sso % 1joid
JoLSIg Sad1A19S Ajjunwiwo) ajjianolises)

asuadx3 aa)o e10L
peis/bujulel g fsieuwag
saxe)] Apadoig
saoiniag Bupoyjuopw uwely
aaueusiuje/medeay 82110
apeifidnauesbolg seindwoyn
asueuajuey Buippng
asuadxg aslo “osIN
juawdinbz aso
saljddng aao
seng diysiaquiay
s10)0al1g/Bujuiel | Jeunuss
asuadx3z 22140

asuadx3y aaneNSIUIWPY T dUOZ
asuadxg uonessd() g 807 |B1O)

asuadxg uleig wiols |B10L
asuruauBp/IEday-UIBID WI0IS
sa||ddng-ulelp wiolg

asuadx3 uesq waol)g

asuadx3 au Jamas |ej10]
asueuauiepmeday-ou)m Jamas

asuadx3y aul James

suonesadp-asuadx] |joshed 101
sabep, z suoz Jojeiedp

suanesradp-asuadxy |joiled

asuadxy ajiqowoiny [B101
asuadx3 oiny 19410
aosueuayuep/meday-oiny
sYani] iof (and

asuadxg ejiqowoiny

asuadxg uonejsesdaq 1amasg

asuadx3 uonels Wi ||joL
aaueuajuiep/edsy Buipyng
uone)s dwny Joj saljddng
ssueuajuiep/aieday uonelrs Yi
sapun

asuadx3 uoneis Y

esuadx3g uoneladp jeiauan) |el0]
sauotd Je|njRo
suonealjipag siojesadp
swojiuf) sioesadp

Lo
(oh

siskg |eniaoy

£¢/60/S0
Wd oe:e



01 jo p abegd

%89¢9 c0'6el- 0S°2LE BY'EET
Yect 6 S6'viE- e6ely l6'8E
9L S8°90p- ey FAAA

%65 ¥E S6'ELL'9- 15'p92'0l 95°055'€
%95°L Ly L00- c6'ElLY Sv'9
%00 26'8EL - z6'8ElL'y 00°0
%6011 cL'19e 65°00v' LE'Z99'e
%t9'9¢ geeere BOLLE'ES 0e’188
%EE'EB 08'8/5°G- 15229'e8 L1'E40'8L
%966 LEg1- b2 SEV'E £6'cel'E
%00 00’0 000 000
%966 lEcl- $2SEY'E £6'geh'e
y YA 72 v5'98¢- al'6olL'L ¢9'ces
%9¢'96 88°0- £8'vc S6'€e
%62C 56 LE'E- EE0L c0'.9
%%56°58 0L°¢L- EE°LLS 1% N4 47

g TAVA] §9°60¢- L9°96Y c0'i8e
%cB8'v6 L8l BS'6/0'8 £8'099°L
%00 VL by 1 7 h 44 000

%S 8L 29°901- 19°96% 00°06E
%S0°'8€E L1215 vi'Le8 L6'PLE
%8021 96'8vE ¥6°£49'L 06'920°2
%iE801 €6'808 B80°LLE'E 00'025°E
%6E°901 658 Ly pee'l 00'60F°L
%5686 cL'EPS- 91'590'19 ¥0'22r'09
%9t '8 9¢'989- 9z'/8c'y 00°'LOL'E
%8021 £2'09. H'SS9'E 0L'S Y'Y
%88°v6 £6°6- €6'GLL 66°601
%l L 6c°L9 Lr'64S 0L°9v9
%8Y°L6 L0°ELL- £8'v6r'Y 9.'18€'
%t 66 yE'E0L- PLLLE L) orpLL'LY
%BZClLi logel EE'E66 PEGHL'L
%0'86 6€'80¢t- ELibP'sL ¥4'8EL'GE
%SELE 99'G/E- LOVLLYL L¥'86L'EL
I . —

1abpng jo % 126png J18A0 § awmﬂam £g ‘gz 4dv - 22, ‘L Inr

suuojun siojesadp
wawdinb3 3 sjooy jlews
saljddng doysg
asuadx3y uonesadp jeiauar)
asuadx3 Juiely ® uoneladQ £ UOZ 1OMaG
asusdxg uieyy ¥ JadQ Jeyi() g BUOZ |BIO],
abeubig 19915
nedey peoy
1509 Ann B 1wansg
sadlnag epising-uley aoedg uadp
asuadx3 ulep g JadQ 18Yyl1Q Z Uo7
asuadxy aAnensiLIWPY g SUOZ |BJOL
asuadxg asuensu| |Bl10L
18430 - asuadx3g soueinsu|
|elauac) %@ OINY-30URINSU|
asuadxg asueinsu|
asuadx3 saplun jeol
Is1ep LSRN
lesodsia-sannn
auoyda|a L-sau|N
3RDd-s8anliin
asuadx3 seniin
asuadxy Bunnsuo) |e10
asuadx3 uonezjuowy uonexauuy oo csop
s9a4 10133410
sa34 |eba Jamasg
s394 Bununoooy Jamesg
S99 Jeaujbug Jamag
saad Bupnsua)n
asuadxsy Bunynsuon
uonensiulupy asuadxg ||olhed [B10)
esuadx3 voI4
sjjauag Juawaiay 1sod Jayio
asueinsu| a1 aalojdwy
Jafojdwg qyn asuadx3 ucisuad
liosied Apjasmig uopnquuoy) Jehojdw3 syjsuag Juswaiay SH3d
syjauag yjeal asfopdwy
dwo) siayiopy ssuBINSY|
ujwpy g auoz-sabep
WO Z auoz -sabep
uonesnsiuupy asuadxy |joiled

€20z ‘a2 (udy ybnoayy 2zoz ‘L AInr

[enjoy ‘SA jobpng sso % joid

JouISIg S29IAJRS AJlunwiwio) 3|jiAolised)

w
Y

si5eg |eniaoy

£2/60/S0
Wd 0E:2



0L jo 6 abeg

%9E'v8 92°989- 9zZ'/8E'v 00'LoL'e asuadx3 yold
%166 6t'e0l- vLLIE L)L SerLLLL siyjeuag yeay aakojdwy i~
%Beell 1o'gel EE£'E€66 YE'SILL dwog siaxiop-asueInsu| =k
%086 6£'80€- 1504 4 ]! vLBELSI uipy ¢ auoz sabep
%SE’L6 99'GLE- L0vLL'YL Lr'86L°ElL WO £ auoz sabep
uojjessiujulpy asuadxy |joifed
%LT¥S 0L0LL Y- oLoep'ol 00°099's asuadx3g aoo 101
%S L1 Ly'ees- v.l'l28 12’56 asaueuayuely utpnng
%bc EEL 9£°509 B0 LER'L wr'92P'e sang diysiaquiay
%Il P 60 LLY L- 65°'659'1L 05'vbe sio0ang/bujuies | /sieujwss
%9t'8 65G1G 1" 65°'559°1 00°0F1 Heis/Buluel ysieuiwss
%EEEO} 1§'S 65'591 oLt saxe) Ayadoig
%LL'95 657 12" 65591 00'v6 anateg Buuoyuoyy waeqe
%S'L8 1eL0L- (82 YA 0gely asueuajuiepeday adyO
%9420l 'S5t 65°959°L £2°104°1 apeiBdn/sweiboid seindwos
%89°¢ £4°996- £€°€66 09'9¢ asuadx3 aoo osIN
%EC'S gg'ese- c6ElY v9'le wawdinbg aapo
%9L'ES S9'6ce- L9096 20’492 sa||ddng 89140
asuadx3 a21}0
asuadx3 aaneSILILIPY € aUOZ
%EE'28 LL48LEL- Se'0Le'PL 89'EZ'L9 asuadx3 Juie 2 uonessdQ ¢ auoZ Jemag |Bj0]
%00 Ly ¥6L'S- L¥F'¥6L'S 000 asuadx3g suiq James |ejo,
%00 L P6L'G- LF¥eL's 00’0 asueuauep Neday-aul] Jamag
esuadx3g aul Jamag
%1101 ZL'see 28'2Ev'08 66°259°02 suoneladg-asuadx3 jjolied |B10L
%l 10} Zl'see 28°2Ev'08 66°259'02 ¢ auoz sabep Buipue ssop-siojeiadp
suofeladg-asuadxy |joshed
%E£9°2¢ LL'2ve'e- 99'9/4'c SS'vEL'L asuadx3 ajiqowolny |ejo]
%00 c6'ELY- c6Ely 000 asuadxg oy Jayi0
%S6°LE PLSLE - L+'690'2 LevSy asueuajujeeday
%6089 SoELE- £E'E66 82°089 syans) Jo} [and
asuadxg ajiqowoiny
%L0'V6 05°29.'1- 00'008'62 05°2£0'8e asuadxg uonejoaidaq ¢ auoz (Bupue ssopy) Jemag
%S50°18 £L0v5e- 06'604'EL 21°698'01 asuadxg uonels Y1 Q101
%S6'E9 ot 862- ¥i'leR vE'6ES uone)g dwing 103 saljddng
%9¢ it QL 6L 8O'LIE'E 0E'99€E'L asueuauiepjeday vonels Y11
%6496 5G8°i6e- 80'LLE'6 £5°€/6'8 38Od s8iiNN lamag
esuadx3 uonels Yy
%66'cr S L96- LO'L69'L FAATAA asuadxg uonesadQ jeiauay Bjo)
%Ee'88 Slve- L6902 928l sauoyd Jejn|ia3
%l ch 21'ge- 9/°68¢ 66'99¢ suoyeayipay siojesado
yabpng jo 5, 19bpng JaaQ § labpng g2 'gg sdy - 22, 'L Inp
____ __
€202 ‘gz Iudy ybnoawy ggoz ‘L Ainp
|enjay "SA awm—u_.._m 607 ¥ 1j0.id siseq |enJady
E£2/60/50

1011 S991A198 Ajlunwiwos 3fjInolise) e



01 jo ot abeyd

%E6°09 29°'868'v1S- GO'LLLZLE'L  E0'ELB'TOB
%S5 88 $E'E¥G'022- 6£'056'826'L _SO'Z0b'252'L
SeEL88 /891104~ 61 '£08°68 2£'989'6.L
%¥9'66 seel- ve'seEr'e 68°ger'e
%966 Se'el- ve'ser'e 68'2et'e
%0'89 L YOy ES'E9L'EL 02'65E'6
%eS 8L £9'901- 19°96% 00°06E
%iice 26'608'e- g6'8EL'Y 00'62E'L
%8021 96°8E $6'229'L 06'920°2
%8S 26'868'E- 26'8EL'Y 00°ove
%8229l 22'290'z 80°LIE'E 0E'ELE'S
%S YL 0l°98e- gL'60L't 9t'ecn
%t 96 16'0- £8've c6'td
%1266 LE°E- £e0L 96'99
%658 elel- EELLS 09 v
%BLLS 69°60¢- L9°967 86'08¢
%S56'86 G6EEPO- 91'5980'19 L2°12v'09
%86 £09- 3193 68°60|
%8021 £EC09L Ly'989°E 04SP’y
%l9°LLL 6249 (3 A TR 0L'9v9
8% L6 GO'ELL- EBVEP'Y vL LBE'Y

130pnd §O % 18abpng 1aA0 $

~omu=m|

£Z ‘82 Wy - gz, ‘'L Inf

a8

awoouj AeuipiQ 18N
asuadx3z 210
asuadx] aAjjessiu|WpY ¢ aUoZ |eloy

asuadx3 asueinsuj [B10L
|etausy) g oiny-aaueINsU|

asuadxg soumnsu|

asuadxgy Bunnsuosn Jamag |10l
saa4 10)oali
saa Buynsuon Jay)p Jamasg
saa4 Bununoooy Jamas
saad taau)buz Jamesg
saa4 |eba Jamag

asuadx3 Sunjnsuo) 1amasg

asuadx3 sannn [e1oL
J21BM LIN-SaRINN
|esods|g-saminn
suoydsjaL-ssimn
J29d-salnn

asuadx3 sannnn

uonensjuwpy asuadxg ||oiled |BJo]
asueInsuf ay aakojdwg
sjjauag juawio|dwy ysod 1BYI0
Jahopdwz yn asuadxy ugisuad
llodhed Ajaamig suonnguuog safojdwz s)jauag Juswauay SHid

£2z0z ‘gz udy ybnoayy 2202 ‘1 AInp

|EN}OY °SA }obBpng ssoT %9 1odd
10UISIg S991IA19S AJlUnwwo) ajjironses)

s|seg |enJasy

£2/60/50
Nd 02



t jo | abed

£9°162'LE
£9'062'S8E
25'925'€65'6
oo'gsL Ly
OF'esy'8se
A
GE'L89'E
L6'PEQ' PSS
82'02s'0¢€!t

16'/E6'E68'SL

000
000
00°0
000
00’0
000
000
000
000

00'c
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
82025 0EL

LL'VEV'/9E  £6°986'85E

e

£9°1628'LE
£9'062'G8E
25'925'665°6
00’0
Ov'esh'ase
82°00V'2SY
SE'189'VE
L6'PED'PSE
000

61'6.£'809'S

oo'c
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

$Q'EL0LLLL

000
000
000
00'85}'LY
000
000
ao'o
00’0
000

80'EZL'806'L

9e'€62'066'c  00°0 000 L9'EQD°'L6 5E'025'L 0b'695'261'C
BE’PY'LE 00’0 000 09'19882 000 82'985'2
65°1Lv8'9 000 000 65°1¥8'0 000 000
SE°025'L 000 000 00'g GE085'1 000
b0°L2E's 000 000 000 000 $0°L2E'S
¥€0es'L 000 000 000 000 ¥E'025'
15294 000 000 15e9l- 000 000
£6°226'SS 000 00'c £6'226'55 00°¢ 000
vipi'ear'e 000 00'0 000 000 vLIpL'eey'e
00’008 000 000 00°008 00’0 000
61 EbY'8P 00°0 00'085'21 61°£98'0C 000 00°0
6L EVI'8Y Qoo 00°085'4L 61°£98°0C 000 000
9L’ LbL'PS59'EL L2 VEP'/OE  E£6'OVE'SEZ  69'258'¢eS'S  62'ESS'SLL'L mm.mmm.o_.vl.ml
6v'L0v'668 000 000 00’0 6¢°L0¢'668 000
$9'905°80¢ S9'005'80E 000 o0'a 000 00’0
91'665vL 000 a1'665'PL 000 000 00’0
ES6b6'LI6'Y 000 000 000 000 ES'6P6'LLIE'Y
00'8¥8'3LL 000 000 000 000 oo'ava‘gil
g6'199'ave 000 00’0 000 00’0 ¢6’Lo9'ore
£L°189'v2L 000 000 000 00’0 £1°189'%21
Lg'Lle'ser's 000 000 lz’Zle'ser's 000 000
Ge'ger'ose’'t 000 000 5ggcr'968’lt 000 000
0E'6¥6'59 000 000 0E'6v6'59 000 000
26'L6L'L8S 26'/26'85  11'ivL'081 EE'EYSLEL og'syL'ale OLELF'PL
leloL 2 auoz L auo? 1 auoz g auoz Z auoz
pung Aot  3plaolise) ajpnonsey  Bujpue] ssopy | auoz
pun4 Aog) pund Jaiem pun4d lamasg  pund samag

sse|) Aq 19aYys aouejeq
10LS1(] S99IA19S AjlUnwiwo) 3)|IA0ISED

£202 ‘82 |udy jJo sy

siuepiAy 9

SI99|N 0 2
sadid 9 s|jom ‘s199loid
JIMIG-pUET
pueT
siuawaacadus g Buipying
wasis vavos

ssaiboid u) uopannsuon/sioalold selem

ubig yrewpue sjiaclise)
S)assy paxld
$)8SSY JUSLINY [BlOL
SJassy Wauny 1ayio [e1oL
Rojuaau|
Jajep-su) predald
€ aUO0Z Jamag-adueinsuj piedald
| auoz Jamesg-su| pledaid
Z 9uo7 Jamag-su| pledaid

UNOoJY INHIqNOoJ 10} 3dUBMO||Y-131eMA

S9|es PRGN - HIV
SJUBWISIAU| puUnj tamag
ysen Anad
§)9SSY JuUaLNy JaYI0
3|0BAI3I3H SIUN0IIY |ejO)
1aylo - UiV - 0911
ajqeAlasay S|UNOIDY
sBuiaeg/Bunioayg @0l
Jamag |N £ suoZ-4I¥1
pung A09H g auoZ-41v1
pung A0g | auoz-4iv
pung idw) jeyde) L-19mag-Jiv]
pungd anjasay | -1amas-J|v¥
pun4d aalasay [ -JamaS-dNYD

pung aidw) jelded L-1amag-dWYD

pung mudwy) jeyde) 1alem - Jiv
puny aalasay Jalep - 41V

Jamag B 1ajep-pund isodag Jawolsny) asey)

Bupjasayn-pung jesauar) asey)
sBuiaes/Bupioay
Slassy juauuny)
S13SSY

s|seg |(enioay
£Z/60/50
Wd 602



t Jo z abey

YE'B5P'6L ooo PE'BSP'EL 000 000 000
05'1S5'vSe- 000 000 000 05 155'y5e- 00’0
16’ LPS LBY 000 000 000 16 LPS L8y 00’0
£2'912°09 000 000 000 £2'912'09 000
evBBL'PL 000 000 000 er68L vl 000
eSS LI 000 000 000 vtEEs’ L 000
00'ElL6'9 000 000 000 00'EL6'9 000
9G5'/El'8e 000 0o'c 000 95'/€.'8C 000
90's/9'2L 00’0 000 000 90'529'Cl 000
S9'ES.'Zel 000 000 000 59°€52'2ey 000
88'852'v2 000 000 Q00 BE8'8SE'vL 000
SE'BeE'srL ago 000 o000 000 SE8zZe'eYL
00'826'Sve- 0go 000 00’0 000 00'826'ste-
99'109°2.8- 000 000 Q0’0 000 99°'109°248-
66°2LE'6L 000 00'0 000 000 66'218'6L
6. v82'ELL 000 000 000 000 6L vRE'ELL
pb'665'09 000 000 000 000 ¥'665°09
BR'620'6F 000 000 000 000 88'620°6Y
09°1£6'89 000 000 000 000 09'1E6'89
LEEBL'EL 000 000 000 00°0 LEEBL'EL
B2 691'095 000 00’0 000 000 g82'691'09S
et Pirb'90E 000 000 000 000 £y ¥¥'00E
00°000'12 000 000 000 000 00°000'12
¥0'S62'8L1 00°0 000 000 000 $0'S6L°841
80°206'LE 000 000 000 000 80°206°'LE
PEPOV'E 000 00’0 000 000 veror'e
£8°£91'9 000 000 000 000 £8°/91°9
00°009'6 000 000 000 000 00°009'6
86'6.9'68 000 000 000 000 86'6/9'68
6.°€91°08¢ 000 000 00°0 000 64°€91'08€
e0's1S', 000 000 (1]0a1] 000 S0'SLS'.
26'925'16 00'0 000 000 000 26'925'16
82°200'0v2 000 000 000 000 gg'200'ove
99'vb6'168° .- 000 000 99'+¥6'168°2- 000 000
12'628' 181 000 000 12'528'181 000 000
8S'ELP'6B1 000 000 B5'ELb'681 000 000
£6°696'v22 000 000 £6'696'vEe 000 000
80°668°19 00'0 000 80°668'19 000 000
GZ'ES8'1E 00°0 000 SZ'ES8'IE 000 000
82°0S' LYl 000 000 81°0S¥'LvL 00°0 000
je1oL 2 auoz | auo? | auoz £ auoz Z auoz
pung Aog)  I[[IADNSED allaonsey  Buipue ssop L auoz
pung Aot pund Jajep pundg Jamas pung Jomag
€202 ‘gz |udy jo sy
sse|) Aq jo8us aouejeg

19L3SI] S99IAI9S AJlUuNWWwo) 3[|1IA0LSeD)

O

PHOM B} JO JBjUaY axoydIuY-ubls peaysanQ a|1ronsed o
Buipue ssopy ¢ auoz uonepardag palgnwindoy —

1waloid voney|igeysy walsAs Jaemalseps Guipue ssop

Bujpueq ssop ¢ auoz yQavos

peocy oJaiuod t# uoneis yin

s.iyd Aq e# uopeis Y1

¢ auoz dwj g Buipling Jamag

L MAH Z# uonelis yI

PBOH 3ANNS L# UoRElIS YIT

¢ auoz Buipue ssop saulT Jamag

£ auoz-Juawdinbg Jameg

s103loid Aosdwy ujeag wLIOIS | auoZ

1amas-g auoz ~idag pajenwnaay

lamasg | auoz uopeaaidag pajeinwnoay

oquy soT ¥ cdwe) uonels Y

PAlE 8jir0aISED LONEIS YT

OAY SUON [8q uoHElS YN

BpUIT BIA uonelg YN

sauy-] Jamag olo ciop

S8UI" 1aM3G PA[E I||IACIISED

saul Jomag ajjironse)

2 ¥ L auoz dw) @ Buipiing Jamag

olon olop J0jeIBUAYD

siAe(J-uspieyn eag uonels yi

pAlg ©]|IACJ)SEY) JOjEIAUID)

1amag g suoz-yavos

Iamag | sU0Z-yayos

aosejd epu| eip JOleIaUAL)

wawdinb3g Jamas

SRINI] JoUBa]D JIaMasg

Japel) sep JaMas ZE6L

auRl) /m joni] dnyald LOOZ 19Mes

ssasbolg ul syoalosd Jomes

Jajepn uonejoasdag palejnWINdaY

waisAs Anawala)

wawdinbg buydwng

wauwedinby asiyo

wawdinb3g doys

18|18a)-0BA

somny/syanil

S|SB |ENIDDY
£2/60/50
Wd 80:2



t jo ¢ ebeg

26'LtL'es 000 000 26'L1L'8S 000 000
L8'186'L2 000 000 '699'Y 0s'elLl'e l8goe'st
0L215'56 000 000 £L'086'ey 92°'155'6 1.°086'8Y
S1v06'561 000 000 SLb06'S61 000 000
09°GES'EY 000 000 000 09'GES'EY 000
OV LES'EV 000 00'c 000 0o'o 0 LES'EV
00'609'12 000 000 000 000 00°609'te
oo'vLL'9 a0'o 000 000 00'd 00FLL'0
00'SLL'9 000 000 000 00°621'9 000
00EBL'LE 000 00’0 o0o'egl'le 000 000
} F.mmm. s 098¢ L.'200'e- 000 000 00’0
LL'GL6'L- 09'8¢e LL'200'e- 000 000 00’0
02'199'292'22 L VEV' L9 G2 2BGB6E  Ov'8BE290'0L 62 bb6 GLO'Z G0'LLE'BSE'6
60°'651'E50’L 00°C 00'0 om.E3 Q0'ELS'66 6L8YL'O0S
00'666'L- 000 000 00°c 000 00'G66°L-
00°000'91 000 000 000 000 00°000'9L
00°G2E'£G- 000 000 000 000 00'52e'L5-
61'699°'201 000 000 000 000 61°699'L01
BE'VES'V1- 000 000 BEPES VL~ 000 000
8E'vES Tl 000 00'c BE'PES'TL 000 000
00°000'G}- 000 000 00°000'G1- 000 000
00'000'S1 Q00 000 00°000'S1 000 000
96'GLL'P)- 000 000 96°'GLL'YL- 000 000
96'SLL'pL a0'o 00°0 968Gl 000 000
00°9£9°01 000 000 ago 000 0098901
00°SE9'0l 000 000 00’0 00'SE9'0L 000
00e8z'LE 000 000 000 000 00'eee’le
00'858'LY 000 000 00°8s8'Ly 000 000
05'8.8'88 000 000 000 000 05'8.8'88
06°6E6'66E 000 000 06'BEG'G6E 000 00’0
00'8.8'88 000 0a0 000 00'8.8'88 000
0S°190'LIE 000 000 000 000 05 190°'LIE"
9g'v9g'Siv's 000 28'G59'GhL  LO'LIZ'996'E  GO'/SGE'6SE 84 6E0'brP'L
08'E2E'1- 000 08'EZE'b- 000 000 000

leol ¢ auoz ] suo? L auoz ¢ auoz 2 auoz

pund aon  ajjiaonse) a|nonseny  Buipue ssopn | auoz
pun4 Aog) pund Jajep pund tamag  pund Jamas

£202 ‘82 |Ldy jo sy

sse|) Aq 19ays aouejeq

spsodag Ajunaag Jawoisny
lloiled panigay
uoljesep paniooay
JIBM-SMO|U| pallajaq
£ Jamas N-SMojju| panajag
Z JOMBS-SMOju) pauajac
L Jamag smojju| panajag g3d0o
¢ 1amag SMojju) pasiajeg g3do
€ lamag smojjui parsjeg 4340
181ep) Smojju| pauajag 9340
sanljiqer] wuaung BYlo
a|qeded sjunoady |BlOL
s|qeied sjuUNO2dY
ajqelied sjunoaoy
salmpqel uaung

101

sapliqen

ALIND3 ® S3ILMAYN
S13SSV W10L

sjassy 1ay1Q 8101

uopeZIHOWY x3uuy olo) oclop

12aloid uvonexauuy olod olop

uoljeziyowy as3/bL VSO

1509 uoneziuebip SO/ L VSO

aad4 (eba gz Nlem-vuonezpiowy

saa- |eba asueuld g2 |19Mm

a4 |eban joy puog-uojeziyowy

unpy-sa34 |efa] asueuljay puog

pazjuowy SIS0 puog g6l

51500 puog zg6l

§3d0 SUCHNGUILCD-SMOJINQ PBLI3Ja(Q-g 1amag
8340 SUORNQIUOY)-SMOIHIND PAUSERG-E 1aM3S TN
§340 SUONNGUIUOD-SMOLHIND PALIBJa(-| JaMag
g3d0 UoNNgUIUOD SMOIRNQ paLajed-1atem

Z J1aMaS-SMO|NQ pauajag

191 -SMOIINQ pallajaq

£ JOmas TJW-SMOoIN0 paLajag

L JamMag-smojng paLajag

sl9ssY JaYI0
siassy paxi4 |2joL

a|lironses) | Uo7 jualulason-uoneaaldag pajenwnaay

siseg |eniaoy

101ISI( S291A18S AHUNWIWOY) 3|[IACIISED

£2/60/50
Wd 80'2



(AN

~

....r
92 199'29.'cC_ ZLVEV'Z9F G1'gBS'86E_ Ov'BBE 2900l 62 bY6'SL0°2  SO'LLE'SSS'S ALIND3 B SAILIAVYIT TV.LOL
¥6'8£0'6LE'22  Z1'90P'Z9€  9b'065'00p  L6'898'0S8'6  E€P'0LG'EP0'e /6'299'90L'6 Aynb3 jejoy
£0°€18'208 08'006°ZL 6£'0/8'281 PP'EES'EEE £9'0p8'991 11°199'96 awo3u| 19N
S1'892'01¥'8  90°E6L'052 L£20V'286- 0L'GLV'BLY'E  1E'CBS'9ES’'L  SPBIELSK'E sbujuieg paueiay - 006€
00°295'29L 000 000 000 000 0029549/ Jamag-siassy [endep ul pajsau|
00'2LL'VES'E 000 000 00°LL'PES'E 000 000 191eM-51958Y [elde ul paisanu|
Li'6v8'29l 000 000 000 L'6¥8'291 000 aouejeg pund g auoz Hujpue ssol semesg
20'gge’LL 000 000 000 20'8E2'LL 000 Buipuen sSOW JaMas £ SUOZ SUOIHPPY (ende)
SLPLI'GGE'S 000 000 000 000 SL¥LL'SSE'S aduejeg pund g ’g | 8UOZ Jamas
tb'2el 's6s 000 vb'2Zl'ses 000 000 000 aoue|eg pund HIACNSED-A0D) | BUOZ
LECLL'86 lE2LL'es 000 000 000 000 asuejeq pung olod CIOW-A0H T Bu0Z
LL'980°0L8'2 000 000 10°980'04S'T 000 000 aouejeq pund sajem
Aunbz
2€'229'.8¢ 09'82 14200'2-  6¥'615'502 98'EEY'2E B0'8Y9'LG1L sa|Iqeln jejoL
00'26€E'682-___ 000 000 G/'Ggg'0EL- __ 0G'Lv6'ge- 5/ 'v22'0EL- saipqe| wia) Buon jeior
00°265°12 000 000 000 000 00°265'L2 T lamag-A)jiqe)] 8340 19N
00'265°12 00°0 000 000 00'265'+e 000 € Jamas W Auiger] 8340 19N
00'045'S2 000 000 000 000 00°025'SL Jamag-Aliqer] 8340 19N
00°291°L6 000 000 0029126 000 000 sarem-Ailiqen 8340 1N
05'EE5'05- 000 000 000 0S'E€S'0S- 000 g 1amag JW-Aiiqe)] uojsuad
G/'/BE'Zg2- 000 000 GL'/8E'122- 000 000 Jarem-Aijiqer] uoisuad
Ge'9s8'9sl- 000 000 000 000 $2°958'0L1- I Jamag-Al|iqen] uoisuag
05'0£5'05- 000 000 000 000 05°0€5'05- 2 Jamag- Ayl|1qern uoisuad
sanl|iqer wua) buo
ZEFLO'2L9 09'82 12°200'2-  ¥2'Gpl'SEE 9€'G2E'L9 £8'2/8°'182 sallqeT Waung jelo]
£b'€66°8/9 00'0 000 ¥2'Gp/'GEE 9E'SLE'L9 £8°2/8°182 salqe| waung Byl |ejos
68'89€°2S1 00'0 000 000 000 S8'89€'25 |t | Jamag-smoyju| pauajaq
00°000'2 000 000 00°000'2 000 000 siisoda uoliejjelsu] ~1arem
00'00L'E 000 00°0 00'004'E 000 000 s)isodaq a0)alag JueIpAH
=101 Z auoz L U0z L auoz £ auoz g auoz
pung Aon)  a||laolisesd a|nonsen  Buipue ssoly L auoz
pun4d A0Y pund iaiep pund lamasg pun4 lamasg

£202 ‘8¢ Idy jo sy
sse|) Aq 199ys aouejeq
1PUISI(] S92IA198 AjJUNWIWIOY) 3|IA0JISED

s|seg [BNJa2Y

£2/60/50
Wd BOZ



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July 1, 2022 through April 28, 2023

Date Num

Castroville Landmark Sign

10/18/2022 279-Advance
11/01/2022 80922
11/01/2022 81105
11/01/2022 81304
11/30/2022 81572
01/06/2023 81762
01/18/2023 279
01/26/2023 82057
01/26/2023 82058
03/08/2023 82273
03/08/2023 82274
04/05/2023 82617
04/05/2023 82616

Total Castroville Landmark Sign

Name

Signs By Van Inc,

MNS Engineers, Inc,
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
Signs By Van Inc.

MNS Engineers, Inc,
MNS Engineers, Inc,
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.

Water Proejcts/Construction In Progress

08/19/2022 81028
10/26/2022 81220
10/26/2022 81395
11/30/2022 g1g82
12/20/2022 81939
01/25/2023 2022167
01/26/2023 82169
02/28/2023 82336
04/05/2023 82686

MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engingers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
Pueblo Water Resources, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.

Total Water Proejcts/Construction In Progress

SCADA System
01/06/2023 22
03/08/2023 000023

Total SCADA System

Building & Improvements
11/01/2022 C3318

Total Building & Improvements

Land
03/16/2023

Total Land

Wire Tmsfr

Projects, Wells & Pipes

09t6/2022 22-1329-01
11/16/2022 22-1328-02...
01/02/2023 Correction
01/02/2023 Carrection
02/24/2023 411
04/18/2023 421
04/19/2023 M23-028

Total Projects, Wells & Pipes

Shop Equipment

10/03/2022 117066
10/16/2022 130232
Total Shop Equipment

Pumping Equipment
08/19/2022 9328
09/16/2022 3281378-02

Rylan Utegaard
Aylan Utegaard

A & 5 Erection of Monterey Bay, Inc.

Chicago Title Insurance Company

J Johnson & Company, Inc.

J Johnson & Company, Ing.

Pacific Electric Engineering, LLC
Pacific Electric Engingening, LLC
Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc.

USA Bluebook
USA Bluebook

Valley Valves & Pumps
Buckels-Smith Electric Co.

Page 1

Memo

05-1P540 Clean C...

Engineering Servic...
Engineering Servic...
Engineering Servic...
CM/| far Castroville...
CM/1 for Castroville...

05-1P540 Clean C...

CW/I for Castroville...

Caltrans Encroach...

CM/I for Castroville...
Castroville Sign Re...

Castroville Sign
Castroville Sign

Engineering Servic...
Emergency Deep ...

Emergency Deep ...
Emergency Deep ...
Emergency Deep ...
Well #6 Project

Emergency Deep ...
Emergneacy Deep ...
Emergency Deep ...

SCADA Upgradef...

Programming for S...

Upgrade Front Offi...

Lot Line Adj-Well 1...

Castroville North S...
Castroville North S...

Replaced Water S...

intalled New Bronz...
Well Site #4 Well L...
Level Sounders for...
Well #4 Upgrades- ...

Utility Locator
Locator Transmitter

Well #2 Boosler Pu...
VFD Drive For BP#...

Debit

40,000.00
920.00
2,760.00
4,485.00
2,330.00
1,955.00
62,535.28
1,840.00
2,640.00
3,670.00
3,850.00
1,925.00
1,610.00

130,520.28

25,930.1%
6,817.50
16,775.00
6,405.00
3,085.00
537.50
1,525.00
1,004.63
613.75

62,693.57

5,351.13
1,113.33

6,464.46

6,218.34
6,218.34

95,000.00
95,000.00

93,156.31
43,705.95
4,325.74
2,510.83
2,506.47
5,600.83
89,605.50

241,411.63

3,368.70
1,219.25

4,587.95

3,889.30
2,561.81

Credit

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

163



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July 1, 2022 through April 28, 2023

Date Num Name
04/19/2023 144180 Borges & Mahoney Inc.

Total Pumping Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation Water

07/29/2022 July EOM New Customer Deposits
08/31/2022 Aug EOM
09/30/2022 Sept JE 22
10/31/2022 Oct JE 2022
11/30/2022 Nov JE
11/30/2022 Nov JE
12/30/2022 Dec JE
01/31/2023 Jan JE
02/28/2023 Feb JE
03/31/2023 March EOM
04/28/2023 April JE 23

Total Accumulated Depreciation Water

Sewer Projects in Progress
08/22/2022 81051
10/04/2022 81247
10/04/2022 81219

MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.

11/01/2022 81394 MNS Engineers, Inc.
11/01/2022 81426 MNS Engineers, Inc.
11/30/2022 81644 MNS Engineers, Inc,
01/06/2023 B1877 MNS Engingers, Inc.
01/26/2023 82127 MNS Engineers, Inc.
02/22/2023 2022120160  Monterey County Clerk
03/08/2023 82370 MNS Engingers, Inc.
04/05/2023 82701 MNS Engineers, Inc.

Total Sewer Projects in Progress

Castroville Sewer Lines

08/19/2022 22-0000-101  J Johnson & Company, Inc.
01/06/2023 22-1344-01 J Johnson & Company, Inc.
01/25/2023 22-1344-02 J Johnson & Company, Inc.

Total Castroville Sewer Lines

Accumulated Depreciation Zone 1 Sewer

07/29/2022 July EOM New Customer Deposits
08/31/2022 Aug EOM

09/30/2022 Sept JE 22

10/31/2022 Oct JE 2022

11/30/2022 Nov JE

12/30/2022 Dec JE

01/31/2023 Jan JE

02/28/2023 Feb JE

03/31/2023 March EOM

04/28/2023 April JE 23

Total Accumulated Depreciation Zone 1 Sewer

Accumulated Depr. Zone 2-Sewer

07/29/2022 July EOM New Customer Deposils
os/31/2022 Aug EOM

09/30/2022 Sept JE 22

10/31/2022 Oclt JE 2022

11/30/2022 Nov JE

12/30/2022 Dec JE

01/31/2023 Jan JE

02/28/2023 Feb JE

03/31/2023 March EOM

04/28/2023 April JE 23

Page 2

Memo

Caell for Chlorinators

Accumulated Depr...

Monthly Accumulat...

Accumulated Depr...

Monthly accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...
Aug, Sept & Octob...
Accumulated Depr...
Accumulated Depr...
Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...
April Monthly Accu...

Washington Sewr ...

Washington Bypas...

Design for Washin...
Design for Washin...

Washington Sewer...

Washington Sewr ...

Washington Sewer...
Washington Sewer...
NOBD filing fees for ...
Washington Sewer...
Washington Sewaer...

New sewer main a...

Haight St Upgrade ...
Haight Street Sewe...

Accumulated Depr...

Monthly Accumulat...

Accumulated Depr...

Monthly accumulat...
Monthly Accumuiat...

Accumulated Depr...
Accumulated Depr...

Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...

April Monthly Accu...

Accumuiated Depr...

Monthly Accumulat,.,

Accumulated Depr...

Monthly accumulat...
Manthly Accumulat...

Accumulated Depr...
Accumulated Depr...

Monthly Accumultat...
Monthly Accumulat...

April Monthly Accu...

Debit
1,862.60
8,313.711

0.00

1,687.50
28,601.74
500.00
107.50
29,730.37
28,448.08
12,516.39
3,052.39
2,814.00
10,631.84
6,200.18

124,298.99

21,512.42
14,832.76
13,579.91

49,925.09

0.00

Credit

0.00

27,846.13
24,846.17
24,846.17
24,846,117
27,846.17

9,000.00
27,846.17
27,846.17
27,846.17
27,846.17
27,846.17

278,461.66

0.00

0.00

5,083.13
5,083.17
5,083.17
5,083.17
5,083.17
§,083.17
5,083.17
5,083.17
5,083.17
5,083.17

50,831.66

1,545.00
1,545.00
1,545.00
1,545.00
1,545.00
1,545.00
1,545.00
1,545.00
1,545.00
1,545.00

104



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July 1, 2022 through April 28, 2023

Date

Num Name

Total Accumulated Depr. Zone 2-Sewer

Maoss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitaton Project

0s/19/2022
10/04/2022
10/06/2022
11/30/2022
01/18/2023
03/08/2023
03/08/2023

81029 MNS Engineers, Inc.
81221 MNS Engineers, Inc.
81221-A MNS Engineers, Inc.
B1683 MNS Engineers, Inc.
2022110384  Montersy County Clerk
81408 MNS Engineers, Inc.
82337 MNS Enginears, Inc.

Total Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitaton Project

Accumulated Depreciation Zone 3 Moss Landing

07/29/2022
08/31/2022
09/30/2022
10/31/2022
11/30/2022
12/30/2022
01/31/2023
02/28/2023
03/31/2023
04/26/2023

July EOM
Aug EOM
Sept JE 22
Oct JE 2022
Nov JE

Dec JE

Jan JE

Feb JE
March EOM
April JE 23

New Customer Deposits

Total Accumnulated Depreciation Zone 3 Moss Landing

Accumulated Depreciation-Government Zone 1 Castroville

07/29/2022
0B/31/2022
09/30/2022
10/31/2022
11/30/2022
12/30/2022
01/31/2023
02/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023

July EOM
Aug EOM
Sept JE 22
Oct JE 2022
Nov JE

Dec JE

Jan JE

Feb JE

April JE 23
April JE 23

New Customer Deposits

Total Accumulated Depreciation-Government Zene 1 Castroville

TOTAL

Page 3

Maoss Landing Was...
Moss Landing Was..,
Moss Landing Was..,
Moss Landing Was...
Moss Lanidng WW...
Moss aznding Was...
Moss Landing Was...

Accumulated Depr...

Monthly Accumulat...

Accumulated Depr...

Monthly accumudat..,
Monthly Accumulat...

Accumulated Depr...
Accumulated Depr...

Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumudat...

April Monthly Accu...

Accumulated Depr..,

Monthly Accumulat...

Accumulated Depr...

Monthly accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...

Accumulated Depr...
Accumulfated Depr...

Monthly Accumulat...
March Monthly Acc...

April Monthly Accu...

Debit
0.00

44,206.99
17,072.50
24,801.52

6,757.16

2,814.00
16,093.84
15,840.22

127,586.23

0.00

0.00
857,020.25

Credit
15,450.00

0.00

2,803.25
2,803.25
2,803.25
2,803.25
2,803.25
2,803.25
2,803.25
2,803.25
2,803.25
2,803.25

28,032.50

108.08
108.08
108.08
108.08
108.08
108.08
108.08
108.08
108.08
108.08

1,080.80

373,856.62

05



#‘ \“!sr‘&‘

o\ WWVEs
P S &,

G PMIA/LAIF Performance Report ST
) ™ [ g H
Sl as of 05/10/23 e
PMIA Average Monthly Quarterly Performance
Effective Yields(®) Quarter Ended 03/31/23
April  2.870 LA'F Apportionment Rate'?;  2.74
March  2.831 LAIF Earnings Ratio™?:  0.00007493902135155
February 2.624 LAIF Fair Value Factor'”;  0.986510329

PMIA Daily™:  2.87
PMIA Quarter to Date': 2.63
PMIA Average Life': 275

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthiy Portfolio Composition (2}

03/31/23
$191.2 billion
Corporate
Commercial Bonds
Time Paper 0.24%
Deposits  4.47% ] Loans

2.74% 0.20%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes
6.48%

Agencies /

21.72%

Treasuries
64.15%

Chart does not include $3,085,000.00 in mortgages, which eguates to 0.002%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Daily rates are now available here. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment
pursuant to Government Code 20825 {c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public
Utility Code 3288 {a).

Sourca:
i state of Califarnia, OHice of the Treasurer
N state of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller

10



“

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of April 28, 2023

Ending balance as of March 31, 2023 $15,175,491.01

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses
Beginning Balance
Water Receipts
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts
Monterey One Water Sanitation Fees
Misc. Over or Short
Bank Fees
Expenses {Checks Written)
Ending Balance for General Fund

CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance
New Deposits {opened accounts)
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND
Beginning Balance

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Ending Balance LAIF

TAMP FUND

. CalTRUST-INVESTMENT

709,789.39
103,943.51
693.41
30,366.77
0.05
(87.25)
(256,907.96)

587,797.92

64,909.30
1,160.00
{120.00)

65,949.30

11,551,791.04
77,860.05

11,629,651.09

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital improve Account 124,173.45
Monthly Interest Earned 507.68
"Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 124,681.13
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account 245,657.55
Monthly Interest Eamed 1,004.37
Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account 246,661.92
~Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account 2,479,170.28
Incorne Distribution 6,436.51
Unrealized Gain (Loss) 2,534.95
Ending Balance CalTRUST 2,488,141.74
New Balance as of April 28, 2023
[ 15,142,883.10 |

167



List of Checks for April 2023

Date Number Name Memo Amount
General Fund Checking
04/06/2023 5 PERS Employees Health Benefits-Monthly $ 17,338.75
Spring Conference-May 2023 for
04/06/2023 1712 ACWA 3 Directors & General Manager $ 3,260.00
04/06/2023 1713  American Water Works Assoc  Annual Membership Dues $ 487.00
04/06/2023 1714  Aramark Operators Uniforms Bath Serv & Mats  $ 628.48
04/06/2023 1715  AT&T Monthly Telephone Service $ 302.18
04/06/2023 1716  California Water Service Co.  Water Meters @ Zone 2 Lift Stations  $ 36.08
04/06/2023 1717  Castroville Auto Parts Parts & Supplies $ 749.34
04/06/2023 1718  Eudoxio Orozco Jr. Monthly Cellular Phone Expense $ 40.00
04/06/2023 1719  ICONIX Waterworks Parts & Supplies $ 726.38
04/06/2023 1720 Jonathan Varela Monthly Cellular Phone Expense $ 40.00
04/06/2023 1721  Lidia Santos Monthly Cellular Phone Expense $ 40.00
04/06/2023 1722 Linde Gas & Equipment Inc Supplies for Well Sites $ 522.43
04/06/2023 1723 Void Void $ -
04/06/2023 1724  Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss Legal Fees $ 334.50
04/06/2023 1725 ODP Business Solutions, LLC Office Supplies 5 12.27
04/06/2023 1726 Total Compensation System  GASB 75 half of Full Valuation Fees $ 1,530.00
04/06/2023 1727 Cardmember Service-Eric Smog Yaris 8 43.00
continued Cancellation Fees for CWEA Conf B 175.50
continued Office Supplies $ 66.53
continued Lunch Meeting Pipeline-MCWD GM $ 56.39
continued Lunch Meeting with Operations Dept. & 66.59
04/06/2023 1728 Cardmember Service-Lidia Monthly Cellular-GM & Lead Operator $ 115.10
continued Monthly Modem for SCADA $ 106.07
04/06/2023 1729 Cardmember Service-Roberto  Annual Microsoft Subscription $ 99.89
continued Backup Batteries for Sites $ 34.85
04/06/2023 1730 Willdan Financial Services - Admin for User Fees Zone 1 & 2 $ 375.00
04/06/2023 1731 WM Corporate Services Monthly Waste Disposal Fees $ 70.51
04/06/2023 1732-1737 District Employees' Bi-Weekly Net Payroll $ 13,981.54
04/06/2023 1738 VALIC Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp $ 2,215.00
04/06/2023 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 6,320.48
04/06/2023 2 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 1,070.886
04/06/2023 3 PERS -Employees' Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 1,562.04
04/06/2023 4 PERS-Employer Contribution  Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 209071
04/06/2023 1739 Cosme Padilla 3/28/2023 Board Meeting $ 91.45
04/06/2023 1740  Gregory K MacMillan 3/28/2023 Board Meeting $ 91.45
04/06/2023 1741  James Cochran 3/28/2023 Board Meeting $ 91.45
04/06/2023 1742 Ronald J. Stefani 3/28/2023 Board Meeting 3 91.45
04/07/2023 1743  MNS Engineers, Inc. Encroachment Permit-Castroville Sign $§  1,925.00
continued CM/l for Castroville Sign Replacement $  1,610.00
continued Emergency Deep Aquifer Project $ 613.75
continued Washington Sewer Bypass Project $ 6,200.18
04/20/2023 1744 ACWA JPIA Employee's Dental/Vision/EAP $ 961.62
04/20/2023 1745 Borges & Mahoney Inc. Cell for Chlorinators $ 1,862.60
04/20/2023 1746  Castroville Hardware Parts & Supplies $ 122.02
04/20/2023 1747 Core & Main LP 42 Lids-Water $§ 2,858.21 -
04/20/2023 1748 Geiger 100 Receipt Books for Water Bills $ 670.25
04/20/2023 1749  Geisler3 500 New Water Applications 3 300.69

103
= V



Date
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023

04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023

04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/20/2023
04/25/2023
04/25/2023

04/25/2023

Number
1750
1751
1752
1753
1754
1755
1756

1757
1758

1768
1769
1770
1771
1772
1773

1774

Name
GreatAmerica Financial Svcs
Green Line
J Johnson & Company Inc.
Maggiora Bros Drilling Inc.
Monterey One Water
My Chevrolet Inc.

NCRPD

continued

Pacific Electric Engineering
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

continued

Principal Life Insurance
Zoom |Imaging Solutions Inc.

District Employees'
VALIC

Monthly Meter & Bill Sorter Lease
Video Sewer Line Main-Geil Street

Sand for Storm Drain

Well #4-Water Lube Turbine Pump

Bi-Monthly Sewer Treatment

Repair & Maintenance 2012 Truck
Sites & Open Space Yard Maintenance
3rd-4th Qtr. Extended Rec Services

Level Sounders Well #2 & #5
Steel Garage
Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2

Lift Stations Zone 3 Moss Landing
Employees Life Insurance Premium
Copy Fees & Xerox Maintenance

Bi-Weekly Net Payroli
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp

Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits

PERS-Employer Contribution
Cosme Padilla

James Cochran

Ronald J. Stefani

Greg MacMillan

Wex Bank

Wex Bank

Monterey County Clerk

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Depasit Fund

04/28/2023
04/28/2023
04/28/2023

110
111
112

Eduardo Velasquez
Celso Perez
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

4-18-2023 Board Meeting
4-18-2023 Board Meeting
4-18-2023 Board Meeting
4-18-2023 Board Meeting
Fuel for Vehicles-Chevron
Fuel for Vehicles-Exxon

NOE Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply

& Storage Tank Project

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
April Closures

@ & B

Amount
484,76
1,060.00
783.77
89,605.50
47.90
3,990.99
1,948.95
50,000.00
5,600.83
3.11
1,178.53
1,129.91
107.35
198.49

14,120.56
2,215.00
6,378.72
1,100.52
1,562.04
2,080.71

91.45
91.45
91.45
91.45
563.61
332.24

50.00
256,907.96

37.64
32.39
49.97
120.00

10¢



Year 2023 Calendar — United States hips:/fwww.timeanddate.com/calendar/print.himl ?year=2023&c.

Calendar for Year 2023 (United States)

January February March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| [Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa||Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

8 9 1011 1213 14||5 6 7 8 9 10M11|{|5 6 7 8 9 10 11
15 16 17 18 19 20 21(|12 13 14 15 16 17 18|[12 13 14 15 16 17 18
22 23 24 25 2627 28|(19 20 21 22 23 24 25||19 20 21 22 23 24 25

29 30 31 26 27 28 26 27 28 29 30 31
6:0 140 21.@0 280 50 13:0 200 27.© 7.0 14:0 21:® 280
April May June
Su Mo TuWe Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

2 3 45 67 8B||7 8 9 10 112 13||4 5 6 7 8 9 10
9 10 11 12 1314 15| (14 15 16 17 18 19 20| (11 12 13 14 15 16 17
16 17 18 19 2021 22| (21 22 23 24 25 26 27| |18 19 20 21 22 23 24

23 24 25 26 27 28 29|(28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30
30
. 60 13.0 200 270 50 1220 19:@ 270 3:0 100 18:@ 260
July August September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2

2 3 45 67 8|6 7 8 9 1011 12||3 4 5 6 7 8 9
9 10 1112 1314 15/(13 14 15 16 17 18 19|10 11 12 13 14 15 16
16 17 18 19 20 21 22| |20 21 22 23 24 25 26|17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 28|27 28 29 30 3 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 H

| 30 90 178 250 |10 80 16® 260 300 || 60 148 220 200 |
October November December

SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa| Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa||Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2

8 9 1011 1213 14||5 6 7 B8 9 1011||3 4 5 6 7 8 9
15 16 17 18 1920 21||12 13 14 15 16 17 18|(10 11 12 13 14 15 16
22 23 24 25 26 27 28| (19 20 21 22 23 24 25|17 18 19 20 21 22 23

29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31
6:0 14.:@ 21.0 28:0 50 13:@ 200 27.0 50 120 190 26:0
Holidays:

Jan 1 New Year's Day Jun 19 Juneteenth Nov 11 Veterans Day
Jan2 'New Year's Day'dayoff  Jul4 Independence Day Nav 23 Thanksgiving Day
Jan 16 Martin Luther King Jr. Day Sep 4 Labor Day Dec 25 Christmas Day
Feb 20 Presidents' Day Oct9 Columbus Day ' } 1 0
May 29 Memorial Day Nov 10 'Veterans Day' day off

Calendar ¢ generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar
lofl 5/8/2023, 12:13 P!



